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SUBJECT ABE_FORTAY, | - A
SPECIAL INQUIRY }/
o S e

i

) ] .
e ‘PurposE: (]} - |
(J/ To transmit summary memorandum regarding investigati

j‘kpf Fortas to the White House.

BACKGROUND: e

Fortas is an attorney with the firm of Arnold, Fortas
and Porter in Washington, D, C,, and acts as an advisor to
President Johnson. He and Clark Clifford were mentioned
prominently in the press for allegedly attempting to stop any
publicity in| case. 1In the past Fortas
has served in the Government with the Department of Agriculture,
Department of the Interior and the Securities and Exchange b6
Commission.

D7C

i We conducted an investigation in 1941 and 1942 under

the Hatch Act and the results of that investigation are

included in the summary memorandum, Mr, Fortas has reportedly

been a member of or associated with the Washington Committee

for Democratic Action, American People's Mobilization,

Int;rnational Juridical Association, and the Southern Conferesre ;
for-Human Welfare, All those organizations have either been _
citéd by the House Committee on Un-American Actavities or R
ildesignated under Executive Order 10450, Mxr, Fortas has beem an
agsogiate of Alger Hiss and represented Owen Lattimore, Edward hif '
qudoﬁ and Bobby Baker as their attorney. He withdrew as Bake¥'s A'7Y:
én 12-2-63, = ‘o

R4

“  Results of investigations were generally favorable and

persons interviewed recommended Fortas as a loyal individual who
possesses unquestioned character, associates, and reputation, and
were high in their praise concerning Fortas! 1eg€3?pbility.
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Memorandum to Mr. Evans :
Re: Abe Fortas J

A column in the "Washington Times Herald' on 11-12-43
by Frank C. Waldrop regarding Fortas' Selective Service status
alleged he had received deferments and that his service with the
Navy would cease because of a physical condition, Fortas served
in the Navy from 11-16-43 to 12-9-43 and was discharged because
of an eye condition,

The attached ry memorapndum s be ifie
Secret, Group I,
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That the attached transmittal letter and summary o2

memorandum be forwarded to the White House,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSYICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SSETER,
In Reply, Please Refer to Y WASHINGTON, D.Cc. 20535
File No. . ]ri
) o~ AINED d November 19, 1964
e gt TN e
! Pt cLed

i "' g { ABE FORTAS ;
ﬂ?a i also known as Abrahad{Fortas

Suws

An investigation was conducted concerning Mr, Fortas
under the provisions of the Hatch Act in 1841 and 1942, and
this summary memorandum contains the results of that
investigation as well as the results of the current 1nquiries

concerning him. Eb
I. BIOGRAPHICAL DATA {11! /p
- Col 1[’
ol /, ]

Birth LA

Mr. Fortas was bormn June 19, 1910, at Menphis, ,
Tennessee, as Abraham Fortas. "6sz”

Education

In September, 1926, Mr. Fortas entered Southwestern
at Memphis, Memphisg, Tennessee, and received a B.A. degree in
June, 1930.

During the Summer of 1929 he attended the
University of Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin.

Mr. Fortas entered Yale University, New Haven,
Connecticut, in September, 1930, and received his LL.B.
degree cum laude in June, 1933.

During the time he was at Yale University he was
elected Editor in Chief, "Yale Law Journal”; was awarded the

Jewell Prize, the highest scholastic honor given to law
students; and was elected to the Order of the Coif, a law

school honorary society.
Gr! 1

Excluded om automatic downgrading
and dec fication,
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Abe Fortas

Englozgent

In July, 1933, Mr. Fortas entered on duty as an
attorney, Agricultural Adjustment Administration (AAA),
Department of Agriculture, Washington, D, C. In February, 1934,
he was transferred to New Haven, Comnecticut, and remained
there until July, 1934. During that period he was in a
"when actually employed” status. From February, 1934, to
June, 1934, he was also a teaching fellow at Yale University.

Uponr his return to Washingtomn, D. C., in July, 1934,
he was employed as a senior attorney with the AAA and in
September, 1934, he was reassigned as chief attorney. MNr. Fortas
remained in that position until his resignation in
November, 1934.

Mr., Fortas entered on duty as a principal attorney
with the Securities and Exchange Commission in Washington,
D. C., in November, 1934, and was reassigned as an assistant
director in PFebruary, 1935. In January, 1936, he was
transferred to New Haven, Connecticut, where he remained until
June, 1936, when he returned to Washington, D. C. In
September, 1936, he was again transferred to New Haven,
Connecticut, and in January, 1937, was reassigned to a "when
actually employed” status, Effective in June, 1937, he was
transferred to Washington, D. C., as a full-time employee.
In September, 1937, he returned to New Haven, Connecticut, in
a "when actually employed™ status where he remained until
February, 1938, at which time he was reassigned as Assistant
Director (Head Attorney), and transferred to the Public
Utilities Division, Securities and Exchange Commission,
Washington, D, C. In July, 1938, he was reassigned as
Assistant Director (Expert). The latter employment was
terminated in April, 1938.

-2 -




S

During the period Mr. Fortas was in the New Haven,
Connecticut, area he was on the faculty of Yale University.

Abé Fortas

In May, 1939, Mr. Fortas was employed as General
Coungel with the Federal Emergency Administration of Public
Works in Washington, D. C.

In July, 1939, he was employed as General Counsel
with the National Bituminous Coal Commission, Department of the
Interior, Washimgton, D C. Effective March, 1941, he was
transferred as Gemeral Counsel of the National Power Policy
Committee, and in July, 1941, he was reassigned as Acting
Director and transferred to the office of the Secretary of the
Division of Power. In November, 1941, heo was reassigned as
Director of the Division of Power. In June, 1942, he was
reassigned as Under Secretary of the Interior. He remained
in that position uantil January, 1946, with the exception
of the period from Novesber 18, 1943, to January 5, 1944, when
he was on military leave.

During the time Mr. Fortas was associated with the
Department of the Interior he also served on various boards
and committeesyincluding. the War Resources Council;
Emergency Resources Committee of the Natiomal Resources
Planning Board; Food Advisory Committee; Board of Legal
Examiners; Committee on International Eiectric Power Matters;
Civil Service Commission; Committee on Legal Personnel; and
the Committee to Study Organic Law of Puerto Rico. He was
also adviser to the United States delegatiom to the United
Nations in San Francisco, California, in 1945, and in
London, England, in 1946.

In June, 1962, he was appointed a member of the
President's Committee on Equal Opportunity in the Armed Forces
and in August, 1964, be was appointed a member of the Board
of Trustees of the Jobn Fitzgerald Kennedy Center for the

oo SEXE



Abe Fortas

Since leaving the Department of the Interior,
Mr. Fortas has been engaged in the private practice of law
with the firm of Arnold, Fortas and Porter in Washington, D. C.

Mr. Fortas is also a member of the Board of
Directors of the Federated Department Stores, Incorporated,
Cincinnati, Ohio; SuCrest Corporation, New York, New York;
and Madison National Bank, Washington, D. C.

ba

Marital Status B7C

Mr. Fortas is married to the forme

Military Service

Mr. Fortas enlisted in the United States Naval
Reserve on October 22, 1943, and entered om active duty on
November 16, 1943, at Sampson, New York. He served on active
duty until December 9, 1943, and was issued a good discharge
a8 an apprentice seaman at Washington, D. C., due to the
approved recommendation of a medical survey because of
chorioretinitis.

The "Washimgton Times Herald,"” the dally newspaper
formerly published in Washingtonr, D. C., contained an article
in the November 12, 1943, issue captioned, "Prediction™ by
Frank C. Waldrop. The column stated in part that Mr. Fortas
would soon fall into an unexpected physical decline and would
be physically unfit for military service. The column further
stated, "In May of this year, as it became news that the
draft boards would have to call up fathers to £ill quotas,
the question arose as to why Fortas should not be drafted
from his $10,000 a year job as Undersecretary of Interior
-~ job customarily filled by some political hack and in
which any reasonably literate lawyer can do as well as he."

The column further alleged that Mr. Fortas had
previously received deferments.

-4 -



II.

Al
Abe Fortas S& "‘h b4
bhé

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATIONS »IC

b7D

Interviews

Department of the Interior, advised in
Washington, D. C., he worked under Mr. Fortas from 1942 until
1946, He stated that he had a great deal of professional
contact with him and that he considered Mr. Fortas to be
an extremely able and intelligent man. He said 1Ef_IQII£§_!.£1
well regarded at the Department of the Interior.
continued that he was not acquainted with Mr. Fortas' personal
friends. He concluded by advising that he never had
any reason to question Mr. Fortas' integrity, character,
loyalty or reputation and he recommended him for a position
of trust and confidence.

I lof Arnold,
Fortas and Porter, advised in Washington, D. C., he first met
Mr., Fortas in 1934 when Mr. Fortas was affiliated with the b7D
Securities and Exchange Commission., He stated he continued
a close professional as well as social lSSOTllIlQﬂ.!i&h_1
Mr. FPortas from that time until the present said
that Nr. Fortas is a man of the highest integrity, that his
honesty has never been questioned by either his clients or
opposing legal counsel and that he has never been known to
compromise on any issue. He said Mr. Fortas is classified
ag one of the foremost attorneys in the United States. He
said most of his clientele is composed of larger corporatious
throughout the United States. He said Mr. Fortas is actually
responsible for the setting up of the legal concept under
which the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico is presently governed,
and that the Commonwealth is one of the largest retainers that
Mr. Fortas has at this time| | also advised that
Mr. Portas is very close to President Lyndon B. Johnson and
Mr. Fortas advises him on many legal matters,

b6

b7C

| continued that his association with
Mr. Fortas is very close. He stated they have traveled around
the woarld on a number of occasions, and visited in each other'& homes
numerous times each month. He said he has never encountered

s;; SEWEL




Abe Fortas

anything which would cause him to question Mr. Fortas' b6
character, associates, reputation or loyalty and he )
recommended him for a position of trust and confidence. i

b7D

— |taw firm of
Arnold, Fortas and Porter, advised in Washington, D. C., that
he first met Mr. Fortas in 1934 when they were both working
for the Securities and Exchange Commisgsion. He said that his
association with Mr. Fortas continued and that he joined the
law firm when it was formed in the late 1940's. He continued
that Mr. Fortas is a moderate aanm in his actionSand said

that he is a man who believes that compromise is not part

of hig way of doing things. He said there could never be

any question regarding the morals and personal habits of

Mr. Fortas and added that his reputation, character and
associates are unimpeachable. He said Mr. Fortas 1s a

loyal citizen of the United States and he recommended him
for a position of trust and confidence.

Charles Fahy, Judge, United States Court of Appeals,
for the District of Columbia Circuit, advised in Washington,
D, C., that he has known Mr. Fortas both professionally and
socially for the last twenty-five years., He said their paths
have crossed often and he has gained a very high opinion and
regard for Mr. Fortas' legal ability. He said they had
served together on the Judicial Conference of the District of
Columbia Circuit and that Mr. Fortas has submitted several
written briefs to the United States Court of Appeals. Judge
Fahy said all of Mr, Fortas' work has been outstanding. He
said Mr., Fortas' reputation, conduct and loyalty are above
reproach and he recommended him for a position of trust
and confidence with the Government.

Clark Clifford, a senior partner in the law firm
of Clifford and Miller, advised in Washington, D. C., that he
has known Mr. Fortas for over fifteen years. He said he has had
a great deal of contact with MNr, Fortas during the past year
in connection with their duties as counsels to President
Johnson. He described Mr. Fortas as an honest, intelligent,

-6 -
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reliable, loyal and dedicated public servant. He said

Mr . Fortas has excellent judgment, is discreet and added that
his morals, character and personal habits are above question.
Be recommended him for a position of trust and confidence
with the Government,

Abe Fortas

Eugene V., Rostow, professor and chairman,
Department of Law, Yale University, advised in New Haven,
Connecticut, that he has been personally acquainted with
Mr, Fortas since 1934, He said that he is a former student
of Mr. Fortas'at Yale University. He continued that they had
remained socially and professionally close since the 1930's
and Tthat he has worked with Mr. Fortas on many delicate matters
in connection with their association with the Government. He
advised there is no question or doubt concerning Mr. Fortas'
capability or his character, associates, reputation and
loyalty. He recommended him for a position of trust and
confidence with the Govermment. 06
b7C

I
[advised In New York, New York, that he has Enown °°

Mr, Fortas since Mr. Fortas was Under Secretary of the
Interior. He described him as one of the really great men of
this age. He saild Mr. Fortas' moral character was of the
highest and that his associates, reputation and loyalty are
above reproach, | |reco-nended Mr, Fortas for a
position of trust and coniidence with the Government.

Adolf A. Berle, attorney, advised im Washington, D, C.,
that he is a former Assistant Secretary of State and that he
has known Mr. Fortas very well for over twenty-five years.
He said they were closely associated in Government and since
leaving the Government they have served together on the
Board of Directors of SuCrest Corporation. He said Mr. Fortas
possesses high moral character and that he is an honorable man.
He congcluded there has never been any question concerning his
character or loyalty and he recommended him for a position of
trust and confidence with the Govermment.

-7 -
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Abe Fortas iyl

l __ fJ advised In Cheyenne, Wyoml e
has known Mr. Fortas for approximately four years.lf::ffff:r
L |Advisory Committee on
Criminal Rules, which is an advisory committee to the
Committee of Rules of Practice and Procedure of the Judicial
Conference of the United States] |continued that
Mr, Fortas has been a member of the committee for

four years and he highly regards him as a lawyer.

stated he knows nothing which would cause him to question .

Mr., Fortas' character, associates reputation or loyalty and he
recommended him for a position of trust and confidence with
the Government,

Fifty-three other persons consisting of professional
associates, social acquaintances, Government officials and
former co-workers were interviewed during the prior investiga-
tion and the current inquiries, Those well acquainted with
Mr. Fortas advised he is a man of outstanding legal ability
whose character, associates, reputation and loyalty are above
reproach and they recommended him for a position of trust and
confidence.

Miscellaneous

Hatch Act Investigption

During 1941 and 1942 an investigation was conducted
regarding Mr. Fortas under the provisions of the Hatch Act.
The basis was that the name Abe Fortas, 1300 30th Street,
Northwest, Washington, D. C., appeared on a list of the Special
Committee Investigating Un-American Activities of the House of
Representatives as a member of the Washington Committee for
Democratic Action.

During the investigation a confidential source
advised that the name of Mr. Fortas did not, in fact, appear
Zn :he active indices of the Washington Committee for Democratic
ction.

The Washington Committee for Democratic
Action has been designated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450.

X
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r confidential source advised thutl
Abe Fortas, 1300 30th Street, Nort ST,
appear

active indices of the American Peace
Mobilization, subsequently known as the American Peoples
Mobilization.

The American Peoples Mobilization has been
designated pursuant to Executive Order 10450.

During the Hatch Act investigation Mr. Fortas was
interviewed under oath on Saptember 1, 1942, and denied that
he had ever been a member of the Washington Committee for
Democratic Action, the American Peace Mobilization or the
American People’'s Mobilization. He did advise that he had been
a member of the Natiomal Lawyers Guild but had resigned
approximately two years prior to the time of the interview.

The National Lawyerg Guild has been cited
as a communist front by the House Committee
on Un-American Activities.

International Juridical Association

A letterhead of the Intermational Juridical
Association, 100 Sth Avenue, New York City, dated January 7,
1952, listed the National Committee of the Association, and
included among the members under the heading "District of
Columbia”™ appeared the name Abe Fortas.

The XInternational Juridical Association was
cited as "a communist front and am offshoot
of the International Labor Defense™ by the
House Committee on Un-American Activities.

Southern Conference for Human Welfare

The October, 1944, issue of the "Southern Patriot™
\ in referring to the Southerm Conference for Human Welfare
indicated "The Washingtom, D. C., Chapter under

;é"_? bs‘.ﬂ,fXﬂ}



Abe Fortas

Under Secretary of the Interior, Abe Fortas, had its last dinner
meeting attended by over 75 Southerners in the Capital."

The "Southern Patriot" was cited as an
"organ" of the Southern Conference for
Human Welfare by the House Committee

on Un-American Activities which cited

the Southern Conference for Human

Welfare as a communist front organization.

Association with Alger Hiss b6

During the course of an investigation conducted p7e

in 1949 |were interviewed at BTD
VYermont. They advised that amonﬁ the friends of Alger an
Priscilla Hiss were Abe ortas. During the course

of that investigation Mr. Fortas was interviewed and advised

he first became acquainted with Alger Hiss in 1933 when they
both worked in the Department of Agriculture. He said they

were employed in different areas but that they were in

contact with each other considerably. He described Alger Hiss
as one of the "fipmest, most decent persons'" he had ever

known. He said he was "unutterably shocked when he first

heard the allegations''made against Alger Hiss by

Whittaker Chambers. He said that although he, Mr. Fortas,

may have been "politically umnsophisticated” at that time in

that communism was "merely a word" to him, he never had

any reason to question the “"loyalty, decency and character”

of Alger Hiss. MNr. Fortas said that subsequent to their
employment with the Department of Agriculture he had seen

Mr. Hiss on two occasions; once at the San Francisco, California,
Conference of the United Nations and later, at the First
General Assembly of the United Nations at London, England.

The records of the United States District
Court, Southern District of New York,
disclosed that Alger Hiss was convicted

on two counts of perjury on January 20, 1950,
resulting from his testimony before a

grand jury wherein he (1) denied furnishing

-~ 10 -



Abe Fortas

Government documents or other information
to Jay David Whittaker Chambers or any
other unautborized person and (2) demied
having seen Chambers subsequent to
January 1, 1937. On January 25, 1950, he
was gsentenced to five years in prison on
each count, the sentences to rumn
concurrently.

Jay David Whittaker Chambers, a self-
confessed member of the Communist Party
and Soviet espionage agent, accused
Alger Hiss of furnishing classified
Government documents and information

to him, Chambers, for transmittal to the
Soviet Umion.

Association with Owen J. Lattimore

Mr. Fortas represented Owen J. Lattimore at
hearings before a Subcommittee of the Foreign Relations
Committee, United States Senate, in 1950,which were hearings
concerning the charges of disloyalty against the Government
by employees of the Department of State and other agencies
which were made by the late Senator Joseph R. McCarthy of
Wisconsin. The May 18, 1950, issue of "The Evening Star,"

a Washington, D. C., daily newspaper, contained an article
indicating Mr. Fortas had publicly said he was completely
convinced that Mr. Lattimore never was a communist.

The national weekly nsws magazine, "Newsweek,”
issue of March 10, 1952, contained information
that Louis F. Budenz, self-admitted former

member of the Communist Party, testified before
the Senate Internal Security Subcommittee of

the Senate Judiciary Committee, Washington, D. C.,
that Owen Lattimore had been a member of the
Communist Party.

- 11 -~
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Abe Fortas bl
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Owen Lattimore was indicted by Federal Grand Jurie
in the District of Columbia during 1952 and 1954. He was
charged with committing perjury while testifying before a
United States Senate Committee during 1951 and 1952, in tha
he denied personal communist sympathy or activities and
association with persons known to him as commumnists. In 19
certain counts of the indictmeat were dismissed by court
order, while the remaining counts were dismissed on motion
of the Government.

— s .
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Abe Fortas

bl

S

Agssociation with Dr. Edward U. Condon

Mr. Fortas has served as attormey for Dr. Edward U.
Condon in the past. Dr. Edward U. Condon was investigated
in 1948 under the provisions of Executive Order 9835, during
which time he was Director of National Bureau of Standards (NBS),
United States Department of Commerce, Washington, D. C. The
results of this investigation were furnished to the Civil
Service Commission. By letter dated March 4, 1949, the Civil
Service Commission advised that the disposition of his case was

"retained.”

The "New York Times" a dally newspaper published
in New York City, dated March 5, 1948, carried
an article stating that the Americam Physical
Society and faculty members at Princeton
University had sent telegrams to several
branches of the Federal Government attesting
to the loyalty to the United States of

Dr, Edward Condon, Director, NBS. The

article stated that Dr. Condon had been under
attack by the Committee on Un-American
Activities, United States House of
Representatives.

Vi SEOREL.
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Abe Fortas

Counsel for the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico

As has been stated previously Mr. Fortas serves
a8 legal counsel for the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico.
"The Evening Star,” a dally newspaper published ir Washington,
D, C., dated October 1, 1947, contained an article written
by Harold L. Ickes whichb stated,in part, that Mr. Fortas' law
firm was under a retainer of $12,500 a year to represent
Puerto Rico before the Department of the Interior and as
counsel in any litigation on the mainland. The article
further stated, "This contract with Puerto Rico was made by
Mr. Fortas shortly after his resignation as Undersecretary.
So, naturally, he has an interest in the personality of the
director of this particular bureau which is in direct charge
of Puerto Rican affairs.™ The article further stated, "When
Mr. Fortas was Undersecretary of the Interior, Puerto Rico
wanted to employ its own counsel in Washington, But
Mr. Fortas protested. Under date of March 13, 1945, as
Undersecretary of Interior, he wrote to the them Governor,
Rexford G. Tugwell, of Puerto Rico to the following effect:
'I believe that continuing representation of a government
or a governmental agency by private attormeys is unsound and
unwigse **%_ In my opinion, it is neither seemly nor
appropriate for governmental agencies to be represented by
counsel who are not regularly constituted public officials.¥**
The United States Government cannot be imn the position of
assisting private attorneys in litigatiomn, regardless of the
identity of interest that might exist in a particular matter;
nor can the United States Government make am arrangement
directly or indirectly with private attorneys which as a
practical matter would be construed as, and would have the
effect of, excluding other private attorneys from
participation in the law business which is being farmed out
to private counsel **x '

" Thus did Undersecretary Fortas write in a precise
and monitorial mannmer to the Governmor of Puerto Rico. But
when he engaged in the private practice of law, his view
changed drastically. He lost no time in making a remunerative

- 14 -
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contract for his firm to attend to the legal affairs of
Puerto Rico although, oanly a short time previously, he had
insisted that it would be both 'unsound and unwise'to
eatrust public business to a private practitioner.”

‘ S

Abe Fortas
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Abe Fortas

Close Relatives

Mr. Fortas' parents, William and Ray PFortas, .
are deceased.

»7C

He has two sisters,| |
and one brother] RRIT residing in
Memphis, Tennessee.

Credit and Arrest Checks

Information has been received from the appropriate
credit reporting and law enforcement agencies indicating
that their files contain either no record or no additional
pertinent information concerning Mr. Fortas or his close
relatives,

Bar Affiliations

Mr. Fortas has been admitted to practice law in
the State of Connecticut and the District of Columbia and
before the United States Supreme Court and the Pederal
Communications Commission.

He is a member 1in good standing of the District of
Columbia Bar Association, Federal Bar Association, Federal
Communications Bar Association, and the American Bar
Association.

The records of the appropriate grievance
committees were reviewed and no information was located
concerning Mr. Fortas with the exception of the Committee
on Admissions and Grievances of the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia. Those records disclosed
that the November, 1951, issue of "Harper's Magazine"
contained an article written by Louis Cassels entitled
"Arnold, Fortas, Porter and Prosperity" which related to the
successful reputation the firm of Arnold, Fortas and Porter
had attained. The Subcommittee on Grievances was to review

- 16 -
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Abe Fortas -

the article to determimne if it violated Canon 27 of the

Canongh of Professional Ethics of the Awerican Bar Association

and alsoopinions 42, 62, 140 and 162. Canon 27 relates to
Advertising, Direct and Indirect, and states it is
unprofessional to solicit professional employment by
circulars, advertisement, through touters or by personal
communications or interviews mot warranted by personal
relations. The opinions mentioned state a lawyer may not
pose for pictures, portray incidents of a case nor

furnish pictures or material to a newspaper or a magazime.
The opinions also state it is a lawyer's duty to brimng about
the discontinuance of advertisements in his behalf and state
it is improper for a lawyer to inspire or furnish newspapers
coamments about cases in which he is engaged.

The subcommittee investigated the matter amnd by
letter dated March 2, 1952, the law firm of Arnold, Fortas
and Porter was advised that a conclusion had been reached
and the Subcommittee on Grievances would not be Justified
in taking any action on the grievance,

Agency Checks

The records of the following governmental agencies
have been searched and no additiomal pertinent information
was located concerning Mr. Fortas:

United States Secret Service; Office of
Security and Employee Conduct, Department
of Agriculture; Bureau of Personmnel
Investigations, Civil Service Commission;
Investigative Files, Public Works
Adminigtration; Office of Naval Intelligence;
Central Intelligence Agency; the House
Committee on Un-American Activities, and the
Office of the Secretary of Defense.

- 17 -




Abe Fortas

The records of the Passport Office, Department of
State, disclosed that Nr. Fortas has been issued numerous
passports since 1943 for travel throughout the world in
connection with official matters and for personal reasons.
Those files contain no additional pertinent information
regarding Mr. Fortas.

The central files of the FBI, including the files
of the Identification Division, contain no additional
pertinent information concerning Mr. Fortas.

- 18 -



FIoeRa SURERY OF .
COMMIN R
FBI CINCI OCT/£A 1864

ST 8BURGENT 10-21-6hiohETYPE

456 P

To HIRECTOR, CHICAGO AND NEW YORK -
FROM CINCINNATI \161-275\ 1P AU. INFORMATYON CONTAI
REW YORK VIA WASH DC 13 ;' LASSIFIED

# ZV‘Z "9

ABE(ZORTAS, SPECIAL INQUIRY, BUDED NOVEMBER FOUR, NEXT

REBULET OCTOBER TWENTY, LAST. //
FRED LAZARUS, JR., CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, FEDERATED DEPARTMENT STORES, INC.,
CINCINNATI, OHIO, WHO FAVORABLY RECOMMENDED APPLICANT TODAY,

K - b6
w)’\/ b7C
STATED POARD CONSISTS OF NINETEEN MEMBERS\ EIGHT RESIDE 07D

WITHI‘ CINCINNATI TERRITORY, SIX OF EIGHT KNOW APPLICANT WELL.

CHICAGO, ILLINOQOIS, AND

NEW YORK CITY, BOARD MEMBERS,

ALSO KNOW APPLICANT WELL.

, CINCINNATI WILL INTERVIEW THE SIX nzscnwzn PERS gy
\\

UACB NOT RECORDE
lo CHIAGO INTERVIEW | NEW YORK INTERVIEW[ ____JAN 25 1965

‘ ) [— S— ———— -bﬁ -
A

ce *AD’HS,ED ) /%

WA ELR R RELAY 100 gjx.ﬁ,t&»:éu/ gén. T

FBI WASH. DC



10/33,64

AIRTRL

70: SAC, KEW YORK

FRON: uc, NEW HAVIN (161.522) (P)
RE: ABI@ORTAS

1 §
BUDED: 11/4/64

bé

b7C

RE: Bureau teletype 10/20/64,

New Haven indices reflect name ABE FORTAS

paragraph 2, 1line 2, New York report of A

dated 3/10/49, captioned "JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, VWas,,
PERJURY, R@P-R, I8-R" New York file 65-14920, Washington Pield

74-94, New Haven 74-5,
p unable to tell if identifiable with appointee,

olve identity and report if identical and pertinent,
A«;‘._N

e rtyn
Bt S APTPNPR
o TS v g g o

ALL I}NF. oo N 205, (i
1. J\H.

Lk Lw SSIFIED

:J 'Z?AW
Gl o é(—a(%oJ
1

- Washington ﬁa‘lﬂ S ¢2 bt ?'1 NCT RECORDED
- New Haven
i(i;l)l/bss HECRIAED « "3



VEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION
W A o g

DEP, USTICE
” COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

“ ! J — IR £ l.)\r: ‘E:} 1
-l ‘s ‘_‘_‘—;‘s’: .
TELETYP A ,
FBI NEW YORX i
10-10 PN URGENT [0-26-64 DAE LV y A [
{ Tele Roon .
TO/DIRECTOR =7~ AND BALTIMORE, BOSTON AND WASHINGTO ﬁ;@g@:’
FROM NEW YORK 161-1438 rnrorwaTion CONTAINE® D——
KLRT:L 15 LUNCLASSLFIED )
Q EXCLT WHERE SHUWN ¢ MR.
0T 1 7 4
ABE “FORTAS, SPI, BUDED NOVEMBER FOUR NEXT. w‘{}il Ro0M

REBUTEL OCT. TWENTY LAST.

PRESIDENT JOHNSON HAS REQUESTED INVESTIGATION OF FORTAS. BORN JUNE
NINETEEN , ONE NINE ONE ZERO, MEMPMIS, TENNESSEE, AND RESIDES WASHINGTON
DC, WHERE HE IS PROMINENT ATTORNEY. SEE WHOS WHO FOR FURTHER BACKGROUND
DATA. CONDUC NO NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION IN THIS CASE UNLESS /
SOME REASON FOR DOING SO ARISES AT WHICH TIME BUREAU APPROVAL MUST BE ‘)/

SECURED.
FOR INFO WFO, NYO INDICES CONTAIN REFERENCES TO ABE FORTAS WHICH

ORIGINATE WFO IN WFO FILE ONE HUNDRED ONE SEVEN FOUR NI? riﬂg ﬂar
é —

GREGORY SILVERMASTER. WFO REPORT PERTINENT INFO THEREINY / NOT RECORDED

FOR INFO BA, NYO INDICES ALSO CONTAIN INFO RE aBE ForTA®'cditriAfWep

y BA LETTER TO WAN FEBRUARY TWELVE, FIFTY THREE, RE OWEN LATTIMORE,

ILE ONE HUNDRED ONE SIX THREE ZERO, REFLECTING FORTAS WAS LATTIMORES

LAWYER. BA DEVELOP AND REPORT P NT INFO. FOR INFO BA,IS

DOCUMENTING OWEN LATTIMORE IN ITS REPORT THIS MATTER.

END PAGE ONEseoesooe

/;)“ “'«f Z
CORR LINE ONE LAST WORD SHD BE " JUNE" ﬁi,b- i) %/W
sted DY
- ; C\ass\ﬁed
WO COPIE] WF(QY /o< JA el A e nec\assm on: O“D“%%/



PAGE TWO0oeseosseee ?;‘i;!i. a'

I BS REFER WFO

AIREL TO BUREAU, CC BOSTON, MARCH FOURTEEN, FIFTY EIGHT.
BS REPORT PERTINENT INFO.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING NYO.

END
CORR LINE 4 WORD 1 SHD BE AIRTEL
IX$ END NUMBER 7 SHD BE FOR RELAY
OMS FBI WASH DC  RECEI VED 2-7 SEVEN FOR RELAY

.
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1 1120
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FBI WASH DC 0724 el
P
FBI BALTO N
\503PM EST URGENT 10-27~64 NSH m&;gagﬂwk”
DIRECTOR, WFO AND NEW YORK \161-1428\
NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON AL INF"“”“W‘ - ,\

FROM BAL%}MORE \161-1145\ 2P HELL, iy ”;ED
DATE 2465 By - 211

ABE FORTAS, SPI.
RE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR TEN TWENTY SIX LAST.

ATTENTION NEW YORK CALLED TO NEW YORK TELETYPE

TO DIRECTOR, TWELVE EIGHTEEN FIFTY TWO, ENTITLED “OWEN
THIS TELETYPE REFLECTS NEW YORK l
' b7C

I 7D

INTERVIEW WITH |

{\l{ NEW YORK TELETYPE STATES |bFELT' THAT HE HAD INFORMATION

RE CERTAIN UNETHICAL TACTICS PRACTICED BY ABE FORTAS,
IF

LATTIMORE ~ ESP-R",

LATTIMORENS ATTORNEY, BEFORE MC CARREN COMMITTEE,

PERTINENT, NEW YORK APPROPRIATELY REPOéfI‘. NEW YORK;_ @.—.
NOT RECORDED

CONSIDER REINTERVIEW OF
s

UsSe SENATE SUB COMMITTEE IN NINETEEN FIFTY Two > JAN 251965

———

U\)QKNVESTICATED ALLEGED COMMUNIST INFLUENCE ON Us So FOREIGN
E

ND PAGE ONEeooees (19é¥i, 3 /

v

TWU Lot~ b 7 | ’
? v < A
o LY r Jren hidmnory oo / -
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PAGE TWOeosoaas
BA 161-1145 B

=
POLICY AND AMONG WITNESSES WAS OWEN LATTIMORE. WFO CHEEX
SENATE SUB COMMITTEE RECORDS AND REPORT THAT OWEN
LATTIMORENS ATTORNEY OF RECORD AT THESE HEARINGS WAS ABE
FORTAS. FOR INFORMATION WFO, THE NEW YORK OFFICE IS
DOCUMENTING OWEN LATTIMORE.

|

\CORR LINE $1, WORD 5 SHD BE "REPORT"
WA  SXC R RELAY

FBI WASH DC

TU DISC\5



—D-36 (Rav 1

Transmit the following 1n

2-13-56) ]
- (§f Mr. Tolson
|} Mr. Belmont
\? (| Mr. Mohr
s i Mr. Dolnach ___
FBI i} Mr. Casper. ___
@ Mr Calla»an ___
# Mr. Conrad____
Date  10/27/64 Mr. Evans
Mr. Gale .
PLAINTEXT Mr Rosen
Type in plain text or code) Br. Sullivan..._
TELETYPE URGENT 7/// Mr. Tavel
Mr Trotter
N (Priority or Method of Maily Tele. Reom_____
_________________________ LM ss Holmeg .
_______________ ILss Gandy " — T
DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, MEMPHIS _

SAC, WFO (161-2419)
ABE FORTAS, SPI, BUDED NOVEMBER FOUR NEXT,

FR{oni':

/AR CLEV )
ROOM i/

RE BUREAU TEL OCTOBER TWENTY LAST,
PRESIDENT JOHNSON REQUESTED INVESTIGATION OF
FORTAS, BORN JUNE NINETEEN NINETEEN TEN, MEMPHIS,

TENNESSEE, AND RESIDES WASHINGTON, D.C,, WHERE HE IS
SEE WHO'S WHO FOR FURTHER BACKGROUND

J

PROMINENT ATTORNEY,
DATA, CONDUCT NO NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION IN THIS CASE

UNLESS SOME REASON FOR DOING SO ARISES AT WHICH TIME BU’REAII;/

APPROVAL MUST BE SECURED,
INVESTIGATION REVEALED PARENTS DECEASED, BUT FORTAS HAS

FOLLOWING BROTHER AND SISTERS RESIDING MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE:

“-A56 O~

| +11

k7C

MEMPRIS VERIFY RESIDEE({':‘E OF RELATIVE MAKE INDICES
{2)- Bureau L-'”W"ORMZH NOT RECORDED
2 - poletype Unit HERE’ b&né COK TAINED 25 1065
1 - WFO DATE &_B)S/fFIED
ELN :meh J . , |
(5) ~ _3 AI\.“"‘ ir A 4




FD-36 (Rev 12-13-56)}

FBI

Date

Transmat the following 1n

(Type in plasn text or code)

Via

(Priorsty or Method of Mailing)

WFO 161-2419
PAGE TWO

AND CREDIT AND POLICE CHECKS, ALSO VERIFY BIRTH OF FORTAS.

>

SPIN., P. S I
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}’7/ Si;; i\k{g
DECODED COPY

10-27-6l;

ugfgpﬂ‘
TO“DIRECTOR AND WASHINGTON F1ELD

FROM BOSTON 271610

ABE FORTAS, SPI, BUDED NOVEMBER L NEXT,

bé

Dolson

'
A é‘é'lﬁvonl -
+  Mohr
iy DeLoagh

Gale

Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter

— AIRGRAM — CABLEGRAM xxxRADIO DTELETYWm

M1

i |

RE NEW YORK TEL TO BUREAU OCTOBER 26 LAST,

Classified bﬁ*_ﬁ?ﬁ*@%
Declassify on: OADR 7%:94, >

s

INFO COPY TO NEW YORK BY MAIL,

RECEtVED:

4

A

/

3:1%2 PM  JRF

ALT THECTWATION CONTATNED
L UMCLASSIFLED

QTHERWISE

/Cc ,drt.,);',

bl

bl

bl

2 CC: WASHINGTON FIELD

SERET;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERICD 06
ol
BOSTON BUREAU 10/27/64 10/27/6l c
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY T¥rew BY
era sA| | ma
ABE QORTAS A '3 CHARACTER OF CASE |, opnqpp1aTs AGENCIES
. ke ! AND I8 (“.:FICES
(1 . . «TAINED SPI ADVIS..1 - —{?UU e ot
i, ) L. .AGLLFLED SLIP(3S) -
L ... . AERE SHOWN DATE
—~OIHERWESE—— s
REFERENCE: New York teletype to Bureau 10/26/6l. A
Boston radiogram to Bureau 10/27/6l. v

- RUC - b')j { bl
o \
ADMINISTRATIVE:

3

OQutstanding Bureau instruetions based on this investigation are thaf no
offices were to disseminate any information concerning the investigation
at local lévels.

o i osttrnsy sl b

Sk LA
IEP?ICAHAR%EENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

l ureau (RI";) /é/‘p?‘ ?

- New York (161-1428)(Info)(RM)
1l - WFO (Info){(RM)

2 - Boston (1A1-1129] _angih’
S
bi
T A
DISSEMINATION RECORD OF AM NOTATIONS

AGENCY . feo | e e .E.\
REQUEST RECD | oo ooy comiiii|iin eace oo ﬁEt ....................... o
DATE FWD . o |oosvin cmemoooo|imim oo cemmme oo oo oo e e )
HOW FWD .| o o iom mmm ccmmma| et e meee e emae e mmecan e
By,

U € GOVERNMENMTY GRINTING QFFICE 16—78324~1
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to-
1
B7C
Report of: SA Office:  Boston
Date 10727 /ol
Field Office File No:  161-1129 Bureav File No..
Title: ABE FORTAS
Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY
bl
Synopsis:
[S
- RUGC -
Details:
ki
S
bl
IS
bl
S

1 _ _
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBY Tt is the property of thd FBI aud Is Joaned to your agency, it and
its contents are nat to be distributed outside your agency
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The thumbnail sketch appearing in the details of this report

has been pr red in connection with the instant investigation
on FORTAS. i bl

J1F




"I A M e
COMMONICATIONS SERTaN e
OCT29 19 M v n oper _
Mr allahano___
M foarad
TELET'YPE Mr "va]n:
FBI WASH DCx Aer Gale
Mr Rocen e
M: Svilvano
Mr Taeel o
Mr | ier
FBI ST LOUIS Tele. Room —_____
Miss H mmes _ _
-18 PM URGENT 10-29-64 JPS Miss Gandy—.-

TO DIRECTOR WASHINGTON FIELD AND NEW HAVEN

FROM 5T. LOUIS <(161-1439) 3-P

Q

ABE FORTAS, SPECIAL INQUIRY. BUDED NOVEMBER FOUR, NEXT.

b6
b7C
RECORDS FRC INDICATED SERVED VARIOUS WAR BOARDS AND

COMMITTEES, '"WAR RESOURCES COUNCIL, INERGY

RESOURCES COMMITTEE ON NATIONAL RESOURCES PLANNING BOARD, FOOD

ADVISORY COMMITTEE, BOARD OF LEGAL EXAMINERS, COMMITTEE /
ON INTERNATIONAL ELECTRIC POWER MATTERS, CIVIL SERVICE \wi
COMMISSION COMMITTEE FOR LEGAL PERSONEL» AND COMMITTEE ?\\
TO STUDY ORGANIC LAW OF PUERTO RICO-? ADDITIONAL DETAILS,

OF ABOVE NOT SHOWN AND PERSONNEL THIS CENTER ADVISED RECORDS
CONCERNING SAME, AS WELL AS RECORDS FOR EMPLOYMENT 'ADVISOR

TO U. S. DELEGATION» UNITED NATIONS» SAN FRANCISCO,

NINET
FORTYFIVE, LONDON, NINETEEN FORTYSIX" NOT LOCATE(é ég.‘_l_..g\

NOT RECORDED
DEPARTMENT OF INTERIGR RECORDS CONTAINED GOPY OF 3 jan 25 1985

LETTER FROM FORTAS bATED APRIL TWENTYFIVE: FORTYs DIREGHES~
END PAGE ONE |

5 ALL .. A
100 finbornd - . M . nep

( '» : HEREh Vo Qb“ﬁtD
o : DA[EJZB_MBYM
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SL 161-1439
PAGE TWO
TO JOHNg. COCHRAN, CHAIRMAN, HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EXPENDITURES
IN EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS, HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, WASHINGTON
DeCas WHICH REFERRED TO A REPORT OF THE ACTING COMPTROLLER
GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES ON SUBJECT, *"SCHOOLS AND TRAINING
COURCES IN GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS APRIL TWELVE, FORTY".

THIS REPORT INDICATED FORTASTS NAME APPEARED ON
"ALLEGED LIST OF MEMBER OF THE AMERICAN LEAGUE FOR PEACE
AND DEMOCRACY." FORTAS DENIED HIS NAME APPEARED ON THE LIST
AND STATED NO CONNECTION WITH LEAGUE. HE FURTHER STATED
MEMBERSHIP ON THE NATIONAL COMMITTEE OF THE INTERNATIONAL JURIDICAL
ASSOCIATION WAS "UTTERLY IMMATERIAL AND IRRELEVANT TO SUBJECT
MATTER OF THE REPORT"™ AND TO THE BEST OF HIS INFORMATION AND
BELIEF ITWAS SOLELY AND EXCLUSIVELY A PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION."
INDICATED ADMISSION TO CONNECTICUT STATE BAR IN JUNE, THIRTYFOUR AND
WAS MEMBER OF COLUMBIA POWER POST NUMBER ONE TWO ZERO AMERICAN
LEGION AT WASHINGTONs D.C.

END PAGE TWO



SL 161=-1439
PAGE THREE
WASHINGTON FIELD CONDUCT APPROPRIATE INVESTIGATION.

NEW HAVEN VERIFY MEMBER SHIP IN CONNECTICUT STATE
BAR

SPIN. -P-
WA SXC
FBI WASH DC=x

CLR
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FbI WA HDC 0724
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834PM EST URGENT
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v OMMUNICAT!ONS °£CT o
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10-30~64 MEO

T@ DIRECTOR AND NEW YORK

NEW YORK VIA DIRECTOR

FROM CINCINATI \161-275\ 1P

b

b7C

H
i

ABE FORTAS, SPIN, BUDED NOVEMBER FOUR, NEXT .

REMYTEL OCTOBER TWO ONE, LAST.

INTERVIEWED TODAY CINCINNATI.

NEW YORK DISCONTINUE,

EN

END

OMS FBI WASH DC FOR RELAY

\ g

/6

ALL lx‘»’?&”".", 3.4 CONTAINED

HEREL 1y GHULASSIFIED 1
DATE 7, Yé@:z_waf
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S JAN 25 1965
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Mr. Tiunn

Mr, Boyoaapg fy
e T }'II'. My oy H
Ty e ARAENT OF sk llg: Dby
L oINIEATIONS SeE Mrooor o
o“*'7'1gﬁ? M g
| A ik . " -
v /() ;VII‘. Tang __ —
e S_— Ir. & - i
QBFBI WASH DC TELHTYPE e n
Mr., an E
Mr., r
Mr 4 -
Tele. o ¥ _
Miss H
FBI CHICAGO MESGMMyi;:
10/30/784 JLS -

1218PM CST URGENT

TO DIRECTOR AND CINCINNATI (161-275) L
W ;
/ RZ@ 6

FROM CHICAGO (161-931) 1P
b6

ABE FORTAS, SPl. BUDED NOVEMBER FOUR NEXT.

i

RE CINCINNATI TEL TO BUREAU OCTOBER TWENTYONE LAST, |
ADVISEDl

IS IN CINCINNATI TODAY TO ATTEND EIGHTIETH BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION FOR
TO LOCATE] | l‘/

FRED LAZARUS OF FEDERATED DEPARTMENT STORES,
CINCINNATI TELEPHONE PARKWAY ONE DASH SEVEN SIX ZERO ZERO AND ASK C?Z\\

FOR FRED LAZARUS' SECRETARY, DUE TO HIS HEAVY SCHEDULE[ ] b6
WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE AFTER HIS RETURN TO CHICAGO IN TIME TO MEET e
b7
BUDED,
. ke
CINCINNATI INTERVIEW TODAY. b70

CHICAGO:REPORT FOLLOUS.
END /é/..,?f ,.,y

WA SXC ‘ ’lC A1 Ay o NOT ¢ RECORDED
FBI WASH DC  JAN 25 1965
S o

OTHER STATION TO BE ADVISERI | INFORI-ATIO:! CONTAINED

P HEREIN JS UHCLASSIFIED
DATE;Z}LA:\:J L w



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
SAN FRANCISCO BUREAU 11/2/64 10/21/64 - 11/2/64
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MAUDE BY TYPED BY
SA cle
CHARACTER OF CASE
ABE FORTAS
b6
SPECIAL INQUIRY B7C
REFERENCE Bureau teletype to Washingbon Field, 10/20/64.
- RUC - ) /
<
4
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED /]
HEREIN IS UCLASSIFIED X
DATE S5~ BY Sp-274L -
- A% _
_ COVER PAGE
APPROVED / 4 ‘é = % PFSI‘:A:AARGGEENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPIES MADE & a v
wy O c —-J
B s J6lE 28604 15
(48] w)—
- Bure@ (AMSIg = —— -
= Pt = NOT RECORDED
M- HOV 3 1ok
(] = 180
1 - San FPangisdp (¥61-700) 4
-t ﬁ pe— mmnl
DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REPORT NOTATIONS
AGENCY |y e e cm i mee mmmm e e ')
REQUEST RECD |____ oo cociones]ommmacmee momemme | em o e e e
DATE FWD __._.. ‘ ________________ I .................................................. %i
S I I R
U S GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 10—76324-1
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy tor bé
b7C
Report of. SA Office San Franclsco
Date. November 2, L1904
Field Offsce File No : SF 161-—700 Bureau File No.:
Title ABE FORTAS

Character SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsis
No credit or police record for FORTAS at San Francisco,
- RUC -
DETAILS:
Who's Who for 1964-1965 1lists ABE FORTAS as "“adviser

to the United States delegatlion to the United Nations, San
Francisco, 1945,"

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

CREDIT AND POLICE RECORDS

]

b7C

The f‘nﬂnurng Investigatlon was conducted by IC

A check of the files 68 | _ |
and the San Franclisco Police Department,
Tade on OUCtober 20, 1964, showed no record for ABE FORTAS. b0

Thie document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agemey; it amd
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
ST. LOUIS BUREAU 11/2/64 10/22 -~ 30/64
TITLE OF CASE‘ REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
Q IC| rec
ABE FORTAS CHARACTER OF CASE e
SPECIAL INQUIRY b7C
REFERENCE: Butel dated 10/20/64 and St. Louis tel 10/29/64.
~ RUC -
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Discrepancies are noted in the periods of employment
with PWAand Department of Interior as shown in "Who's Who'. §
) ’ g 2
I
- A% -
COVER PAGE

SPECIAL AGENT

APPROVED IN CHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE

7,
'
1 - Bureau (AM)(BmJ

1 - St. Louis (161-3439Ny.. -

g GV mons! 2ECLION

DISSEMINATION RECORD OFm! iACﬁED EEPORT

.,(Ecg (NE--B-L

REQUEST RECD

DATE FWD .. .| . il . ifocen coe mmecai]omen oo e eee o

[6H32 860+

Py b e

2ROV o4 10

kil

NOTATIONS

P TITAR
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Bﬁ Egﬁr]&;m;g- VY 40 /%
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Copy to

Report of

Date.

Field Office File #:

Title.

Character:

Synopsis

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

k6

1c| | Office. ST. LOUIS B7C
November 2, 1964

SL 161-1439 Bureau File #:

ABE FORTAS

SPECIAL INQUIRY

Records, FRC, SLMO, indicated ABE FORTAS employed by Dept. of
Agriculture, Washington, D.C., and New Haven, Conn. Terminated
by reason of resignation. Employed by Securities and Exchange
Commisgsion, Washington, D.C., and New Haven, Conn. Terminated
by reason of resignation. Employed by Public Works Administra-
tion, Washington, D.C. Terminated by reason of transfer to
Dept. of Interior. Employed by Dept. of Interior, Washington,
D.C. 1Indicated Navy service noted. Terminated by reason of
resignation. Various appointments indicated on war boards and
comnittees, additional records regarding same not located at
FRC. Indicated employments as Adviser for U.S. to United Nations

noted.

Records for same not located FRC., Letter regarding

alleged membership in American League for Peace, and admitted
membership in the national committee of the International
Juridical Association, and comments regarding same set forth.
Additional membership in Connecticut State Bar and American
Legion noted. FORTAS served in U. S. Navy from 11/16/43 to

12/9/43.

Received Good Discharge.

- RUC -
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This document contatns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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DETAILS: AT ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI

On October 28, 1964, a review of the personnel
records on file at the Federal Records Center indicated ABE

FORTAS was employed on July 15, 193 as an Attorney with
the Department of Agriculture, icultural Adjustment
Administration, Legal Division, Office of the General Counsel,

at Washington, D.C. Effective February 12, 1934, he was
E;;nsiggxgi to New_Haven, Connecticut, and on J‘f 16, 1934,

e WwWas ansferred as ftorne to the
Azreeneﬁz:;E3:fIhQngg_gggtignmﬁidwéghinzton,.Dic. On September ,
1934, he was reassigned Chief Attorney. This employment was
terminated on November 14, 1334, @& a Chief Attorney, by reason
of %ggéxnntign "to_accept a position with the Securities and
Exchange Commission"

Regarding the above period of employment, the records
showed that during his assignment at New Haven, Connecticut,
from February 12, 1934, to July 16, 1934, he was employed on a
"when actually employed” basis and received a "per diem" rather
than per annum salary. The records further indicated he was
actually employed for a total of twentysix days during this
period from February 12, 1934, to July 16, 1934, and upon his
transfer to Washington, D.C., on July 16, 1934, again worked
full time with a per annum salary until this employment was
terminated. The records also showed he was charged with leave
without pay from February 9, 1934, to February 11, 1934, however,
no details or reason for this leave was shown in the records.

He was employed on November 13, 1934, as a Principal

Attorpey (Trial Attorney) witm‘mmﬂ_ﬁ'g%w
Co ion, General Counsel Division, Protéctive Co e
udy, at Washington, D.C. On February 16, 1935, he was
reassigned as an Assistant Director (Atfhxney), and effective
January 26, 1936, he was transeferred to New Haven, Connectigut,
and on Ju‘L“22 1936, he was transferred to Washington, D.C.
He was transferred to'Néw "Hayen, Connecticut, on Se 28,
1936, and was reassigned on January 27, 1937, to a "when agfually
emptoyed" basis and receélved a "per diem" rather than a per
annum silary. Effective June 18, 1937, he was transferred to
Washington, D.C., and was re reasslgned”as a full time empldyee-
witn a per annufi sdlary. It was noted that during this period

— s
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of employment from January 27, 1937, to June 18, 1937, he

was actually employed for a total of seveniy-eight days.

Effective July 1, 1937, he was transferred as Head Attorney
(Specialist on Corporate Reorganization) to the Office of
Commissioner Douglas, and on September 21, 1937, he was
transferred to New Haven, Connecticut, and was reassigned on

a "when actually employed" basis, again receiving a '"per diem"
salary. It was shown that he was actually employed for a total

of forty-five days from September 21, 1937, to February 15,

1938, at which time he was reassigned as Head Attorney, (Assistant
Director) and transferred to the Public Utilities Division, at
Washington, D.C. On July 12, 1938, he was reassigned as Assistant
Director (Expert). This employment was terminated on April 30,
1939, as Assistant Director (Expert), by reason resignation "To
accept an appointment as General Counsel of the Public Works
Administration”.

The records showed he was employed on May 1, 1939,
as General Counsel with the Federal Emergency Administration of
Public Works, Legal Division, at Washington, D.C, Effective
July 1, 1939, he was transferred to the Department of the Interior
by reason of reorganization.

He was employed on July 1, 1939, as General Counsel
with the Department of the Interior, National Bituminous Coal
Commission, Legal Division, at Washington, D.C, Effective
March 1, 1941, he was transferred as Acting General Counsel of
the National Power Policy Committee. On July 15, 1941, he was
reassigned as Acting Director and transferred to the Office of
the Secretary, Division of Power, and effective November 14,
1941, was reassigned as Director of the Division of Power.

On June 25, 1942, he was reassigned as Under Secretary of the
Interior. The records indicated he was in a leave status from
November 16, 1943, through January 5, 1944, for active duty
with the United States Navy. The records further indicated he
was separated from the Navy "for physical reasons', and was
returned to his above position with the Department of the
Interior on January 6, 1944, This employment was terminated
on January 15, 1946, by reason of resignation, "To return to
private life".
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In connection with this period of Department of
the Interior employment, the records also indicated he served
on various war boards and committees, including the War
Resources Council, Energy Resources Committee of the National
Resources Planning Board, Food Advisory Committee, Board of
Legal Examiners, Committee on International Electric Power
Matters, Civil Service Commission Committee on Legal Personnel,
and the Committee to Study Organic Law of Puerto Rico. The
" records failed to show the dates of appointment and termination
for these various positions, and no further details regarding
same appeared in the records. Personnel, this center, advised |
no additional records concerning the above indicated service /

/

could be located for FORTAS at this center. o
Regarding FORTAS' indicated appointments: '"Adviser

to U. S. delegation to United Nations, San Francisco, 1945, |

London, 1946", the records indicated only that he intended

accepting both appointments, however, no detalls regarding the

appointments as United States Adviser to the United Nations Iy

during 1945 and 1946, or if he actually was employed as such, !

were shown in these records, and personnel, this center, advised

that no additional records regarding this service could be

located for FORTAS at this center,

The records contained a copy of a letter dated
April 25, 1940, from FORTAS, directed to JOHN J. COCHRAN,
Chairman, House Committee on Expenditures in the Executive
Departments, House of Representatives, Washington, D.C., whach
referenced a report of the Acting Comptroller General of the
United States on the subject of "Schools and Training Courses
in Government Departments, April 12, 1940". This letter stated
in part as follows:

"The report further states that my name appeared
on the 'alleged list of members of the American League
for Peace and Democracy' published by the 'Committee
Investigating Subversive Activities' (by this I assume
the report intended to refer to the 'Special Committee
on Un-American Activities'). My name never appeared on
this list, either in the Committee's Official Report
or in any newspaper. I have never been a member of the
League; and I have never been connected with it in any
way, directly or indirectly, nor has any member of my
family.
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"In any event, reference to this matter and
to my membership on the national committee of the
International Juridical Association are utterly
immaterial and irrelevant to the subject matter of
the report. Incidentally, I have never participated
in the affairs of the Association any my membership
is entirely nominal. To the best of my information
and belief, this is solely and exclusively a professional
organization devoted to the study of legal problems
incident to labor relations. The Bulletin which it
publishes is a recognized legal authority in the field.™

The American League for Peace and Democracy, the Inter-
national Juridical Association, and the International Juridical
Association Monthly Bulletin are characterized in the appendix of

this report,

No additional details regarding this matter were shown
in the records.

The records also indicated he was admitted to the
Connecticut State Bar in June, 1934,

It was also shown in the records that he was a member
of the Columbia Power Post Number 120 of the American Legion at
Washington, D.C.

The date and place of birth were shown as June 19, o8
1910, at Memphis, Tennessee.

A review on October 30, 1964, by ICI Iof
the Naval service records on file at the MilitaTy Personne
Records Center, St. Louis, Missouri, for ABE FORTAS, Serial

Number 836 82 78, indicated he enlisted in the U. S. Naval

Reserve on October 22, 1943, and entfered on active dutly on
er’T@m“IQZ3j'if"BEﬁﬁEﬁﬁ””NEW'Tbrk' He 'Sservéd on active

duty until December 9, 1943, and was issuéd a Good Discharge

a_,an,Apprentinﬁ_ﬂﬁamgu_at Wigninéfbn D.C., due to the approved
_recommendation of a Medical Survey Because of chdttoretinitis.

biC

His military occupation was shown as Apprentice
Seaman and civilian occupation as Under Secretary of Interior.
Records failed to reflect any foreign service, awards, citations
or decorations,
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His character and efficlency ratings ranged from
good to excellent and there is no record of courts-martial
or absence without official leave.

The date and place of birth were shown as June 19,
1910, at Memphis, Tennessee,
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A-P-P-E~N-D--I-X

AMERICAN LEAGUE FOR PEACE AND DEMOCRACY

The Guide to subversive Organizations and Publica-
tions, revised and published December 1, 1961, to supersede
Guide published on January 2, 1957, prepared and released by
the Committee on Un-American Activities, U. S. House of
Representatives, Washington, D.C., states as follows:

"l. Cited as subversive and Communist.
(Attorney General Tom Clark, letters to
Loyalty Review Board, released June 1, 1948,
and September 21, 1948.)

"2. Established in the United States in 1937 as
successor to the American League Against War
and Fascism 'in an effort to create public
sentiment on behalf of a foreign policy adapted
to the interests of the Soviet Union. ¥ * * The
American League for Peace and Democracy * * * was
designed to conceal Communist control, in accordance
with the new tactics of the Communist Inter-
national,'
(Attorney General Francis Biddle, Congressional
Record, September 24, 1942, pp. 7683 and 7684.)

"3. 'The largest of the Communist 'front' movements in
the United States is the American League for
Peace and Democracy, formerly known as the
American League Against War and Fascism, and,
at the time of its inception, as the United States
Congress Against War. * * * The league contends
publicly that it is not a Communist-front movement,
yet at the very beginning Communists dominated it.
Earl Browder was its vice president.' 'An examina-
tion of the program of the American League will
show that the organization was nothing more nor
less than a bold advocate of treason.' It was
formed at an 'American Congress for Peace and
Democracy."'
(Special Committee on Un-American Activities,
Annual Report, House Report 2, January 3,

-7 -
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AMERICAN LEAGUE FOR PEACE AND DEMOCRACY (CONT.)

1939, pp. 69-71 and House Report 1311 on

the CIO Political Action Committee, March 29,
1944, p. 37; also cited in Annual Reports,
House Report 1476, January 3, 1940, p. 10;
House Report 1, January 3, 1941, p. 21;

House Report 2277, June 25, 1942, pp. 14-16;
and House Report 2748, January 2, 1943, p.8.)

"4, Cited as subversive and un-American.
(Special Subcommittee of the House Committee
on Appropriationg, Report, April 21, 1943, p.3.)

"5. 'Communist fronts change in accordance with the
current party line. * * ¥ In the face of the
growing menace of Adolf Hitler in the late 1930's,
they (the Communists) projected the American
league for Peace and Democracy advocating collec-
tive security with the democracies against fascism.'

(Internal Security Subcommittee of the Senate
Judiciary Committee, Handbook for Americans,
S. Doc. 117, April 23, 1956, p. 92.)"

-8 -
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A~P-P-E~-N-D-1-X

INTERNATIONAL JURIDICAL ASSOCIATION

The Guide to Subversive Organizations and Publica-
tions, revised and published December 1, 1961, to supersede
Guide published on January 2, 1957, prepared and released by
the Committee on Un-American Activities, U. S. House of
Representatives, Washington, D.C., states as follows:

"], Cited as 'a Communist front and an offshoot
of the International Labor Defense.'
(Special Committee on Un-American Activities,
House Report 1311 on the CIO Political Action

Committee, March 29, 1944, p. 149.)

"2. Cited as an organization which 'actively defended
Communists and consistently followed the

Communist Party line.'’
(Committee on Un-American Activities, House

Report 3123 on the National Lawyers Guild,
September 21, 1950, originally released
September 17, 1950, p. 12.)"
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A-P-P-E~N-D-I-X

INTERNATIONAL JURIDICAL ASSOCIATION (IJA) MONTHLY BULLETIN

The Guide to Subversive Organizations and Publica-
tions, revised and published December 1, 1961, to supersede
Guide published on January 2, 1957, prepared and released by
the Committee on Un-American Activities, U, S. House of
Representatives, Washington, D.C., states as follows:

"l. Cited as'a publication of the International

Juridical Association which combined with

the Lawyers Gulild Review, an official organ

of the National Lawyers Guild.'
(Committee on Un-~American Activities, House
Report 3123 on the National Lawyers Guild,
September 21, 1950, originally released
September 17, 1950, p. 13.)"

- 10% -
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The title of this report is marked changed to reflect the
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of. SAI J Office: Memphis
Date 11-2-64

Field Office File No.: ME #161-127 Bureau File No :

Tile ABE FORTAS

Character. SPECIAL INQUIRIES FOR WHITE HOUSE,
CONGRESSIONAL COOMMITTEES, AND OTHER
GOVERNMENT AGENCIES

Synopsis:
Records of Bureau of Vital Statistics, Memphis,
Tennessee, reflect ABRAHAM FORTAS born 6-19-10
at Memphis, Tennessee. He attended Southwestern
College, Memphis, from 9/26 to 6/30, when he re-
ceived a BA Degree. He was considered an outstanding
student. Records of Alumni Office, Southwestern
College, reviewed and are highly complimentary re-
garding FORTAS. Former associate at Southwestern
recommends highly. 1Individuals acquainted with
FORTAS identified one brother and two sisters of
FORTAS as being the only bradher and sisters and
state they have excellent reputations. FORTAS
never admitted to practice law in State of Tennes-
see, although he is believed to have excellent
reputation eSsion [ : OrNevsS amp
with him.
satisfacto AT Memphis. No record on FORTAS or s
brother and sisters located in files of Memphis Police
Department or Shelby County Sheriff's Office. No
credit record located Memphis for ABE FORTAS,

bé

b7C

bé
B7C

b7D

This document contains neither dations nor Tusi of the FBI It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agenocy; It and

its contents are not to be distrik ide your .




ME #161-127
DETAILS: BIRTH DATA

on October 30, 1964L |Bureau of
Vvital Statistics, Memphis and Shelby County Health Depart-
ment, Memphis, Tennessee, advised from records that ABRAHAM

_FOBTAS was born June 19, 1910 emphis, Tennessee.

parents were WILLIAM FORTAS and RAY BERZANSKI. His Birth
Certificate is No. 17107.

EDUCATION

On November 2, 1964 |
Southwestern College, Memphis, Tennessee, advise a BE

FORTAS, born June 19, 1910, e ed S rn in September

of 1926, He received a BA Degree on June 3, 1930, His
parents, Mr. and Mrs. WILLIAM FO , resided at 381 Linden

Avenue, Memhis. He attended the University of Wisconsin

during the Summer session of 1929 and was given credit at
Southwestern for six semester hours which he took at the

University of Wisconsin. He had an average of A and B at
Southwestern and was considered an outstanding student.

On October 29, 1964

Sowthwestern College, Remphis, Advi®e®d that ABE
FORTAS is considered one of the outstanding gmaduates of
Southwestern. Mr. MORGAN made available the file main-
tained in the Alumni Office on FORTAS and in addition to
the information set out above, the following was reflected:

bé

b7C

b7D

bé

b7C

b6

B7C

bé

bIC
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ME #161-127 b6

b7C

]r

vise ere were no o cials
of the college who would have taught ABE FORTAS as a stu- be
dent and that he could suggest no one who might furnish -

additional informa student days at the
college other than classmate of FORTAS. B70
_On_November 2, 1964]

b6
advised he went to southwestern College about four years /

with ABE FORTAS and looked upon FORTAS as being the out- o7
standing member of the class and stated FORTAS was a person
of excellent character and reputation at the college, who
was competent and whose later success in government and the
practice of law was not a surprise to him.

b7

ADMISSION TO BAR

On October 30, 19641 b€
b7C
3] e Tennessee Bmrd o aw kxaminers, that he had no
personal knowledge of ABE FORTAS having ever been admitted B7D
to practice law in Tennessee but that the records of the
Board of Law Examiners were located in Nashville. He stated

he was only casually acquainted with ABE FORTAS but knew his
reputation as an outstanding lawyer and based on this reputa-
tion considered him to be a man of good character in every

way. e

| IBoard of B¢
Law Examiners, Tennessee Supreme (our u ng, Nashville, £7D
Tennessee, advised SA on October 30, 1964,

that her office has no record which would indicate that Mr.
ABE FORTAS ever took the Tennessee Bar Examination, passed,
or was issued a license to practice law in the State of

Tennessee.

| office
of the Tennessee Bar Association, Room 211, 226 Capitol ‘
Boulevard Building, Nashville, advised SA on p7C

b7D
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October 30, 1964, her office has no record to indicate
that Mr., ABE FORTAS was ever admitted as a member. She
further advised that her office has no record of any
grievance complaints being filed against that name.

On_November 2, 1964
advised
o e erican r Association. He stated that he is ]

only casually acquainted with ABE FORTAS because FORTAS
never practiced law in Tennessee. He stated that he has
met lawyers from vaidous parts of the country who had con-
siderable contact with FORTAS and believes he knows b7C
FORTAS' reputation. He stated that he considers FORTAS b7D

as beinT_a_hizhlx_nnmnaxanI_lanxa:_nnd_ni_axnallennddMuua
acter.

considers him to be a man of good reputation and character.

RELATIVES

On October 30, 1964|_I__a__t_5_t |
Exchange Bullding, Memphis, advise at he has been
acquainted with ABE FORTAS and the FORTAS family for manmy
years, He stated that he knew the parents of ABE FORTAS

and that they were people of d reputation., He stated o6
both of them are deceased.[:::f::::::;:]stated that ABE n7C
FORTAS was a poor boy who wen 0 Soumiwestern College, 7D

Memphis, by virtue of winning a scholarship as the financial '
condition of his family was such they could not afford to

send him to college. He str;gd_ihax_ag_iﬁr a8 he knew ABE
FORTAS has only one brother _ but has several
sisters who reside in Memphis. He stated that to his know-
ledge all of them have good reputations.

On October 30, 1964 |
Commerce Title Building, Memphis, advised that he is well
acquainted with the children of WILLIAM and RAY FORTAS, the
parents of ABE FORTAS. |
l lis a
rn9za9n_9I_z9gd_:gnnxsilnn*__ng_ﬁxaiﬁd that ABE has two sisters,
both of whom are also
associated with the above business and who likewise have good
reputations. b6

o7C

b7D
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Oon November 2, 1964

Memphis, and

urnished the same information as to the identity

() e brother and sisters of ABE FORTAS and stated they

are all people of good reputation.
CREDIT AND ARREST

On ber 2, 1964
| I annis_ml.-.aa_mrrtment, md]

Office, Memphis, advised IC|

Shglfy County Sheriff
that there are no

records i1n their respective offices on the following:

ABE_F( )R:Iwmm_ﬁhmm&:

On November 2, 1964|

|ladvised 1¢|

khat]

____ ['She was unable to Ig

~5-%

cate any record of ABE FORTAS,

bs
p7C

b1

13
B7C

=141
»IC

7D
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b&

Copy to. b7C
Report of Sd I Office: Chicago

Date. 11/2/64

Field Office File #: 161-931 Bureau File #:

Title ABE FORTAS

Character:  SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopals American Bar Association (ABA) files revealed that ABE
FORTAS became a member of ABA on 7/14/38 and is at
present a member in good standing; grievance files
contained no unfavorable information.

- RUC -
DETAILS:
Affiliation
On October 27, 1964] I
:American Bar Association, as reet,
Chicago, Illinois, advised that ABE FORTAS, born June
19, 1910, in Memphis, Tennessee, became an ABA member

on July 14, 1938, and is at present a member in good
standing. ABA files revealed that FORTAS claims to

have been admitted to legal practice before the b6
ConnectiCj;_ﬁlggg_ngg_gg;ﬁng 1934, specific date not o7e
reported. advised that ABA membership )
and grievance files do not con favorable b7
information concerning FORTAS.tfff;fff;ff:;:;;]said she

coild suggest no one currently employe a e ABA's

National Headquarters at Chicago who 1s socially or
professionally acquainted with FORTAS.

ALL INFORMAT!ONS gI(I):lI\lETDAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLA

DATEZQZ)Z__BYMW/
- 1% -

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency, it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency
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11-2-~64
PLAIN TEXT

TELETYPE URGENT

ALL INFORMATION
TO: MILWAUKEE HEREIN | U%ﬁ%%\émmm
FROM: MEMPHIS (161-127) (1p) DATE Y o

ABELF&)R’?AS, SPI. BUDED NOVEMBER FOUR NEXT.

RE WFO TEL TO MEMPHIS AND BUREAU OCTOBER TWENTYSEVEN, LAST.

RECORDS BOUTHWESTERN OOLLEGE, MEMPHIS, TENN., REFLECT FORTAS
ATTENDED UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN, SUMMER, TWENTYNINE. FORTAS
ATTENDED SOUTHWESTERN NINETEEN TWENTYSIX TO THIRTY, RECEIVING
DEGREE FROM SOUTHWESTERN JUNE, NINETEEN THIRTY. MILWAUKEE
VERIFY ATTENDANCE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN AND MAKE APPROPRIATE
INDICES, CREDIT AD POLICE CHECXS. L

BUREAU ADVISED WFO BY TEL OCTOBER TWENTY, LAST, PRESIDENT
JOHNSON REQUESTED INVESTIGATION OF FORTAS, BORN JUNE NINETEEN,
NINETEEN TEN, MEMPHIS, TENN., AND RESIDES WASHINGTON, D. C.,
WHERE HE 18 PROMINENT ATTORNEY. BUREAU ALSO ADVISED NO

. NE]IBHBORHOOD INVES8TIGATION TO BE CONDUCTED IN THIS CASE UNLESS

SONE REASON FOR DOING 80 ARISES, AT WHICH TIME BUREAU APPROVAL
MUST BE SECURED, i

BUREAU ADVISED BY AM, P. /@ /—9\8 60"‘ , 7

‘ END NOT RECORSAID
a.... A ;f‘g $20 [// 2YNOV ¢ 1oeq

! ....... h ¢ manids &G, Bureau (AM) o —
LN N R d m i34 oy )Brl

A....... - 4 :
- BECEIAED £ 8 i B |
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ADVISED BY ¥ UTING ’ ‘": .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVtST@Nﬂ'ﬁ%
DATE__ & |

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
NEW YORK BUREAU . 4 11/3/64 10/22 - 11/3/64
TITLE OF CASE PORT MADE BY TYPED BY

rkh

ARACTER OF CASE

CLASSIFIED BY. SPC SPECTAL TNQUIRY o8
DECLASSIFY ON. 5% Z‘({% <

W REFERENCES

Butel, dated 10/20/64.

Cincinnatl teletypes, dated 10/21/64 and 10/30/64.
New Haven alrtel to NY, dated 10/22/6.4,

Baltimore teletype, dated 10/27/64.

- RUC =
ADMINISTRATIVE

NYO files reflect that FORTAS was subject of NYfile b6
101-54 re "WBE FORTAS; IS - HATCH ACT". NYrep thils case con-

tal 28 dison Avenue, NY, b7e

NY;i |and Judge JEROME b7D
FRANK, US Circult court of Appeals for the 2nd Circuit. Judge

FRANK stated that FORTAS was the protege of Supreme Court Justice
WILLIAM DOUGLAS.

bl
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ADMINISTRATIVE CONT'D,

bl

k=)

New Haven airtel to NY. 10/22/6L, pefeps fo page 60,
paragraph 2, line 2, NYrep SA 3/10/49,
re "JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was.; PE ; ESP - R; IS - R",
wherein name ABE FORTAS 1s mentloned by |
|Judge JEROME FRANK, former Chief Counsel Tor the
Agriculture Adjustment Administration (AAA). Hls name (FORTAS')
was mentioned along with ALGER HISS, JOHN ABT, NATHAN WITT, LEE
PRESSMAN andl he stated that these names stood out
in her mind. It may be noted that ABE FORTAS, according to "Who's
Who" was Assistant Chlef of the Legal Division, AAA, during the
period 1933 - 1934, and 1t 1s felt this information 1s not
pertinent.

Re Baltimore teletype to Bureau and NY, 10/27/64,
wherein NY's attention is called to NYtel 12/18/52 re "OWEN
LATTIMORE; ESP - R" This teletvpe sets forth infarmation
made available bv

bb

joirles

7D

s ] A review
ol thls material concerning | | statement concerning ABE
FORTAS indicates that all per ent papers were made avallable
to former Speclal Assistant to the Attorney General ROY COHN in
the OWEN LATTIMORE perJjury matter. There 1s no 1nformatfff:ff::]
NYO filles which specifically gives a detalled account oﬂ

- B -
COVER PAGE

b6
b7C

b7



was qipieT] TR

ADMINISTRATIVE CONT'D,

allegation of unethical tactics on the part of ABE FORTAS, >

then attorney for OWEN LATTIMORE, while the latter appeared b7e
before the Mc Carren Commlttee B7D
I.ma.d.LuumaLLanﬂ_mf'view

This report is classified N ConPreEatial” to protect

the ldentity of current and highly sensltive informants and
sources mentioned herein, the dlsclosure of which would be
detrimental to the security interests of the US.

INFORMANTS
Identlty of Source Flle Where Located
b2 NY 1oo-9o777-129¢/(u)
Lﬂ;echnical sur'veilla.ncead'\u
‘lg) NY 105-15027-18,17

k2

k7D

Used to document ISIDORE GIBBY NEEDLEMAN.)"‘

Used to document NEEDLEMAQ #_(" J

Used to document NEEDLEMAIﬂ i ({, )

L
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Copy to

Report of,

Date

Field Office File No

Title-

Character.

Synopsis:

..
b

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

\

|
b6
B¢
| Office: New York, New York
1l1/3/064
161-1428 Bureau File No.:
ABE FORTAS

SPECIAL INQUIRY

ké

President and Chairman of the Board, SuCrest Corporation, °°

NYC, recommend highly. ADOLF A. BERLE, former Assistant Secretary rvm
of State, recommends for positionof trust and confidence. Credit
standing satlsfactory. No arrest recard located NVC Information

concerning OWEN LATTIMORE set forth. | according
to informant, a8 olad Iriend. Informa-(w
tion concernin ISIDORE GIBBY NEEDLEMAN,

investilgatlon.

set forth.] No iInformatlon located BSS, NYCPD, pertinent to this @
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DETATILS:

Emgloxgent

SuCrest Corporation
120 Wall Street
New York, New York

Poor!'s Reﬁister of Corporations, Directors and
Executives, for 1964 indicates that ABE FORTAS, born 1910,
Memphls, Tennessee, is a partner in the flrm of Arnold, Fortas
and Porter, 1129 19th Street, Northwest, Washington, D.C.,

and resides at 3075 "N" Street, Northwest, Washington, D.C.

He 1s a Director of Federated Department Stores, Incorporated
and SuCrest Corporation.

Poor's Reglster 1lsts the followlng Information con-
cerning SuCrest Corporatlion:

Their offlices are at 120 Wall Street, New York, New
York, and the Chalrman of the Board 1s ADOLF A, BERLE, 70 Pine
Street, New York, New York. Thelr principal products are sugar, k6
molasses and sugar syrups; thelr employees number 900, Their Iy
smles range 1s between 70 and 80 million dollars per year.

[ | Sucrest Corporatian,
advised on October 29, 1964, that ABE FORTAS has beepn .a member
of the Board of Directors of the corporation sificé 1951 and as

sueh attends meetings several times each year. He advised that

he first met the appointee during the late 1940g.. He advised

that he seeg the appolintee off and on durlng the year in Washington,
D.C., whe i1s there on buslness and he has had dinner
wlth the appointee at hls home. He advlised that he 1s aware that
the appointee has been very close to President LYNDON B. JOHNSON

for many years. He advised that he holds the appointee ln very

high esteem every respect, and would not hesltaté to recommend
him &as 3 Wan of high moral standards whose reputatlion and loyalty
ard dbove reproach. He stated that the appointee 1s the most able
man-en the Board of Directors and he could say only the bést about

o

him.~ He recommended HIM Mighly Por a posibtiem of trust and con-

fidence. -
-2 - / ;

k7D
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bé
| | SuCregt p7C
Corporation, advised on October 29, 1004 B7D

| He stated he has_known the appolntee
since the lakter wag Under Secrets o) S t
was g ve close friend o

| ABE PFORTAS,

ADOLF A. BERLE were all members ol the so-called "braintrust"

of the late President FRANKLIN D. ROOSEVELT. He described

the appointee as one of the reaglly great men of "this age".

He stated the appolnfee’s moral charactéer Is of the highest

and that anything which FORTAS undertook for the United States
Government would be for the well belng and betterment of the
Unlted States. He stated he could say thils for very few men that
he has known over the years. He stated he could not recommend
the appointee too highly as to hils reputatlon, loyalty and

dedication to whisEeEver e undertakes.,

Mr. ADOLFE BE 70 Plne Street, New
York, New York, rormer Assist ecretary of State, advlsed
on October 29, 1964, that he has_known EEe appointee yery well
for over twenty-five years. He stated that he first met the
appolntee when the 1atTeé¥ was at Yale Law School, and He got to
Jknow him well in 1938 whén he {BERLE) was ASS8Istant Secrefary of
State and the appolntee wis UHder Seécretary of the Interior. He
ddvised that since they both left the Government, they have served

ggggzggihon the Board of DIréctors of Sulrest Corporation and have
seen other frequently ove? ThHe {yeary. He has had continuous
contact with hlm over the past fifteen years.

Mr. BERLE stated that FORTAS 1is an extremely actilve
man with legal and business connectlons. He has been counsel
in the past for the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, and he (BERLE)
Ts a member of the Board of migher Education for the Common-
wealth of Puerto Rlico, and they have had contact through thils
mutual Interest. He advised that the appointee possesses a
h moral character, that he has had an honorable cdreer with
the United States Gové&rnment and a brilliant career "before the
bar!., He advised that there has never been "a whisper of anything
derogatory concerning his moral character™. He advised the
appointee's personal life 1s lrreproachable, and he 1s happily
married to his wiTe, The latfer whom he holds 1in high regard.

T l:]-v
-3 _\ié gll- ‘
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Mr. BERLE further advised that the appointee
never had any children, much to the regret of Mr. and
Mrs. FORTAS. He stated that the appointee'’s loyalty
is beyond reproach and the appointee commands a very
high reputation in New York City. He advised that FORTAS is
supposed to be the best antl-trust lawyer anywhere, and a
great deal of his (FORTAS') work during the past fifteen
years has been of this type. He stated that he would not
hestate to recommend him for any position of trust and
confidence.

NY 161-1428 -
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On October 30, 1964, Mr. JERVIS BABB, 110 East
57th Street, New York City, New York, was interviewed at his p7e
place of employment, where he 1is presently employed as a b7D
consultant, the American Can Company, 100 Park Avenue,
New York City, by SA[ |

bé

Mr. BABB advigsed that in 1950, he left the Johnson
Wax Company in Racine, Wlsconsin, and came to the Lever Brothers
Company in New York City as 1ts President. He sald Lever
Brothers then had, among other law firms, the law firm of
Arnold-Fortas and Porter of Washlngton,D,C., as their
attorneys.

acquainted wlith Mr. ABE FORTAS as his law firm was, at that
time, handling two Anti-trust cases brought against Lever
Brothers by the Federal Trade Commission. Mr. BABB said
Mr. FORTAS' firm won these cases for lever Brothers.

He stated 1t was at this time that he became /

Mr. BABB said he believed Mr. FORTAS Jolned
his present law firm after leaving government service
but did not know when thls took place. He stated Mr.
FORTAS' partner, THURMAN ARNOLD, was formerly with the Anti-trust
Department of the United States Department of Justice and
that Mr. PORTER also had previous government employment
in that he belleved he headed up the OPA during World
War II.

Mr. BABB further stated as President of Iever
Brothers, he would see FORTAS at least once a month and
sometimes more often. Mr. BABB sald he 1s no longer
President of Lever Brothers, that he is in sort of
semi-retirement, although he 1s still a member of 11
different boards. He said he is still a member of
the board for Lever Brothers, but now sees FORTAS only
eilght or nine times a year when they meet at board
meetings of the Su Crest Corporation of which both of them
are board members.

Mr. BABB sald he knows FORTAS on a soclal basls,
as he has been to hls home on several occaslions. He stated he
consliders FORTAS a very able lawyer, one of the best he has ever
known and indicated that Mrs, FORTAS 1s also an attorney.
He sald she practices law on her own under her maiden name 1in
Washington, D,C., but he could not recall her name,

i, [
S5 - ‘ %\.’LH



SEQRET]

Mr. BABB stated he considers ABE FORTAS a man of
excellent character and knows him to have like associates.
He said Mr. FORTAS enjoys a very fine reputation, that he
knows him to be very honest, very intelligent, a man of high
integrity and he himself has never known or heard anything of
a derogatory nature concerning him. Mr. BABB sald FORTAS'
loyalty is above question and as he considers him one of the
best attorneys in the country, he believed the country
would be obtalning a great asset by having him in its
service.

NY 161-1428
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Credit

SEARET,

advised IC|__ jon

October 22,

1964, that the files of the Credit Bureau contained the
following information as of December, 1954:

Arrest

caused the recor

Nothing of an adverse nature appeared in the
files of the Credit Bureau concerning the above persons.

On October 23 and 25, 1964, SA

] ce

qe of Lhe New York Qity 2
ed bv

IT _of € apove € Ne ce Department)
and Criminal Court
of the CI1ty ol New York a e

with the appointee or
could be located

Mlscellaneous

.
2

bé
b7C

b7D

bé

k7C

a

During August, 1950, New York

| mate

ed the

contac

MTOIRTAS

in Washington, D. C. in coannection with & gdinner

engagement with the FORTAS family and

intention of staying overnight with thém.

-6 -

’Sm\'.\ ‘1

N
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New York[:::]is unavallable for recontact.

SECWET,

In 1950, LOUIS ¥, BUDENZ, Assistant
Professor, Fordham University, New
York, New York, former managing

editor of the "Dally Worker", an

east coast communist daily newspaper
which suspended publication on

January 13, 1958, and a Communist

Party {CP) functionary until October,
1945, stated that he had heard about
OWEN LATTIMORE many times in official
reports by responsible officlals of

the CP between 1935 and 1945. He
recalled that in about 1934, EARL
BROWDER, the head of the CP, stated

at CP Headquarters that OWSN LATTIMORE
was to be given the assignment of the
organization of a campaign which was to
sell the United States on the fact that
the Chinese Communists were agrarian
reformers, and further commended
LATTIMORE for having brought so many
communist writers 1nto the Institute of
Pacific Relations (IPR). Mr. BUDENZ
sald that he felt certaln that
LATTIMORE was a communist.

Information concerning the IPR 1s set
out in the Appendix of this report.

k2

ew who 18 un@vailable for recontact,
made avail jng December, 1963, to the
effect tha recently had discussed with

ISIDORE GIBBY NEEDLEMAN the formation of a Russian -
American Company te export - import business with k2
the Soviet Union was of the opinion that such an 6

organization could develop the skill for dealing with
Russla, recruit the sales representatives, and make

k7C

arrangements to obtain the required export licenses.s(‘t) k7D

SEHL,



SEBRET;

[ Tuggested] Jas a °e
potential me co t up his projected b7¢
organizat1oanff:ff:isaigzsz;::ff:;f1s acquainted with b7D
Soviet Premier NIKITA KHRUSHCHEV and has conducted
successful negotiat the release of prisoners held
in the Soviet Unio‘r{m also mmtioned]?l
%&xd NORMAN COUSINS as other poss ns,

8 FORTAS, the Washington attorney.
described FORTAS as an old friend. He said he j;::::z
to get in touch with FORTAS to determine whether he

wanted to Join t undertaking as the washington
representative . gl&)

NY 161-1428

NEEDLEMAN emphasized that the biggest problem
would be the creatlion of a favorable climate in
washington for the issuance of export licenses by the
Department of Commerce. NEEDLEMAN also recommended
CYRUS EATON,as a "splendld" person to have on the
commlittee ¢ @)

bé
|

I Tn July, 1056, advised Speclal Agents B
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) that he had B7D

recently traveled in Western Europe and had then visited
the Soviet Union for a period of eleven days. His tour
included the citles of Moscow, Leningrad, and Klev, He
indicated that it had been primarily a sight-seeing trip
and he stated that ,at no time was he allowed to view any
industrial areas, @l)

New Yorﬂg:::;and New York[:::]furnished the
following informatIon during 1957 concerning NEEDLEMAN: b2

NEEDLEMAN is a practicing i
attorney in New York City.

He was formerly employed by

the Amtorg Trading Corporation,

the registered Russian trade

ageney 1n the United States, in a /
legal capacity and he continues

to represent this agency from time f
to time, NEEDLEMAN has represented
current and former members of the '
CP before Congressional Committees (@)
and in the courts, and has served as #

-© - SHRET;
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SEQHET,

a custodian of CP funds. He
has described himself as
favorling strict adherence to
Marxlst - Leninist doctrines
and has actively participated
in the solicitation of a fund
to promote Marxist study and .
research. $(U)

advised That NEEDLEMAN has acted

New York| in March, 1958, 1
as a Soviet esplonage agent.$ ‘Aj

k2

B7D

bé

b7C

D¢
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b€

b7C

=13

joyis

NORMAN CQUSINS 1s the Rditor of the
"saturdey Review of Litersture"™ end a
leader of the movement egeinst nuclesr
testing.

CYRUS EATON, Cheirmen of the posrd of
the Chesepeske end Ohlo Rellroed, is
g well ¥Xnown industrislist ond frequent

soologist for the Soviet Tnicn. e

I k7C

New _VYork Clty Police Devartment, advised £70

s on October 30, 196, that his files
contsin no information identiflable with ABE WORTAS which is
vertinent to this inoulry.

Cn November 3, 196L, the [f1les of "The New Yor\.
Times™ Mlorgve® were reviewed.

These files conteined numerous references to
ARE TCRT'% In connection wlth his verious Uovernment positions
diring tne 19308 r#md 19L0s end his work em en sttorney in

Weshington, De Co These references were not felt pertinent
to thiec current inquiry.

"The New York Times", issue of December 29, 19L7,
contrined the following article, which wes ceptioned:

"FORTAS CRITICIZES LCYALTY METHODS"

SERRET,

- 10 =



SERAET;

"yeshington, Dec. 28 - Procedures for testing
the loyelty of Government employees snnounced
yesaterdsy by the new lLoyelty Review Loard
drew the criti cism tonight that they raised
tserious problemst in the sefeguerding of con-
stltutionsl liberties,

"Abe Fortas, former Under-3Secretary of Interior,
nredicted thet under the bosrd'!s rules the
right of an sccused emnloye to be epccomnenied
by his lewyer when fonearing before the boserd
would be 1largely empty,!

"Mr. Fortes is one of three asttorneys and former
high officeholders who reoresented six Stete
Depertment emnloyjes when they were dismissed for
security reasons Test summer,

"1It is doubtful if e lawyer car be of very much
neln to a rerson rccused of disloyelty if he
is to be denied the right to confront his
accusers, or the opoortunity to cross-exemine
witnesses,' Mr., Fortes commented, He rlso
charced that the boerd's decision not to dlsclose
to the accused the sources of its evidence wes
in violetion of the 3111 of Rights,

"Mr., Fortas attescked rarticuvlerly the bosrd's
rule thet sccused versons wou.d rot be permitted
et any time to inspect any report made epeinst
him by the Federel Bureau of Investigetion,
which will do virtuslly 81l the investigetive
work in the Government's unorecedented loyelty
progrem,"



B0 AT
NY 161-1L28 JULE /0 ,ﬁg i.
1. APPENDIX 3'{?6“"- b

INSTITUTE OF PACIFIC RELATTONS

The "Guide to Subversive Organizations and
Publications," revised and published as of December 1,
1961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un-
American Actlvitles, Unlted States Housce of Represent-
atlives, Washington, D,C., contains the following
concerning the Institute of Paciflc Relations:

"Institute of Pacific Relations *

"1, 'The IPR was a vehicle used by the
Communists to orlentate American far
eastern policles toward Communist
objectives.! !'Members of the small
core of officlals and staff members who
controlled IPR were either Communlist or
pro-Communist.! The American Communist
Party and Sovliet officilals considered the
organization 'an instrument of Communist
policy, propaganda and military intelligence.?
(Senate Judiciary Committee, Senate Report
2050 on the Institute of Paciflic Relatiomns,
July 2, 1952, pp. 223 and 225.)"

* Senate Report 2050 states that the title Institute of

- Paciflc Relations, "unless otherwise qualifiled, refers
to the actlvities of * % ¥ the Amerlcan Councll of the
IPR and international secretarlat." (p. 94 fn.)

4TIAL
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New York, New York
November 3, 196l

In Reply, Please Refer to
FileNo. yv 161-10;28

Title ABE FORTAS

bé

Character SPECIAL INCUIRY

Reference 0 of Svecial Aéem’l:
[fi:fff] deted snd ceptioned es

g00vVe.

b7C

A1l sources (except any listed below) whose identities
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable

information in the past.

13

This document contains neither recommendations nof conclusions of the FBI., It is the property
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency, it and its contents are not to be distributed cutside

Your agency
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FEDERAL B8UREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOO
NEW HAVEN BUREAU 11/3/64 10/21/64 - 11/2/64

TITLE OF CASE REPORT_MARE OY TYPED BY

(2 SA k)b
ABE FORTAS CHARACTER OF CASE
SPECIAL INQUIRY e

- bL7C

REFERENCE: Bureau teletype 10/20/64;

St. Louis teletype

ALL INFORMATION ¢
RE UNELASSIFIED

10/29/64.

~ RUC -

ONTAINED J

X

Y Sp- Zﬁ}ﬂé)f

SPECIAL AGENT

APPROVED IN CHARGE

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

Pl

- Bureau

COPIES’MADE
@ ¢ PEEL e b

L BT

1 - New Haven (161-G3oyonies 2elit

/b

2860-2/

NOT RECORDED AI
2INOV 4 1964
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

<13

kC

Copy to

Report of SA Office. NEW HAVEN
Date November 3, 1964

Field Office File No 161=522 Bureau File No .

Title ABE FORTAS

Character  SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsis ABE FORTAS, born 6/19/10, Memphis, Tenn., to WILLIAM
FORTAS and RACHAEL BEVYANSKY, attended Yale Law
School, September, 1930 to 6/21/33, receiving LL.B
Cum Laude, Taught at Yale Law School during period
1933 - 1938 and as visiting lecturer during 1946 - 1947,
Dean EUGENE V., ROSTOW, Yale University Law School
and other faculty members recall FORTAS and recommend
highly as to capabilities, qualifications, character,
morals, and loyalty. FORTAS, member of Conn. Bar
since June, 1934 and no grievances filed against him.
Credit and arrest record New Haven, negative.

- RUC -~
DETAILS:
At New Haven, Connecticut be
EDUCAT ION z:;

I.on_cm.nher% 1964 | ] rl
] Yale University, New

Haven, advised that as of July 24, 1930, it was indicated
that ABE FORTAS was born June 19, 1910 at Memphis,
Tennessee, to WILLIAM FORTAS, born London, England and
RACHAEL BEVYANSKY, born Kovno, Russia. His father was
indicated as "deceased". He indicated that he had one

brother and three sisters. .
QLEIhngOé?MATIGN CONTAINED
LAcLASSIFIED
DATEZ/37 Jx~ BY Sp 2P o4

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It {s the property of the FBI and ia loaned to your agency; it and
1ta contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




NH 161-522

Other data comained in his Alumni folder indicates

he received a BA degree from South Western (no location
shown) in 1930. Further that he received an LL.,B
degree Cum Laude from Yale Law School in June, 1933,

In 1932 he was elected editor-in-chief, Yale Law
Journal. 1In 1933 he was awarded the Jewell Prize, g
the highest scholastic honor given law students and
also elected to the Order of the Coif, a law schoo{w//)
honorary society.

He succesgfwdly passed the Connecticut Bar exams be
June 21 - 22, 1934, On July 9, 1935, he married b7C

1964 | | b6
Yale Law School, advised that ABE
FORTAS entered the law school on September 25, 1930,
and received an LL,B degree Cum Laude at commencement k7D
exercises on June 21, 1933. He was also elected to

membership in the Order of the Coif, Further he had

the highest academic average in his class.

k7C

She advised that from a check of the law school
dirdctories he was shown as being a member of the
faculty for the following terms:

Teaching Fellow in Law, 1933 - 1934;
Assistant Professor of Law, 1934 - 1935;
Assistant Professor of Law, 1935 -~ 1936;
(to begin on February 1, 1936)
Assistant Professof of Law, 1936 - 1937;
Assistant Professor of Law, 1937 - 1938,

She further advised that he was a visiting lecturer
in law duraing the school year 1946 - 1947,

1964 ] ] o8
| B7C

b7D
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| | advised that FORTAS was appointed
a teaching fellow in the law school for the term
1933 - 1934, She stated that her records are rather
incomplete but that it appears that he was reappointed
as anAssistant Professor in the law school as of
February 1, 1936, and resigned as of February 1, 1938,
She stated that during the school year 1946 - 1947 he was
iting lecturer in law at the law school,
[t:fifnoted that both the Deans of the Law School who
were associated there while FORTAS was in attendance
and also teaching there have since passed away.

On October 26, 1964, Dean %gGENE V, ROSTOW, Professo

and Chairman, Department of Law, Yale University Law.
o1, statsa-tmat-He has been personally acquainted

with appointee since 1934. He advised that he is a

be
b7C

b7D

former student of FORTAS whiTeé Heg, ROSTOW, "was at Yale
He related that they have remajined socially and professionally

cloge since the 1930s. He gaw him frequently while
-hey were both in Washington, D.C., engaged in Government
wrk. He likewise worked with fﬁﬁ?&ﬁwpnfmagyﬁdelicgte
“matté&rs in connection with their association with the
Onitéd States Government and in congiatdon positions.
HE5tatdd theré is po_guestion or doubt of FORTAS'
capabilities for the Mghest type of post within the
United States Government, He described FORTAS as
Dossegsing a distinguished character, highest integrity
and ability:;- This being based on personal knowledge
~—#hd not Téman absence of negative information,

Heheartily recommepded FORTAS for a position of trust
and confidence with the United States Government.
On_October 26, 1964,| |
stated he has known the appointee and his wife/
for approximately twenty years. He stated that he /
was more closely associated with FORTAS while they -
were both in Washington engaged in Government work
and also in connection with Yale Law School alumni
matters there. He described FORTAS as "first rate,
exceedingly able, a one hundred percent loyal American, of
unimpeachable character." He recommended him, without

bé
B7C

b7D
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reservation, for the highest of positions within
the United States Government.

On October 26, 1964]| |

G
| | advised that he has been personally

acquainted with the appointee since 1932, They were p7e
former student € 00 n B7D
undergraduate

| | He also knew him while he, S, was

a member of the Yale Law School faculty and again as

a visiting lecturer there.
bé

b7C

b7D

| He described
as one O e "most extremely able attorneys" he

knows, To further describe: him would ''require the use

of superlative adjectives”". H& knows of '"mothing derogatory
relative to the appointee or his wife in anyway, shape

or manner! He highly recommended the appointee for

any position within the United Stdes Government.

MISCELLANEQUS

on October 27, 1964 |
New Haven County Superior Court, New Haven, advised

that FORTAS has been a member of the ecticut Bar 1
ber 29, 1964] | BIC

Judicial Department, State of
onnecticut, superior Cgq i tford, B
Connecticut, advised SA _ that a grievance
has never been filed against ABE FORTAS.

CREDIT and ARREST

On October 23, 1964, | _ |
New Haven Police Department, advised that his Bureau had
no record concerning FORTAS.

4.%

bé

3, 1964| | e
advised
at her Bureau possessed no record regarding FORTAS. B7D

bé

b7C
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Copy to:

Report of

Date-

Field Office File No.:

Title:

Character

Synopsis:

DETATILS:

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LJSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

b6

sa | | Office.  MILWAUKEE -
November 3, 1964

MI 161-244 Bureav File No.:

ABE FORTAS

NS Lgouosh o
SPECIAL INQUIRY DATILZ&/&{%}%Z' ':DZJ—”M

ABE FORTAS of 381 Linden, Memphis, Tenn., no birth
date given, attended 1929 summer session at Unlversity
of Wisconsin, Madison, Wls., as speclal student ad-
mitted on basis of "cert. - Southwestern." No
disciplinary records, University of Wisconsin. No
credit or arrest records, Madison, Wis,

- RUC -

13

The following dnuesidoation was conducted by SA

At Madison, Wlsconsin

EDUCATTON

bIC

On November 3, ;96&'

| advised that ABL FORTAS,

no birth date listed, who gave a home address of 381
Linden, Memphls, Tennessee, attended the 1929 summer
sesslon at the Unilversity of Wisconsin in Madison as
a speclal stud bagsls of 'cert. -
Southwestern," said that "cert, -
Southwestern" probably meant a certificate from a
school named Southwestern, showing FORTAS to be an
undergraduate thereat, but due to the lapse of time
involved, the certificate was not avallable and the
student'!s file had been reduced to a card contalining
only the information set out above,

D

b8
b7C

b7D

This document contains nefther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agenmcy, it and

ita comtents are not w be distributed outside your agency
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Confidentlal informants acquainted with disciplinary acti-
vities at the Universlty of Wisconsin were contacted concerning
this case on November 2 and 3, 1964. None of these informants
knew ABE FORTAS and none knew of any disclplinary record con-
cerning him,

CREDIT AND ARREST

The followlng 1ndividuals were contacted on November 2, 196U,
but none had any information concerning ABE FORTAS:

Madlison Pollce Department

bé

Uane County Sheriff's Office B

Madison, Wisconsin B7D

University of Wisconsin
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

bé

Copy to. o
C
Report of SA Office. CINCINNATI
Date 1173754
Field Office File No.: 161-275 Bureau File No
Title: ABE FORTAS
Character
SPECIAL INQUIRY
Synopsis: ABE FORTAS is a member of the Board of Directors
and the Executive Committee, Federated Department
Stores, Inc., Cincinnati, Ohio, Members of the Board
of Directors and the Executive Committee highly
recommend FORTAS for any position of trust he may
be offered. Credit and criminal negative,
- RUC -
DETAILS: ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
DEIAILS: HEREIN | )\ICLASSIHED
AT CINCINNATI, OHIO DATE 2/, /67 BY iy -2 7tor

On October 21, 1964, Mr. FRED LAZARUS, JR,,
Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Executive Committee,
Federated Department Stores, Inc,, 227 West Seventh Street,
and residing at 2000 Columbia Parkway, stated that he -
has known Mr, FORTAS for approximately 15 or 16 years.
LAZARUS related the following information:

FORTAS was elected to the Board of Directors of
Federated Department Stores, Inc., on November 29, 1960,
and was elected a member of the Executive Committee on
June 5, 1963,

The character of FORTAS cannot be too highly
praised, He is a devoted and honest public servant, He

Thia document containa neither recom datwns nor concl of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and
ita contents are not to be distributed outalde your agency.
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possesses the highest ethics that a good lawyer should
possess, Each statement that FORTAS has made to LAZARUS
in the past was taken by LAZARUS at face value, LAZARUS
has discussed the most intimate of business affairs with
FORTAS and has determined the trust and confidence placed
in FORTAS was never abrogated, In each discussion LAZARUS
has had with FORTAS, FORTAS was found to be completely
trustworthy in every respect,

LAZARUS 18 of the opinion that if there were ever
the slightest confliet of interest between Mr, FORTAS
and his clients, FORTAS would take the necessary corrective
action immediately.

Mr, FORTAS has tremendous conviction for the
necessity of rule by law and would go to extreme lengths to
defend his conviction,

FORTAS possegses great courage and has no hesttancy
in using his utmost effort in connection with the cause
he believes to be a right cause regardless of the fact that
it may not be a popular cause, Mr, FORTAS would not "trim"
his position In this regard at all, Mr., FORTAS is a sober
person; he handles his foods and liquors sparingly. LAZARUS
has never heard of or observed FORTAS as being the least
bit intoxicated,

The personal morals of FORTAS are exemplary in
every way,

LAZARUS has been present In the home of FORTAS
on at least a dozen occasions. On each visit LAZARUS met
interesting people of sound character and loyalty from the
fields of Government, publishing, financial, and the business
communities, Each person LAZARUS met on these occasions
at the residence of FORTAS has been considered by LAZARUS as
worthwhile knowing and a credit to his own profession.

The loyalty of Mr, FORTAS to the United States
i8 unquestionable, and it could meet any test.

-2 -
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Mr, LAZARUS stated that he would recommend

Mr, FORTAS for any position of trust he might accept in k6
the Federal Government, p7C
E7D
On October 26, 1964,
Aglrederated Stores Tnc, 4

L________Iaad residing at] [related the

following information:

| lhas known Mr, FORTAS for approximately
four years., His relationship with FORTAS has been almost

exclusively confined to business. On occasion[ ___ Jand Bé
PORTAS have visited each others homes in commeection with //b7C
business affairs, JYOKRTAS is impeccable in his conduct LD

concerning business and his personal life, His habits are
moderate, His personal relatiomships with individuals in
business are considered excellent by all who know him, The
personal integrity of FORTAS 18 not subject to doubt. FORTAS
is an enjoyable conversationalist and extremely articulate in
his speech, e

The associates of FORTAS known by[:::::]are o7
confined to business people and members of FORTAS' law 7D
firm, Most of these people would fall into the '"liberal

element of our society," ]
bk

in amplification of this statement, re- b7C
lated that he would define the "liberal element of our b7D
society' as being those in favor of more national Govermment
action in the fields of social insurances, and who believe

in stronger Federal Govermmental controls and activities in

the areas of labor relations, insurances, and national

health programs,

| never met any associates of FORTAS whom zi
he believes would be of poor personal character,

b7D

FORTAS is a loyal American citizen who has as
one of his principal objectives, the enhancement of the
stature of the United States,

-3 -
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stated that he would highly recommend
FORTAS for any position of trust that were offered to
him, and that 1f he were to accept a position of trust,
it would be a great loss to Federated Stores, Inc,, but
would be a gain for the United States of America.

_on October 26, 1964l

stated that

he has known Mr, FORTAS for approximately flve years.
related the following information:

Mr. FORTAS has excellent character, He possesses
the highest form of integrity and sobriety. He is honest.
His business and personal ethics are unquestionable,

[ |does not know any assoclates of Mr, FORTAS

other than the members of PORTAS' law firm in Washington,

ke
¥ i

B7D

Hé
e

7D

bIC

D.C., wvhom he has met only rarely at brr;kggggg_lﬁ connection 7D

with business, It is the impression of
people are individuals of good character,

that these

Mr. FORTAS is an sabsolutely loyal citizen and is

totally dedicated to the principles and purposes of the
United States Govermnment. [::::f::::]stated that he would
without question recommend Mr, FORTAS for a position of trus
if such were offered,

On October 30, 1964

| Fedexated Stores, Inc,|

jrelated the following

information concerning Mr. FORTAS:

| |haa known Mr, FORTAS well for approxi-
mately six or seven years.

Mr. FORTAS 1is considered by all who know him as
the most honorable of attorneys. Mr. FORTAS has frequently
remarked "The standard of anything in connection with
Government should be of the highest caliber."| |

“ 4 =

L6
b7C

£7D
t

/bG

b7C

b7D

b7C

n7D

=1
p7C

»7D
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stated that in his opinion this statement seems to be

the principal theme and guiding light of the convictions
of Mr, FORTAS, Mr, FORTAS has a sharp mind and the
strongest of integrity. He lives and works by the highest
of principles,

Mr, FORTAS is meticulous in all phases of his
conduct and adheres to the strictest standards of integrity
and honesty,

Mr, FORTAS desires complete freedom to exercise
his principles and beliefs in all phases of his business 1life.
FORTAS is very helpful to all concermed with him, He
will never allow anyone to dissuade him from any high
principle in which he believes.

The associates of Mr, FORTAS are well liked and
highly regarded by all who are acquainted with them,

FORTAS 1s a loyal American. All his actions and
activities are always geared to the best interests of the
United States, The United States, with Mr, FORTAS, comes
before all other countries, He is patriotic and 1s proud

to be a citizen of the United States. e

I Istated that he would definitely bye
recommend FORTAS for any position of trust that might be 7D

extended to him in Government or anywhere else,

On November 2, 1964

| | Federated Stores, who stated he has professlonally
known Mr, FORTAS for approximately 15 years, related the
following:

b7C

k7D

FORTAS has an outstanding personal reputation in
business affairs, His integrity manifests itself in all his
business activities and actions. He 1s a very practical
person wivh does the things necessary to obtain the practical
results he is after,

His drinking habits are extremely moderate., He
maintains the highest standards of personal conduct.

-5«
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is acquainted with the wife of

Mr, FORTAS, her parents, and his law partners, all of whom
he regards as people with good character and who are loyal
to the United States,

Mr, FORTAS is completely loyal to the United States
and is dedicated to President JOHNSON,

|stated that he would recommend Mr. FORTAS
for a posItion of trust in the United States Govermment, if

such were offered,

On October 30, 19
of the Board of Direc
Federated Stores, Inec

resliding| | provide
the following information concerning Mr, FORTAS in Room 1730
of the TerraceHiltrem Hotel:

bé
B7C

b7D

b

p7C

D7D

bé
b7C

k7D

o

|haa known FORTAS well for approximately be
four years, . has an outstanding reputation among

all who know him because he pooaeslesngnellﬁnt_chmracter and
is the highest type man ever known by He is
thoroughly honest, forthright, brilliant, and competent, He
possesses true integrity.

FORTAS is a sober man with no intemperate habits,

The associates of FORTAS command the greatest
respect from everyone who knows them,

Mr, FORTAS is absolutely dedicated in his loyalty

to and belief in the United States. He fights for the
position of the United States at all times,

|st:ated that he would highly recommend
Mr, FORTAS, and with no reservation whatsoever, for any
position of trust that would be afforded to him,

On_October 30, 1964

| _ [ New York, New York,
residing [New York, New York, related the

-6 -

B7C

B7D

beé
bIC

b7D
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following information in Room 1735 of the Terrace Hilton
Hotel:

He has known Mr, FORTAS for approximately five
years., The character of Mr, FQ lary in every
respect, During the years that:fff:ff;::j;zs known
Mr, FORTAS he has never observed any phase of his character

which could fault him, He is honest and possesses the b8
highest integrity, He is sober on all occasions and b7C
possesses the str dards in regard to his own D7D
personal conduct.l |in all his personal and

businegss dealings with Mr, FORTAS has never taken exception

to any part of the factors that make up the character of
Mr, FORTAS, FORTAS possesses an important quantity of
objectivity and has extraordinary ability in his business
relationships with people.

Most of the associates of FORTAS known b o8
are in the fileld of Government, law, and business o7C
reputation and character of these people known by
are excellent, Mr, FORTAS is unquestionably loyal to the
United States and to its political objectives.

=19

|stlted that he would recommend Mr. FORTAS B7C
for any position of trust that might be extended to him 7D

without qualification.

AT COLUMBUS, OHIO

The following investigation was conducted by o6
SA

p7C

On _October 26, 1964
| I /bs

Federated Department Stores, was interviewed at e
his offic 57D
| and furnished the following information:
He has known Mr, FORTAS for approximately twenty

years and has had a "close relationsghip" with him for the
last three or four years since they both are members of

-7 -
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the Board of Directors, Federated Department Stores,

Mr, FORTAS is the Chief Legal Counsel of the Federated
Department Stores and also as the top legal man, is on the
Board of Directors,

Since he and FORTAS are both on the Board of
Directors, they have been at the meetings which occur
approximately ten times a year for two days at a time.

He described Mr, FORTAS as a man with fine ideals, very
patriotic, and an individual whose loyalty to the United
States should not be questioned, FORTAS has ''very fine"
personal habits, and he knows of nothing derogatory in
regard to FORTAS' personal life, FORTAS is a man of
"exceptional ability" and is "completely dedicated to
public service." He is very 'clear thinking" and is an
individual who could be highly recommended for a position
of trust and responsibility with the United States Govermment,
or with any organization,

bb

AT CINC OHIO

On October 30, 1964, the following {ndividual
at the below-listed organizations, advised 1c| |
that no record is contained in the files of each organization
pertaining to Mr, FORTAS:

b7C

Cincinnati, Ohio, Police o6
Department, »7C

H7D
| Cincinnati, Ohio, Police
Department affic).

I Hemilton County,
Ohio, Sher ] Ice,

- 8% -
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REBUTEL OCTOBER TWENTY, LAST.

PRESIDENT JOHNSON REQUESTED INVESTIGATION OF FORTAS.,
BORN JUNE NINETEEN, NINETEEN TEN, MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, AND
RESIDES WASHINGTON, D, C., WHERE IS PROMINENT ATTORNEY,
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FEDERA' BUREAU OF INVTSTIGATION -

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
BALTIMORE BA LTIMORE 11/3/64 10/27/64

TITLE OF CASOE REFPORT MADE BY TYPED BY

| it
ABE FORTAS, F«%er TASE d Jtk
SPI b6
SPECIAL INQUIRY .

REFERENCES : T
New York teletype to Director, 10/26/64, )

Baltimore teletype to Director, 10/27/64.
- RUC =
ADMINISTRATIVE DATA:

A review of indices by Baltimore Office reflects
appointee was attorney for OWEN LATTIMORE, This fact belng
reported by WFO and decumentation of OWEN LATTIMORE being reported
by New York Office. Baltimore indices reflect nothing of
additional pertinency. There 18 no information in Baltimore
Indices that appointee ever resided in the State of Maryland.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to o8

biC
Repont of sA Office BALTIMORE, MARYLAND
Date November 3, 1964
Field Office File No.: 161_1149 Bureau File No..
Title ABE FORTAS
Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY
Synopsis: No record on appointee G-2 Fort Holabird, Maryland.

- RUC -~

AT BALTIMORE, MARYLAND
MISCELLANEQUS o6
p7C
The files of G~2, U. S, Army Counterintel
8 Facility, Fort Holabird, were checked by IC
n October 27, 1964, through the Commanding Offlcer,

COL. RICHARD H. MERRICK, without locating any record of the
captioned individual.

ALL \NFORN’AT\ON CONTAINED

DATE 2224

1#*

This document contains neither r datl nor Tusl of the FBI 1t In the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency, }
{ta contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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WFO 161-2419 |
WASHINGTON FIELD LE&

AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

l. VWill report results of Office of Naval Intelli-
gence, Central Intelligence Agency, State Passport, and
House Committee on Um-American Activities checks when received.

2. Will report results of interviews with additional
assoclates when available for interview.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ALL ryp-.
f‘ﬁan{ﬁfﬁ“TIONcomm
SXCgep, ” e ilagg, ,‘VIMIWD
£ i

TfiERWISE‘;‘fE HUWN £D Sl[
Copy to: b7C
Report of: I I Office;: Washington, D. C.
Date 11/4/64
Field Office File No.:  161=2419 Bureau Fils No.:
Title. ABE FORTAS
Character SPECIAL INQUIRY
Synopsis:

Former assgsocliates at Department of the Interior commented
favorably. Law practice with ARNOLD, FORTAS, and PORTER
verified, and membership on White House committees verified.
Acquaintances recommend. Satisfactory credit rating and no
record police agencies. Committee on Admissions and Grievances
files revealed grievance concerning article appearing in
"Harper's Magazine" in 1951 concerning firm of ARNOLD, FORTAS,
and PORTER considered but no action against firm justified.
Admittance to practice before U. S. District Court, U. S.
Supreme Court, and Federal Communications Commission verified.
Bar Assoclation memberships verified. Pertinent information
from libraries of "Washington Star"” and "Washington Daily News"
gset forth. Affillations with National Lawyers Guild, Inter-
national Juridical Association, and Southern Conference for
Human Welfare set forth., FORTAS interviewed in 1949 re knowledge
of ALGER HISS, ol

LATTIMORE in 1950 G%)
CSC nothing additional. Publlic Works Administration investi-

gative files negative.
i « —
. sp- 1A /e
28 -7 —ﬁ'

ERCLOSURES ~

D . PR
Exbibit A g assiy OR 7/ BI/S’f

Article entitled "ARNOLD, FORTAS, PORTER and Pros-
perity"” which appeared in the Nowemher, 1951, issue of '"Harper's

Magazine." SE F?_
Exhibit B \ N b

This document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI Tt is the property of the FBI and {s loaned to your sgeney, It and
its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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sl 2]
Report of Sub=C ‘:ﬂ:'cﬁ f the Committee on Ad-

missions and Grievances on the article entitled "ARNOLD,

FORTAS, PORTER and Prosperity' dated February 11, 1953.

Exhibit C

Article by HAROLD L. ICKES entitled "Man to Man"
which appeared in the October 1, 1947, edition of the
"Washingtoa Star.”

Exhibit D

Article entitled "JOHNSON Friends Called On Press"
which appeared in the "New York Times'' newspaper on
October 16, 1964.

DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

ENPLOYMENT

Departmeat of Agriculture

It 18 to be noted the Agricultural Adjustment
Administration (AAA) was comsolidated into the Production
and Marketing Administration (PMA) oa August 18, 1945, and
the AAA was discontinued. On Weovember 2, 1953, the functions
0f the PMA were transferred to other units of the Department
of Agriculture and the PMA was discontinued. b7C

On October 26, 1964 ] |
Personnel Clerk, Office of Management Services, i
rRaxaon e¢l, Department of Agriculture, advised SAi |
that she could locate no record concerning the
appointee's employment with the AAA during the 1930's and

she could suggest no one employed by the Department of Agri-
culture who would know the appointee.

be

B7C

On October 26, 1964| | cClerk-Typist,
Office of Security and_Eln1oyoo Conduct, Department of Agri-
culture, advised SA that she had no secyrity record
concerning the appointee.

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)

On November 2, 1964 | | Personnel ke
Officer, SEC, advised SAl | that the B7C
official personnel file concerning the appointee was not
located at Washington, D. C. (WDC). She determined from
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records in her office that FORTAS had been employed by the

SEC as a Comsultant and as Assistant Director of the Public
Utilities Dividion during the period from 1834 until 1939, 6
but the exact dates and positioms involved were not avail- w7C
able. | jwas unable to locate any iadividuals
presently employed with the SEC who knew the appointee.

She added that she was not personally acquainted with

PORTAS.

Departmeat of the Interior

ke

| Th._inllnlilﬁ investigation was conducted by SA b7C
| | Personnel Clerk, Division *°
of Personne anagement, par ut of the Interior, advisged £7C

she had no service record card or persoannel file for the
appointee.>n October 30, 1964.

On October 30, 19644 |Pcrlonnel oS
Security Officer, Office of the Secretary, partment of the p7C
Interior, advised that he had no record concerning FORTAS,

| ilﬁparﬁoni o the Interior,

advised he worked under FORTAS from 1942 until 1946, when
FORTAS was Under Secretary of the Interior. He stated that
he had a great deal of professional contact with him and that
he considered FORTAS to be an extremely able and intelligent b7c
man. He said FORTAS was well regarded at the Department of £7D
the Interior despite the fact that some of the people in the
Department did not like some decisions made by the oin

or the way he may have handled particular matters.| |
stated that he had no social contact with FORTAS and did not

kmow anything about his personal life or friends. He said

he never had any reason to question the appointee's integrity,

character, loyalty, or reputation, and he recommended him
for a porition of trust and confidence. o6

On November 2 1964 | pre

b7D

| Department of the Interior, advismed that

he worked directly under the appointee.from 1943 until 1946, )

| He stated
at he had the highest regard for the appointee's integrity

and ability and regarded him as a highly intelligent and capable

person. He said FORTAS was well regarded there despite the

. SE,
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fact that some of the old line le in the Department regarded

him as a "New Dealexr" ng innovations they did not |
always agree with. tated the appointee was a !
very bright and dy a gressive of outstanding ability.

He added that he has no reason whatever to question the
appointee's character, associates, reputation or loyalty and

he recommended him for a position of trust and confidence. be

Omn November 2, 1964 | | v

Depariment of the bD
Interior, advised that he knew the appointee while the appointee
was Director of the Power Division of the Department of the
Interior in approximately 1940 and 1941, and also when the /
appointee was Under Secretary from 1942 until 1946. He stated

that he worked under the appointee during part of the above
mentioned period and considered him to be a very brilliant

young man, a hard worker, and a person of impeccable reputation.

He said he has no reason to question the appointee's character,
associates, reputation, or loyalty, ahd he recommended him

for a position of trust and confidence. bé
b7C
Qn¥ovember 3, 1964 d | -

advised SA |that he met the

appointee in 1938, and served under the appointee's super-
vision at the SEC and later under his supervision at the
Bituminous Coal Division from 1939, to 1941. He stated that
he was also acquainted with the appointee on a social basis /
but has had little contact with him in recent years. He
described the appointee as a very capable and responsible
individual and an outstanding attorney. He said nothing has
ever come to his attention that would cause him to question
the appointee's moral character, personal habits, reputation,
loyalty, or associatea and he highly recommended him for a
position of trust and confidence.

[ |]advised that _ |

had also worked with t intee at the Bituminous B
Coal Divimion, but stated that
WDC area until the end of Noveamber,
for interview. He said he was certai
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Arnold, Fortas, and Porter
1229 19th Street, N.W,

Washington, D.C.

The following interviews were conducted by Special
Agent] on October 26, 1964:

A,FORTAS in 1934 when Mr, FORT arfil
Securities and . ch§nge Commigsion. He stated he contThiued
a close professional as 'well as_soclal association with the
“®ppointee from that time until the present. He stated that

due to his many appointments in the Government

advised he first met
affiliated with the —

had professionat contact on approxlmately a weekly basis

throughout the late 30s and early 40s,

He related that

bé

k7C

k6

jougn]

sometime in the middle 40s, approximately 1945, he and Mr. FORTAS
discussed the possibilities of Torming thelr own iegal firm

and. that this materfalizéd in approximately 1946 or 1947.

turther 1ndicate?_£hatfﬂt that time the firm was formed 1n

partnership with

an rougnt in a few of their ciose friends such
as whowas at that time at the Securities and

Exchange Commlssion,

stated that the appolntee 1s a man_ of the

highest integrity, that his honesty has never been questioned
is ¢

ents or opposing legal counselors, and that

he M8 never b wn_to compromiseé on any issuve. He
urther Indlcated that the appointee 1s classifled as one of

thg_i%;emost,ﬁ&&pxnaxnminwthsmuniigg States and that hls—
¢

lientele T8 composed mainly of larger corporations

throughout the United States and that Mr. FORTAS was actually

regponsible for the setting up of the legal concept under
which the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico 1s presently governed
and that Commonwealth 13 one of the biggest retainers that

Mr. FORTAS has at this time and on which one of his associates

works exclusively.

l |stated that the appointee is a very
talented man belng an excellent violinist and that he is

married to a very capable woman who practices within the firm
and 1s considered %o be one of the leading tax attorneys In—

the country, He stated that Mr. FORTAS does not have—any
children. He also indicated that Mr. FORTAS 1is very close

to Mr. JOHNSON, the President of

advised him oM mMERY I18gal mat

hoTdIfigs throught these m

v i P -

any years.

««« — =

5=

the United States, and has
ters regarding his personal

|

He
| and Mr. FORTAS,

biC

jo¥is]

bé
b7C

b7D
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| stated that the appointee has been on
the verge on many occasions of resigning from the partnership
at the request of Mr. JOHNSON because Mr. JOHNSON realizes b7D
the tremendous capabilities of the appointee in being one of
the leading attorneys in this country.

bé

b7C

o133

| Istated that his assoclation with the
appointee 1s very close and that they have travelled around
the world on a number of occasions, visited 1n each others £7D
homes numerous times each month, and that he has never seen
the appolntee drink excessively and in fact, would state
that the appointee is a man who drinks to a very slight
degree, feellng that he wants his mind to be clear at all times.

jo13
|1ndicated that there is no question e
whatasocever In 8 mind concerning the morals of the appointee,

that his personal habits are above reproach, and that his k7D
character and reputation are unimpeachable. He stated that

the appointee's loyalty to the country is beyond question

and that his political bellefs are totally in accordance with

our form of Government in our two-party system in our political

way of 1life, b6

b7C

b7C

| |recommended the appointee highly for any
position that he would be considered for and vouched very b7D
highly for his integrity and the fact that any matter of a
securlity nature could be entrusted to the appointee bhecause
discretion is his middle name.

advised that he
first met the appointee 1n 103% when both were working for

the Securitles and Exchange Commission. He stated that o6
Mr. FORTAS left the S8ecurities and Exchange Commission to ’

continue working for the Government in other positions while B
climbing the ladder of success, He stated that Mr. FORTAS 07D

was employed by the Department of the Interior as well as the
Public Works Administration and was a member of the Legal
Examiners attached to the Clvil Service Commission as well as
Acting General Counselor for the National Power Policy
Commission while at the Department of the Interior.

stated that his assocliation with Mr. FORTAS
continued even alter the appointee had left the Securities and
Exchange Commission and that in 1945 it was brought to his
attention that Mr. FORTAS was attempting to establish a

legal firm in the District of Columbia and he, therefore, was

in contact with Mr. FORTAS and after a discussion agreed to . °°
become a partner in the firm of Arnold, Fortas, and Porter. k7D

i

ke
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stated that the appointee 1s a moderate
man in his actlons particularly as to the intake of alcoholic
beverages and his actions in public life. He indicated that
the appointee 18 a man who belleves that compromise is not
part of his way of doing things and that in any legal matter
in which he is involved, he will never compromise from the
legal procedures and that honesty i1s his noblest trait.

1 | stated that throughout these many yearsa
he has worked with and for the appointee on numerous cases

and that he always looked up to Mr. FORTAS as being an attorney

of excellent ability and capabilities. He indicated that
there could never be any question regarding the morais and
personal habits of the appointee and that hi
character, and assoclates are unimpeachable.
stated that the appointee 18 a loyal citizen of the United
States and that his complete being was always attempting

to do what was right for himself and his country and that

any matters entrusted to him of a security nature would never
be divulged except to those who needed to know because of

his utmost discretion in matters brought to his own attention

position for which he is being considered and stated that
any matters of utmost secrecy could be entrusted to him.

1L£ |, advised that he first met
the appolntee In 1953 when Mr. FORTAS inierviewed him for

a position as an assoclate in this firm. stated
that since that time he has been a close professional

assoclate of the appointee and also has met both the appointee

and his wife at a number of parties at the office and at

Mr. FORTAS's home. He stated that the appointee indulged in
intoxicants but to a very slight degree and whenever he 1s
entertaining & client, he will not indulge in iIntoxicants.
He stated that the appointee 1s a man of high integrity,
honesty, and that he believes in the letter of the Law and
that never would the appointee compromise on any 1ssue,
belleving that the law was prepared by Just and capable men
and that thelr reasoning was proper and correct.

L"‘I"‘EE'JStated that there is no question in his
mind concerning e morals or personal habits of the appointee
and that his ch putation, and associates are
unimpeachable. !atated that he would give the
highest recomme arding Mr. FORTAS for any position

for which he was being considered and that there was no
question in his mind concerning the complete loyalty of the

appointee to the United States.gg < g4 |
- SECRET

| recommended the appointee highly for any

bé
b7C

b7D

bé
b7C

k7D

k6
k7C

k7D

bé
b7C

b7D

o6
piC

7D

—
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advised that he has
known ee since when became a partner of the
firm. stated that his assoclation to date has been

strictly on a professional basis but that he has visited on

a number of occasions at the house of Mr. FORTAS and has been
with Mr. FORTAS on a number of professional vislits to clients
in the country. He stated that the appointee's moral
character and habits are unquestionable and that the appointee
induiges in intoxicants to a very slight degree and on
occasions will not indulge at all if he 1s 1n consultation
with clients.

I stated that he looked up to Mr. FORTAS as
an individual who Ia honest and whose integrity is beyond
question. He 1ndlicated that the appointee would never
compromise on any issue and would deal with the guestion in
accordance with the Letter of the Law feeling that he first

of all must be true to himself and then true to his client.

L lrecommended the approintee as to his
moral character and his reputation and assoclates and stated
that the appointee was a completely loyal American citizen
and that any matters of a security nature could be entrusted
with the appointee because he was one of the most discreet
individuals he has ever known.

recommended the appointee for any position
wlthin the framework of the United States wherein security
matters would be in hias possession.

[ | a.mu_fed that he first
met the appointee in 1956 when| came to this
law firm as a messenger while attending law school. He
stated that in 1960 he became an assoclate with the firm and
Since then has been working under the tutelage of Mr. FORTAS.
He indicated that he exclusively works on matters concerning
the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico which is one of Mr, FORTAS'a
prime obJectives within the firm. He stated that he has
close professional contact with Mr. FORTAS and has met
Mr. FORTAS and his wife on a number of occasions on a social
basis. He indicated that Mr. FORTAS is a man of honesty,
integrity, and one of the leading attorneys in the United

States.
[:::::::::]stated that the appointee is not one
to compromise an 1ssue and that he deals with the matter

at hand in accordance with the Letter of the Law. He
indicated that the appointee does take a few cocktails on
occasions but he has never seen him not in complete control

of his senses and considered Mr. FORTAS a. f extreme
moderation where intoxicants are concernedg?ﬁﬁf
' »

-8-
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b7D

b6
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bé
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bé
b7C

b7D
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b7C
| stated that he looked up to Mr. FORTAS o7
as a man oif utmost discretion and one, who on matters of the
utmost secrecy concerning the natlons's security, can be

entrusted with never a fear of theilr belng made available
to anyone without proper authorization,

[::;:::;;] stated that there 1s no question in his

mind concerning e morals and personal habits of Mr, FORTAS

and that his character, reputation, and assoclates are
unimpeachable. He recommended the appointee very highly

for any posltion of trust within the framework of the Government
of the United States knowing that foremost the appointee would

a%ways consider the securlity of his country before anything
else,

b7C

7D
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The White House Uit

On October 28, 1964 of 6
Records, The White House Office, o p7C
that his records contaimed the following infor-

mation concerning ABE PORTAS who was borm oa Jume 19, 1910, F'°
Memphis, Tennessee:

June 22, 1942: Coafirmed by the United States
Senate as Under Secretary ol
the Interior

March 8, 1943: Appointed member, Presidemt's
Committee to study changes in
Organic Law of Puerto Rico

January 26, 1944: Counfirmed by the United States
Senate as Under Secretary of
the Interior

Undsted: Appointed Acting Director,
Power Division, Department of
the Interior

June 22, 1962: Appointed member, President's 7
Committee on Egual Opportunity / 7
in the Armed Forces { ,

August 19, 1964: Appointed member, Board of Trustees
of the John Fitzgerald Xennedy
Genter for the Performing Arts
(agpgintn.nt expires September 1,
1972) .

It is to be noted no expiration dates were listed
for the above appointments with the exception of the last
appointment. The records contained no additional pertinent
information.

ober 27, 1964 :
l | .m'sr|_m_| that she has

known the appointee for many years throug personal and b
telephonic contacts with President JOHNSON. She said she b7C
knows the appointee is a very capable and highly respected B7D

attorney and a person of excellent character. She said Mr.

FORTAS is hiﬁhly regarded by the President. According to
she has no reason whatever to question the

appointee’'s moral character, personal habits, loyalty or

asgociates and she recommended him for a position of trust and
confidence.




WFO 161-2419 hi“'iff; 4 b

Oon October 28, 1964, | BT
[ [the e House ce, 7D

advised SA | [that she has kmown the appointee for
BARYy years ou office contact as the appointee has always

been very close to President JOHRNSON. She said the appointee's
personal integrity, moral character, loyalty, aamd reputation
are above question. She recommemded the appointee for a
position of trust.

On October 28, 1964 ] bs
l |]advised SA| BIC
that she has been acquainted with the appoimtee on a pro-
fessional basis since 1957. She said the appointee enjoys
an excellent personal and professiomal reputation and she
stated she has never heard amythimg that would cauae her
to question the appoiamtee's moral character, personal habits,
loyalty or associates. She highly recommended the appointee
for a seasitive poaitiom with the goverameat.

k7D

On October 27, 1964 e
the White House Office, advised SA that e
she ha ome acquainted with the appointee through his
numbrous comtacts with WALTER JEMKINS, former Special Aassistant ©7°
to the President. She said she had had close professional
contact with Mr. FORTAS and considered him to be a very //
respectable and capable individual. She said nothing had

ever come to her attention that would cause her to question
the appointee's moral character, persomal habits, loyalty or
assoclates, and she recommended him highly for a position of
trust. bé

On November 2, 1964, | *°

Executive !
» as known
the appointee since 1936, om a social and professional basis.

He described FORTAS as a very outstanding and capable attorney //

and stated that he enjoys an excellent personal and professional
reputation., He remarked that FORTAS has been a memberc of

one of the outstanding law firma in the WDC area for many years
and is highly regarded by everyone who knows him. He stated
that the appointee is a person of excellent character and

he 1s certain there is no question concerning his loyalty to

the United States or his associates. He highly recommended

him for a position of trust and confidence.

L Stlﬁéh
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ACQUAINTANCES

On November 2, 1964, Judge CHARLES FAHY, United

States Court 0iﬂAanlln_Inz_Ihi_Dllsnrﬂiin“Cnlnnhia

Circuit, advised SA that he has known

the appointee very well both ofessiona apd socially

for the last 25 vears. He .af% he Iirst knew FORTAS -
when FORTAS was an attorney in the Department of the

Interior and he, , Was an atto in another qovern_
moﬂffggengy He l%:tod Ln_lng:iiigfio, FAHY, became
neral at the Departn.nt of‘?ulfice he knew

S_gggan attorney AN Af UNMGFB¥Ccietary of thé“Ithrior
where the Jecretary of the Interior, HAROLD I, ICKES, had
andling off~shore oil problon- which necossitated
a great deal of contact with FAHY in his position as
Soliclitor General.

Judge FAHY advised that since them their paths
have crossed often both inside and outside of the office,
and during these 25 years he has gained a very high opinion
and regard for FQRTAS' legal ability. BHe memtished tHAT

thE appointee had both served together on the
Judicial Conterence of the District of Columbia Circuit,
and FORTAS had submitted several written briefs to the
United States Court of Appeals, and all of his work has
|

| According

to FAHY, the appointee and his wife's character, reputatdon,
conduct, and loyalty are above reproach., He added that
no-could not tHINK 6f an appointive position with the

Unifed States Goverament involvliig the use ol legal talent
for vhich‘he would not Wholeheartwly recommend the appolntee.

12
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On October 29, 1964, Mr. CLARK CLIFFORD, Senior bic
Partner, firm of Q%lg!QBD_ D Conmacticut
“Xve$tiue, N. W., advised SA that he has known
'IBE"TURTKS”YGf'GVifwllfi.gn,xqarl, having first met him
tATSUEh overnment circles when he, CLIFFORD, was Special
Counsel and Naval Aideto the President of the United States.
Mr. CLIFFORD stated that in 1950, he established his present
law firm in WDC, amd he has seen the appointee from time to
time on legal or government matters. He memtioned that he
has had a great deal of contact with FORTAS duriag the past
year in conaection with their dutiem as Counsels to President
JOHNSON and they have had almost daily contact for the last
two months. He said he has visited im the FORTAS home and
is also acquainted with Mrs. FORTAS,

Mr. CLIFFORD dgnnlih!ﬂ.lll_lnfpintoo as an honest,
1ntelligent! reliable, loyal sund dedicated public dervant.
e said FO excellent Creet, and Nis
moral character and persona a itu are above quesf on.

e s e, . A YR § L iy S e o A TR [N

CLIFFORD related that he has never heard the
appointee directly or inferentially make amy comment
inimical to the best interests of the United States. He
vouched for the appointee's associates and recommended him
withBsut quuIrricatiopn Tor a position requi¥fag the highest

degfd% ST'frust and confidence. y
On _November 3, 1964 Bie
advis 7D

a € Lad known e appolntee Ior many years as an
attorney in WDC, He said h

intee several years ago
Eff:]comnittoe concerned with Rule DA of the Federal Rules /
of Criminal Procedure of the Judicial Conference of the /
District of _Columbia Cjircuit and the appointee served on the
committee remarked that he has a great deal of
respect for the appointee as an individual and ag an attorney,
and he added that nothing has ever come to his attention that
would cause him to question the appointee's character, associ-
ates, reputation, or loyalty. He highly recommended him for
a position of trust and confidence.

On November 3, 1964, Mr. WALTER E. GILLCRIST,
Attorney, 821 15th Street N. W., advised SA BERRY that
his law partner, Mr. EDWARD L. CAREY,; “Berved with the appointee
on a committee of the Judicial Conference of the District of
Columbia Circuit several years ago, had recently become ill
with high blood pressure and confined tp bed by his physician
and is unavailable for interview. NG

13 =2
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CREDIT AND POLICE AGENCIES
On October 23, 1964, IC lca
ra_umb_tn_m_m_qt_tlho files o uﬁid
which con
dit rating regarding ABE FORTAS _
buo address was shown as 3025 N Street, N.V,
e report indicated the appointee was engaged in the

practice of law as a member of th_:j;m_g;_gxgglg. Fortas,
Porter at 1289 19th Street, N.W.

e es contalned no a onal pertinent:
information.

On October 22, 1964, IC determined that
no arrest record was contained in the Metropolitam Police
Department files concerning the appointee or his wife.

It is to be noted that at all times an indefinite
number of unidentified records are out of file and not
available for review.

On October 26, 1964, IC| |searched
the files of the U, S, Park Police, and no record was
found concerning the appointee oxr his wife.

1¢ !

k6
e7C
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MISCELLANEOUS
On 10/28/64, | _ ] be

United States Court[::_Annaala_In:_tha_nintriﬂt aof Colymbia
C2rcuit, advised SA ’
Judicial Conference of the District of Columbia Circuit, b7D
and he verified from his records that FORTAS had been a

member of the Conference in 1958, 1959, 1962, and 1963,

He stated that records for 1960 and 1961 had been mislaid,

but if his memory served him correctly, he was sure

FORTAS was also a member during these two years also.

He stated the appointee was not asked to serve during

1964 merely to include new persons in the Conference and

not because of any deriliction on the part of FORTAS.

He stated when called upon, FORTAS was alwmys willing

to take part in the activities of the Conference and

always producel papers which showed thsughtful attention.

During the years 1959 and 1962, FORTAS was on a committee
regarding whether or not Capital Punishment should be

Abolished under the Chairmanship of| |

In 1948 the appointee served on the committee concerned

with Rule 5A of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

In 1963 FORTAS was a member of the general conference

and did not serve on a committee.

b6

On October 28, 1964, BC
advise that the appoin h ked on a p72
committee for approxi-
mately two years in e Judicila onference of the

District of Columbia Circuit. He said his contact with
FORTAS was strictly professional, but he found FORTAS

to be a very capable man in the field of law and an
exceedingly fine person to have on the committee. He

sald he considered the appointee to be thoroughly honorable
and a dependable, forthright man. He vouched for the
appointee's character, reputation, loyalty, and association
and highly recommended him for a position of trust.

L
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ber 2, 1964J | be
| i Adminigtrati >
preme Court, advised that FORTAS has bees B7e
a member of the Committee on es of Pragtic¢e and b7D

Precedure of the Judicial Conferemee of the Umited States since
May 19, 1960, He explained that FORTAS was ome of the

original members of this committee aand has coamtinued

to serve until the present time,

Op_October 29, gls‘z,l _ _ |
Madison Natiomal Bank,

LI7EU7H Street, N.W., advised SA WHARRY that the appointee N
has served as a Director of the bank sinoe the bank

opened on December 2, 1063] |
| attended all

meetings, He stated the appointee has always beean present !

at every meeting amd his firm of Arme Porter, ke
serves as gemeral ocoumsel to the bank re= ETC
marked that he has only seen the appo at meotings of b0

the Board en a oneea month basis and advised he did mot feel
he was well emough asquainted with him to comment concerning

rnu.muwmumﬁ He stated that the
had sponsored FORTAS'
selection to the Board and suggested hi:riigm_.ggxﬁ as
general counsel to the benk. He advise is well
acquainted with the appointee,

16
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| advised SA!
[the Madison Natiomal » reet, N. W.,

and had recommended the appointee as a Director of the bank

in 1963. He said the appointee became a Director of the b6
bank in 1963, and the appointee’s 1nl_iixl_lnrvoa as General BIC
Counsel to the bamk. According to he coasiders

the appointee to be a man of homor and integrity who has f“
high peraonal and msoral ethics. He said he and his wife are

also acquainted with the appointee and his wife on a social

basis and he considers Mrs. FORTAS to be a very fine person.

He commented favorable regarding the appointee's reputation,
loyalty, and assocliates, and highly recommended him for a
position of trust and confidence.
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On October 30, 1964, IC|
reviewed the file regarding the appointee at the Committee
on Adnmissions and Grievances, United States District
Court for the District of Columbia €USDC), which revealed
he aggliod for admission to the Bar of the United States
glgggzgﬁ_gguzxﬂin.laip. nquiries madp by the committee

n were favorable, and the file contained no additional
pertinent information.

WFO 161-2419
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On October 23, 1964, IC| lreviewed .
a file containing a grievance against the firm of Arnold, Bic
Fortas, and Porter at the Committee on Admissions and
Grievances, USDS,

The file: revealed on November 6, 1951, members
of the Grievance Subcommittee were advised by letter from
the Committee on Admissions and Grievances to read an
article in the November, 1951 edition of "Harper's Magazine,"“
entitled "Arnold, Fortas, Porter and Prosperity.” It
was indicated this article was to be discussed at the next
Subcommittee meeting, and the pumpose of this was to
determine 1f the article violated Canon 27 of the Canons
of Professional Ethics of the American Bar Association
and also opinions 42, 62, 140, and 162. Canon 27 relates
to Advertising, Direct or Indirect, and states it is
unprofessional to solicit professional employment by
circulars, advertisements, through touters or by personal
communications or interviews not warranted by personal
relations. The opinions mentioned abeve state a lawyer
may not pose for pictures portraying incidents of a case,
nor furnish pictures or material to a newspaper or a
magazine. The opinions also state it is a lawyer’s duty
to bring about the discontinuance of advertising in his
behalf and state it is improper for a lmswyer to inspire
or furnish newspaper comments about cases in which he
is engaged.

A copy of the above-mentioned article is set
forth as Exhibit A,
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The file contained a February 11, 1953 "Report
of Subcommittee on the article entitled 'arnold, Fortas,
Porter and Prosperity,'" which is set forth as Exhibit B.

By letter dated March 2, 1952, the law firm
of Arnold, Fortas, and Porter was advised the committee
consldered the above matter and reached the conclusion
that it would not be justifiled in taking any action on
the grievance, -

The above flle contained no additional perti=~
nent information.

On October 23, 1964, IC[ Jeaused a search

to be made of the records of the ] er's Register, USDC,
which revealed the appointee was a mitted to practice
on October 29, 1945, —
On October 23, 1964, IC caused a search
to be made of the records of the U, S, Supreme Court,

.~ Which revealed FORTAS was admitted To practicé beldre the

Court on January 15, 19§93 and 1§M1ﬁ“§6b3”§f§nding.

A Al 7 i e TR = ANy

On October 23, 1964, IC haused a search
. to be made of the District of Col Bar Association,
which revealed the appointee became a member of the
Assoclation on June 9, 1950, and is INgood-standing,

e e R Cos e MY At Arh st e

On October 23, 1964, IC aused a search
to be made of the records of the Federal Bar Association,
which revealed the appointee has pald dues to the Asso-
ciation since 1950, The actual daté that He became a
member of” The A¥Sociation was not available.

On October 27, 1964, ICs|
reviewed the newspaper clippings at¥ the Library of the

"Washington Star'" newspaper, which contained the following
information:

J

bé

b7C

b7C

b

bé

b7C

bé

B7C
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The October 1, 1947 \pdition of the"Washington
Star'" contained an article by 1D L, ICKES concerning
FRRTAS having arranged for a remunerative contmact for
his law firm to handle the legal affairs of Puerto Rico
after he left the Department of the Iaterior, when FORTAS
had previously, while at the Department of the Interior,
insisted it would be unsound and unwife "to entrust public
business to a prievate practitioner. A eopy of this article
is set forth as Exhibit C.

The records contained an editorial " Reporting
on the JENKINS Case,” which appeared in the October 17,
1964, edition of the "Washington Star." The article is
as follows:

"Since The Star's handling of the WALTER
JENKINS story has become a matter of diascussion
in other publications, the events of last Wednesday,
as we experienced them, may be of interest to
our readers.

"Early that morning, The Star had material
in hand for a story ém the arrest of President
JOHNSON's assistant. As our editors considered
the propriety of publishing this material, we
telephoned the White House in an effort to
verify the identity of the man charged.
ELIZABETH CARPENTER, Mrs. JOHNSON's press
secretary, was on duty in GEORGE REEDY's
absence; she knew nothing about the matter
but promised to inquire. We subsequently
received wor@ that ABE FORTAS, an attorney
who has assisted with White House assignments
in the past, was coming to The Star office to
discuss the case. Shortly thereafter FORTAS
arrived, accompanied by CLARK CLIFFORD,
another attorney long associated with Democratic
Party affdirs.



T . S“.%“

"In substance, FORTAS and CLIFFORD
confirmed that the man who had been arrested
the previous week was WALTER JENKINS of the
¥hite House staff. They sald he had suffered
& nervous collapse owing to the strain of his
work, and that he was to enter a hospital for
immediate treatment. They said he was, in
any event, certain to be removed permanently
from his White House duties. They urged us
to consider carefully whether The Star was
obliged to publish a report of this nature
concerning a married man with young children.

"We considered it likely that the story
eventually would appear, since it was known
elsewhere. Our decision, however, in the
light of the circumstances described, was
to withhold publication so long as other
newspapers and media did the same.

"The decision, based on humanitarian
coniderations, was consonant with past
policy of The Star. Something like 20 perver-
sion arrests are made in the District during
the average month. We do not report them,
We believe that the individuals concerned in
these pitiful cases need not be pillerted
before the world--and that, removed from his
high post and seeking medical aild, JENKINS
was entitled to a chance to salvage some-
thing of his personal 1life."

On October 29, 1964, IC reviewed

the newspaper clippings regarding the appointee at the
Library of the '"Washington Daily News," which contained

a newspaper clipping from the "Washington Post," May 22,
1953 edition entitled "Subversion Probe Tactics Analyzed

Locg eoiticn omcl: i

2

kb6

b7C
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The article revealed ABE FORTAS and two other
attorneys had debated the subject of "Censtitution-
Conscience-Communism" at a panel discussion sponsored by
the American Law Institute meeting at the Mayflower Hotel,
Washingten, D, C, In discussing tactics used in investi-
gations of subversion before legislative and administrative
groups, the article stated FORTAS termed some of the
investigations a "sham'" and saild they actually merely
gave a pretense of legal form. FORTAS stated that he
had found that no person who faces a loyalty hearing
ever fully recovers "psychologically or emotionally,"

ov;ihough cleared of the charges. The meeting was held
on 21, 19530

22
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The above records contained a newspaper clipping
from the '"New York Times' newspaper dated October 16, 1964,
entitled "JOHNSON Friends Called On Press' concerning ABE
FORTAS and CLARK CLIFFORD visiting the newspaper offices
in Washington, D. C. to request that they not publish
articles concerning the arrest of WALTER W. JENKINS on
disorderly conduct charges. A copy of this article is
set forth as Exhibit D.
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| 1;n_BEEfZEE5EIEizf'rar-fﬁs_rsazfir-- o
cations Commisgio on, advised SA 7
that the appointee has been a member of the associ-  »7™
ation for tem or more years, but the exact dates of his

membership are not available. He remarked that,ﬂotigg of
any grievances having been filed against the appointee were
Tontaliied 1o thé Tecorde dPthé& d&sociation.

advised he has been acquainted with  °°
the appointee on a professional basis during the period of BIC
hias membership in the association and he stated that he w7

fa¥jsl

knows the appointee enjoys an excellent personal and pro- '
fesgsional reputation. He said he has no reason whatever
to question the appointee's character, loyalty or associ-
ates and he recommended him for appointment to a sensitive
position in the government.

On November 2, 1964 Dockets
Office _ LOBM1B881i0n. LI Llsed
SAL;;::;;lthat her records indicated the appointee received
a ate to practice before the commission on Wa¥rch 26,
1946. She 5aid her records do not indicate any grievances
have been filed agains appointee and he is in good k6
ﬂIﬁH}:’:& ST e o B7C
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On October 26, 1964] _ Clerk- ¢
Typist, Office of Security and loyee Conduct, Depart- b7C
ment of Agriculture, advised SA hat her files

contained no recerd regarding the appointee.

The records of the Protective Fi¢eams Section,
rvice, U,S, Do tment of Treasury, reviewed s
appointee was issued a
:., igsue? on December 6,
The records
v=tion concerning

. b7C

appointee.

b2

[;;;;::]adviled in 1941 that at a meeting held b7D
on May 1, , At the Bar Association of the City of
New York, ABE FORTAS of Yale was appointed a member of the
"Committee on Ferm Problems of the Natsonal Lawyers' Guild"
(N1.G) .
b2
also advised that ABE FORTAS was listed b7D
among the members present at a meeting ol the National
Executive Board of the NLG held on February 19, 1938,
at the Hotel Williard, Washington, D, C, b2
L?D
also advised that ABE FORTAS of the Securities
and Exchange Commission, Washington, D. C,, was listed
as a member of the Committee on Public Utilities of the
NLG on May 17, 1938,

b2

In 1941 |hdvised that ABE FORTAS, National b70
Bituminous Coal Commissioner, W D, C., bhad resigned
from the NLG on October 9, 1940?1ﬁffff::rwas not available
for recontact during the current Investigation.

The July, 1937 edition of "News-Letter,” of the
NLG, according to the recordd of the Houge Committee on
Un-American Activities, listed ABE FORTAS as a member of
the Committee on Farm Problems of the NLG.

The NLG was cited as a communist front by the
Special Committee on Un-American Activities, House Repopt
1311 on the CIO Political Action Committee, March 29, 1944,

Page 149. SMT(
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A letterhead of the Intermatiemal Juridieal
Asseciation, 100 5th Avenwe, New Yerk City, dated Jamuary 7,
1942, listed the "Matieaal Cemmittee”™ of the Assceiation,
Insluded amoag the members umder the heading '"District of
Columbia'" appeared the mame "ARE PFORTAS."

The Intermatieaal Juridieal Asseciation was
cited as "a Communist front amd aan effsheot ef the
Internatiomaal Labor Doto-o," by the Speeial Committee
on Un-American Activities, Houwse t 131) en the CIO
Political Actiea ittee, Maroch 1944, Page 149,

The October, 1944, isswed of '"The Seurthern
Patriot" 1indicated roforring to the Southern Conference
for Human Welfare, "The VYashimgtea, D.C,, Chapter, under
Under-Secregary of the Interier ANE YORTAS, had its last
dinner meeting attended by over 75 Southerners in the
Capital.»

The ""Southern Patriot” was cited as an "Organ"
of the Southern Conference for Human Welfare by the
Committee on Un-American Activities, Houme Report 592 on
the Southern Conference for Human Welfare, June 12, 1947,
Pages 6 and 9,

The Southern Conferemce for Human Welfare was
cited as a communist front orgamization "which seeks
to attract southern liberals on the basis of its seeming
interest in the problems of the South; "although its
"professed interest in southerm welfare is simply an expedient
for larger aims serving the Soviet Uniqm and its sube 1ent
Otmphatyt Party in the United States; ‘"by the Committ
Un-American Activities, House Report 592 on the Southorn
Conference for Human Welfare, June 16, 1947,

k6

During the course 0f an investigation oconducted B12C

b e al Bureau of Investigation in 1949,| 70
were interviewed in February, 1949, atl
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E::::::::]They advised the friends of ALGER and BT
PRISCILLA HISS was ABE FORTAS, who resided at
3025 N Street, Washing y D. C., and vho were both attorneys.

During the course of the above-mentioned investigat
uary 14, 1949, by SAs
concerning his knowledge
and association with ALGER HISS.

Mr., FORTAS advised that he first became acquainted
with ALBER HISS in 1933 when they both wor n '1¢ilture
Department. He further adviséd that althoug ey were

) erent "areas," HISS' work being concerned
with the drafting o egislation regarding the Agricultural
Adjustment Act, they were in contact with each other
considerably. - ' o

Mr. FORTAS stated that he considered HISS to be
one of the 'fineast, most decent persons' he had ever known.
He said that he was 'unutterably shocked when he first.
heard the allegations made aguinst HISS by WHBITTAKER CHAMBERS."

Mr., FORTAS also described ALGER HISS as "sympathetic,
decent, very kind, and extremely able."  He stated that although
he, FOﬁTAS)'hhy have been '"politic¢ally unsophisticated" at
that time in that communism was "merely a wordl" to him and
he was not particularly looking for it, he would list HISS
in terms of "loyalty, decency, and character," as tops.

Mr. FORTAS advised that subsequent to HISS'
employment with the Agriculture Department, h® had seen
him on two occasions; once 4t the San Francisco Conference,
and secondly, at the First General Assembly of the United
Nations at London, England. At San Francisco, according
to Mr. FORTAS, he discussed with HISS matters relating to
trusteeships, and at no time during the course of these
discussions d4d he recall HISS "taking the Russian side."
Mr. FORTAS said that during the course of their trig to
London, HISS' attitude in this connection remained the
same. Mr, FORTAS stated that he had considered ALGER HISS
to be loyal and devoted to his country.
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Mr. FORTAS advised that he saw very little of
HISS socially and was in the P Street home of HISS on
one occasion. .

o

The records of the U,S, District Court, Southern
District. of New York, reflect that ALGER HISS was convicted
on two counts of perjury on January 20, 1950, resulting

from his testimony before a grand jury, vherein he (1) denied
furnishing Government documents or other information to

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS or any other unauthorized

person and (2) denied having seen CHAMBERS subsequent to
January 1, 1937. On Smuary 25, 1950; he was sentenced

to five years in prison on each count, the sentences to 4
run concurrently. -

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, a self-confessed
member of the Communist Party and a Soviet Espionage
Agent, accused HISS of furnishing classified Goverament

documents and information to him, CHAMBERS, for transmittal
to the Sovliet Union.

28
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It is t¢c be noted that ABE FORTAS represented OWEN
J. LATTIMORE at hearings Before the Sub-Committee of the
Senate Foreign Relations Committee in 1950, which held
hearings comcerning the charges of disloyalty against the
government by employees of the Department of State and
other agencies which were made by Senator JOSEPH R, MC
CARTHY of Wisconsin.

The May 18, 1950, edition of the ''Washington
Star'" newspaper contaimed an article entitled "FORTAS Assails
Charges Against LATTIMORE As Imperiling Freedoms'. The
article was as follows:

"Charges by Senator MC CARTHY, Republican, of
Wisconsin against OWEN J. LATTIMORE are a 'vicious, brazen
attack" on freedom of writing, research and scholarship, Mr.
LATTIMORE's attorney, ABE FORTAS, declared today.

Mr. FORTAS, former Undersecretary of the Interior,
told a luncheon meeting of the American Veterans' Committee
at 1751 New Hampshire avenue, N. W., that Senator MC CARTHY's
accusations of Communiat influence in the State Department
and his assertion that Mr. LATTIMORE was a Communist, have a
dangerous effect on private citizemns as well as public officials.

Because of fear of such attacks, many people might
be inclined to "pull their punches' in gstating their views on
international issuea, Mr. FORTAS said. That trend already is
evident in the State Department's problem of forming a Far
Eastern policy, he said.

"Such attacks are corrosive,”" he continued. "They
prevent the State Department from forming any kind of policy
for China and the Far Eaat. How can you do it unless you are
willing to adopt the all-out policy of the China lobby and JOE
MC CARTHY group?"

Mr. FORTAS, a law partner of THURMAN ARNOLD and
PAUL PORTER, said he was completely convinced that Mr. LATTI-
MORE never was a Communist.

He declared, however, that he was particularly
concerned because Senator MC CARTHY's attack on Mr. LATTIMORE
"boiled down to an attack on a private citizen and on articles
or books he had writtem or articles published in a reputable
magazine under his editorship."”

"I don't want to build up Jumping JOE MC CARTHY by
saying he knew what he was doing. Bqtuggq alarms me is the

29
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effect that comes from attacks made without impunity on the
writings of a man. That affects others who write aund do
research. It is a most subtle and insidious thing. Any

man, whether he be a Senator or whatanot, who causes free,

decent people of this country to hold their punches in expression
of free thought is doing great damage to this country.”

In a question period after the speech, Mr. FORTAS
saxd he thought Congress should revise its rales to preveat
attacks of the kind made by Senator MC"CARTHY. One such
move, he suggested, might be to enable the Senate or House,
by majority vote, to require a member to waive immunity
when he attacks individuala. He added, however, that he was not
certain that such a rule would be constitutional."

Jo
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The National Weekly Magazine, ''Newswiekr® issue
of March 10, 1952, contained the information that LOUIS F.
BUDENZ, self-admitted former member of the Communist Party
(CP), testified before the Senate Internal Security Sub- ;
Committee that OWEN LATTIMORE had been a member of the CP.

On December 16, 1952, OWEN LATTIMORE, former i
Editor of "Pacific Affairs,"” a publication of the Institute %
of Pacific Relations, was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury
at WDC for perjury in that: 3

1., He denied under oath that he had ever been
a sympathizer or promoter of Communism or Communist interests.

2. He denied under oath that he knew CHAO-TING
CHI was a Communist.

3. He denied under oath that he did not know ¥,
that "ASIATICUS" was a Communist in the late 1930's. e

4. He denied that he published an article by a
person whom he knew to be a Communist apart from Russian
contributors while he was Editor of the publication "Pacific
Affairs.,”

5. He denied under oath that his luncheon engage-
ment with the Soviet Ambassador took place during the Hitler-
Stalin Pact.

6. He falsely testified with respect to a material
matter that he did not, at the request of LAUCHLIN CURRIE,
take care of his (CURRIE's) mail at the White House while
he was away.

7. He falsely testified that he did not make any
pre-arrangements with the CP in order to get into Yenan, then
headquarters of the Chinese Communisgts.

On May 2, 1953, counts 1, 3, 4, and 7 of the above
indictment were dismissed by Judge LUTHER W. YOUNGDAHL of .
the U. S. District Court for the District of Columbia.

On July 8, 1954, the U. S. District Court (USDC)
of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit affirmed the
order of the USDC, dismissing counts 1, and 7 of the above
indictment.

on Jupe 30, 1955, all remaining counts against
LATTIMORE were dismissed in the USDC for the District of Columbia.
JVI"Y

31 L




WFO 161-2419
ELN:cab
1

Bl

1<

On October 27, 1964, IC| | caused
a search to be made of the files of the Bureau ol Personnel
Inovestigations, Civil Service Commission, which contained ‘
no additional pertinent information.

On November 4, 1964, IC| Icaused a search
to be made of the investigative files of the Public Works

Administration and no record regarding the appointee was
disclosed.
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nuld, Fortas,

-_ Porter & . Prosperity

"'r&fm' it Wwas founde‘d i 1947, .the Wash-

_ington law firm of Arnold, Fortas &

| Porter has served, in more than a hun-

e difficult and unpopular role

ansel fo ns accused of dis-

'layﬂw tu the ' md States, Al of these cases,

‘incl the Senate trial of Owen Lattimore

mﬂ several others which required weeks of
legal labm have been handled without fee.

icity which the Grm has received

from this smguim‘iy unremunerative practice

has apparently created an impression, in some

quarters, that Messrs. Thurman Armold, Abe

“Fortas, and Paul Potter are impractical ideal-
ists with a lofty scorn for monetary reward.

. This, happily, is not the case. If they did

~ despise money, they would now be very

miserable men, for they are rolling in it. The

-~ exact figure of their annual income is a secret

_ between themselves and the Bureau of In-
ternal Rm*e;me. But their prosperity is so

DUSS cciieagues have begun to
out it—the ultimate tribute

One cuﬂent}y

‘bills which Butter, unnoticed, out of the dum
. of the Arnold, Fortas & Porter suite.

There is no mystery about the source of
their impressive income. It comes from the
Coca-Cola Company, Pan American Airways,
Lever Brothers, Western Union Telegraph,
Otis and Company, the Sun Oil Company,

‘the American Broadcasting Company, and |

several dozen other large and solvent corpora-
tions which have retained the firm 1o handle

 their Washington legal affairs.

Most law firms would be delighted to buitd
up such a well-heeled clientele over a period
of two or three decades. Arnold, Fortas &

. Porter have done it in barely four years.

It is evident, morcover, that they have at-
tracted their corporate clients in spite of,
rather than because of. their widely-publi-
cized reputation for defending the civil lib-
erties of alleged Communists, One cannot

_readily imagine Mr. Joseph Pew hiring them

to represent his Sun Oil Company out of en-
thusiasm for their stand in the Lattimore
case.

It is obvious also that Arnold, Fortas %
Porter areé not cashing in on gnmj will which
they built up in the business community dur-
mg their long service as government officials.
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ess ynen appraise as rare
could be any on¢ of several

 a remarkable trio.

YHURMAN An.mm is a fight- levmg West-
ernier, who has a flamboyant sense of
A humor and one of the best legal mifids
in the country. He has been described as an

~ “intuitional gening” on a number of occa-

sions by men who are careful in their ahmce

“of words.,

Certainly, Amold ‘has many of the fam;lmr

_attributes of enius, including a broad streak
of eccentricity. He thinks so much more
ra;mliy than he is able to speak that his con-
versation is apt to d@genemw into an almost
incoherent succession of elliprical sentences

and phrases that mean a lot to Arnold, but

very little to the unpracticed listener. Any-

 one who has ever tlked to him for five

. minutes will forever stand in awe of Miss
. Marguerite O'Brien, who has been his secre-
tary for sixteen years. -

He is also, an the ciagsm, mold, absent-

~ minded. There are innumerable anecdotes

about occasions on which he has taken the
_wrong train, gone to the wrong courtroom, or
argued the wrong case. The best, which is
surely apocryphal, relates that Arnold once
delivered a masterful summation on behalf
of the plaintiff, only to be reminded that he
was counsel for the defendant. Whereupon,
. he made an even more powerful presentation,
. in which he refuted his previous arguments
on every point, and won the case. .

At sixty, Arnold is now well embarked on
 his fifth major career. His first was as a politi-
cian in his home town of Laramie, Wyoming.

~'He began running for office as soon as he got
g0

" home from Harvard Law School and finally
mnagcd to win election as Mayor of Laramie,
by nine votes, Somewhat later, he won a seat
in the state legislature. He is best remem-
bered there for an occasion on which he

.ncmmatﬁd hmmelf for Spt-akrr fi hbustemd_

istrar by mammmmg ina lengthy I:s _
he had a perfect right to take a hors

if he owned one. He also i

might acquire one if the Regist

thing further to say about the dﬁg SCid
While he was teaching at Yale, Armold en

deared hxmsﬂf to the late: Prﬂstdem R_ :

book, The Folklore of Fapztalum, M.

~ velt, who a-pparemfy had rmﬁ th‘e 'fo_

chargzz of the Amx-”f‘mst Dmsmn of athﬁ'-']m- i
' nce Depnrmmm. Same of I;he __Sea tors who

After' ea,tmgl several pagé# of |
sparkling prose, Arnold persuaded
tors that he would vzg{'.-mm!‘i .

Durmg the next !we yeal
the greatest trust-buster in American history
He filed 230 suits against aileged el is
in restraint of trade—more suits th hag
been filed in the entire previous

: -history of the Sherman Act. M

precedents as he went, Arnold
lessly inte such giants as the American
ical Association, Standard Oil
New Jevsey, Associated Press, a
the horror of Democratic po
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iohs {“ommlsszma fmr 3-'

1 wlegmph tolls.
'gnce ﬁs thﬁ' hmad aﬂd

a m&imrwcrgazmn mtix tile‘m, 15 ¥ng«l~ i

i tion—espe ially llrtgatxtm ‘which  in-
"__'_‘mlw:_s novel legal strategy or which warhci
-rlw app&:ﬁa&r court level,

ple of the kind of case they
km(i of trial work for which

 they are acqr iring a national reputation, was
@& recent lawsnit in which they represented
-5t t, Inc., an Ohio liquor whole-
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BK{R'E%BYM 78/ /]M‘Fe-brua ryv 11, 1953

Ty "Hi COMWITTEE OR ALuIS8IuuE AKL GRIEVANCES:

REPORY OF SULCUXRITTEE on tne wrticle entitled "arnolu, rortas,
Porter aua Prosperity"

IEE_QUBCOMNITTER:

i The members of this suldoumittee were orabiuaLly Austia F. C 71 .o,
Chairmen, Fraicis W. Hi1ll, Jr., and Lev A. 'over. #r. lenfield clea
Januery 16, i953. The Conmittea on Admissions and Crievances, at jte
meeting on January 23rd, reyuested the remaining two mesbers to cortl .
trhelr work on tie above sublect and to Buxe 4 report as promptly as oo
gible.

VILGLES

The article in question is "arpold, Fortas, Porter end Prosperity™,
written by ¥r. Louls Cassels. It appesred in the November, 1951, issue
of Harper!s M.gazine.

This matter was referred Uy the Committee on Admissions an@ Criev-
ances to the above-sentioned subcommittes, and the subcommittee mede &
investigation and a study of the articla and of the Canons of Professi n»
Ethics of the American Bar issocistion, which had been adopted by the
Har Assoclation of the District of Columbia.

Williswm B. Jones, Esquire, who has offices in the Union Trust bulld.
ing of this eity, is secretary of the American Bar Association's ccwmitte:
on Professiunal Ethics anu Crievances; &r. Cenflielc sought the inm: uel
advice of Mr. Jomes, and though Er. Jopes stated he felt he shoulc rnut
speax for the comsittee, he persionally bellaved thet the article on itz
fuce did violate Cunon 27 of ithe Cancns of Professlunal i‘thies of tne
tn:r{gnn Bar Associution, and wap in cenflict with Oplalone 42, 62, L4l
D Qe

The subcommittes had seversl meetitgs, kna as & resul® Er. Heii #.o
requested to send, and did kend, under date of February i, 1982, letier:
te ¥r, Arnui., nr. Fortss and &r. Porter; ss1d letters 1.vited {hﬁ
attention of these gentlemen 1o the article, apd requested inforastion
as to the followlng:

s
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- : (1) Wnether the article was discussed with thes before
it was published; -

(2) Whether the article 'was proof resd by them before
publication;

(3) Whether any of the information contained in the
article was furnished by them with the knuwledgoe that {1t would
be published;

(4) If they haa any xnowledge of the proposed publica-
tion, them to indicate whether or not they wzde any effart %w
discourage its pudblication; and

(5 any other information they might ¢ eex material.

Under date of February 4, 1952, Mr. Fortas and Kr. Porter boln re-
plied, and MKr. Arnold replied under date of February ¢, 1952.

The replies of these geitlemen requested that the laterrogatoriws
contained in our letter be withdrawn and stricken. All three repliecs
answered query No. 1 "Khether tne article was discussed with you Lefore
‘t was published® in the affirmstive. All taree stated tnat the
article was not proof reasd by them. (This is not in accord with the
statements of Xr. Cassels.)

L]

With respe¢t to the third query as to whether any of thea furuLishked
information contained in the article with the knowledgd that it woula
be published, all three gentlewen state, in effect, that the suthor re-
quested an 1ntnrv1¢v, that an interview was arranted in the office o
M¥r. Paul A. Porter, ana thut all throo participated in that conference.

The effect of the answers is that they did not want the article
published but the author inzisted he was going to publish it; that tuey
could not stop his and they thought, in fairness to themselves, they
should consent to & conference in the bope that as the article was
20 to be p:blishod whether or not they conssmted, it might be made

a accurate.

The general effect of the foregoing report was sutwmitted orally b,
NMr. Canfield to the Committee on Admissi~ns and Crievances; the gent |
watter was discussed, and it was concluded that Mr. Caunfield would sees
an interview with lr. Louis Cassels.

Mr. Cantield was under the ilmpression that My. Coascis' office
was in New York and he plammed t¢ see hix the n#)t tipe le went 16 Aes
York. It will bs remembered that kr. Canfield's activitios were sdu.wh.
restricted because of his 111n¢ai"”ihd ‘1t wax undoublealy &s & resui’ !
this 1llness that ke had not sean Mr. Cassels.

-
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At the Jamsary meeting of the full committee the undersigned were
requested to see Mr. Cassels, and Mr. Wilton King stated ne had soge
friends with the United Press and that he woula endeavor %o get Mr.
Cassels! address. Mr. Xing called a pember of the comulttee that sase
night and advised that ir. Cassels lived in Bethesda, dd., and wa:
;or%in; with the United Press in the Mational Press Bullding, Weshin t.o,

The undeérsigned made an sppointment with Mr. Cassels and wet hin
on February Oth at his office.

Mr. Cassels took full responsibility for the writing of the ar-
ticle. He stated thet 0o received a letter frow one of the offlcers
of Rarper's, stating that because of the public interest in Washi)ngoton
law fiyms, &ho sctivities of *Five Percenters® and the putlicity wiion
Arnold, Fortas and Porter nad regelved in curnection with their det. .o
of a number ¢f persons charged with disloyalty, Harper's wantea hig,
Caspels, tu write an article oo arnold, Portas anc Porver; that atte-
sose prodding from Harper's ne agreead to write the article and bepan
to sake investigations, inquiries, etc., and accumulated quite a DIt
of inforsation. ,

Mr. Cassels stated that ne started off wita the thouynt that e
would probably do a hatchet jov, for from what ne had heard in & gwnor.:
way, he haa assumed toat the firs might well be engaged iu the wor. !
*"Five Percenters®, influence, etc. He added that after making his 1
vestigation he called the firm, telked to Mr. Porter, amd told Mr.
Porter he was writing an article about the firm for ‘larper's. He sau.d
Porter took 2 fauther high and asignty pesition to the effect that h-
Just could not write any such article avout thems; that Porter anta_.: -
ised him, rudbbygd his the wrong way, amd he told Porter that the article
was going to be writtem; that he hed quite a bit of information and e
thought 1t was to Parter's interest to talk to hims, for he did not wan*
to publish any information which might be in errer and sight do the
fira an injustige.

Finally, Porter agreed to see him; he went to see Porter anu at
that conference saw all three of the gentlemen in question. He stated
that all three of thesm took the position that he should not write the
article, but that he insisted that the article was golng to be written
and that he deliberately, intentionally, and purposely, baited the

rtaers and asked questions, which, undoubtedly they may have resented,
or some of his questions did nave barbs which indicated perhaps ®is-
condect on the part of the partners.

He stated that the unswers given by the mewvers of Lue firs reeiiy
were in the nature of statewsnts in self-delense; that sume of tne
snswers were given probably at a time when they were wud will his o
accoumt of the questions he asied and that the resgponsiiility for i-e
story is his and not theirs.



Mr. Cassels made s favorable impression upon the undersigned and
he wus quite convimcing as to the accurecy $f his statements. If we
sssuse that his statements are accurate, weio not believe we wounld
Bave a case; on the other hand, 1if we assums his statesents are in-~
acourate, even then we would have no evidence to suorport & charge of
misconduot, other than the prisa facle effect of tune article itsels,
and wn bolievo that wita the testimony of the three respondents and
the testisony of Mr. Cassels, the respoudents would have a complete

defungsy.
. t™he subconmittes recomseads that the comsplaint be dropped.
Respestfully sutmitted.

Teo 4. Rover

Francis W, 4111, Jr., Chairman

yel ,Jredt
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2OMMUNICATIONS SECTION , ¥

1132 Pw EST !
NOV 4 18R L

URGENT 11-4~64 JM N o .

, TELETYA o ,
TQ DIRECTOR AND DENVER trge

g%OM PHILADELPHIA (161=-719) 2P '
ABgz;ORTAS, SPI. BUDED NOVEMBER FOUR. RE WASHINGTON FIELD é
TEL NOVEMBER THIRD.

PRESIDENT JOHNSON REQUESTED INVESTIGATION OF FORTAS.

80RN JUNE NINETEEN, NINETEEN TEN, MEMPHIS TENNESSEE AND RESIDES

WASHINGTON, D,C, WHERE IS PROMINENT ATTORNEY. SEE WHO'S WHO

FOR FURTHER BACKGROUND DATA.

FORTAS HAS BEEN ADVISED BY BUREAU HE IS BEING e
INVESTIGATED AT SPECIFIC REQUEST OF THE PRESIDENT, CONDUCT NO b7C
NEIGH30RHOODS UNLESS SOME REASON ARISES AT WHICH TIME BUREAU
APPROVAL MUST BE SECURED.

FORTAS HAS SERVED AS MEMBER COMMITTEE ON RULES OF
PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE OF THE JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE U.Se. ;
UNDER CHAIRMANSHIP OF SENIOR JUDGE ALBERT B. MARIS, THIRD
CIRCUIT, U.S. COURT OF APPEALS SINCE MAY, NINETEEN SIXTY.

ON NOVEMBER FQUR JUDGE ALBERT 3. MARIS, US COURT OF
APPEALS, PHILADELPHIA ADVISED APPOINTEE MEMBER OF ADVISORY
COMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL RULES WHICH IS AN ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO
COMMITTEE ON RULES OF PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE OF THE JUDICIAL CON-

CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED STATES. /6/.. gg-éo_17

END PAGE ONE No. e CORDED
= i 25 965
ALL INFORMATION CONTANED i

HEREIN 1S U;iCLASSIFIED
DATEZLsz_r;BY =



PAGE TWQ
JUDGE MARIS STATED COMMITTEE OF WHICH APPOINTEE
A MEMBER IS UNDER CHAIRMANSHKIP OF CIRCUIT JUDGE JOHN C.
PICKETT,U.S. COUT OF APPEALS, TENTH CIRCUIT, DENVER, COLORADO.
JUDGE MARIS COMMENTED FAVQORABLY AND RECOMMENDED
APPOINTEE FOR POSITION OF TRUST.
DENVER WILL INTERVIEW JUDGE PICKETT.
SPIN. REPORT FOLLMWS,
END
WA SML
FBI WASH DC
DNRRH
FBI CENVER
DISC
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
PHILADELPHIA |  BUREAU 11/4 /64 11/4 /64
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
PCK
Q CHARACTER OF CASE
ABE "FORTAS
b6
SPI
b7C
REFERENCES

WFO teletype to Bureau dated 11/3/64,
Philadelphia teletype to Bureau dated 11/4/64,

AL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE;Z3y/65" BY S -2 7ty
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FD~-204 (Rov 3-3-59)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

bé

bB7C

Copy to-
Report of: I I Ofice: Philadelphla,
Date November 4, 1904 Pennsylvania
Field Office File No.: 161"719 Bureau File No.:
Title: ABE FORTAS
Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY
Synopsis: Judge MARIS commented favorably and recommended
appolntee for a position of trust.
- RUC -
DETAILS: At Philadelphia, Pa,

On November 4, 1964, Judge ALBERT B, MARIS, Third
Circuit, U, S, Court of Appeals, Ninth and Chestnut Streets,
advised appointee 1s a member of the Advisory Committee on
Criminal Rules, which is an advisory committee to The Commlittee
on Rules of Practice and Procedure of the Judicial Conference
of the United States, He stated the Advisory Committee on
Criminal Rules is under the chairmanship of Circuit Judge
JOHN C., PICKETT, 10th Circuit, Court of Appeals, Denver, Colo.

Judge MARIS stated he has known appolntee on a pro-
fessional basis only for about the last ten years, as an .
attorney and as a member of the Advisory Committee on Crimil-
nal Rules, He stated there is no question as to appointee's
character and reputation and described appointee as conscien-

tious, concerned with protecting the constitutional rights of
defendants accused of crimes.



PH 161-719

Judge MARIS stated he does not know appointee's
assoclates, but sald there is no question as to his loyalty
to the United States, He stated appointee is honest and
trustworthy and he recommended him for a position of trust
and confidence with the United States Qovernment.

- 2%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE | INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
DENVER l BUREAU 11/4/64 11/4/64
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ABE QORTAS SPI p7C
REFERENCE: Philadelphia tel to Bureau 11/4/64.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of Office DENVER

Date 1174764

Field Office File No : 161-341 Bureaw File No.: b6
BIC

Title: ABE FORTAS

Character: SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsis
bé
L7C

I highTy b7D

recommends Mr. FORTAS as to character, reputation,

associates and loyalty.

- RIC - My INFORMAT

Details:

EMPLOYMENT

ON CONTAIRED

HERE S U CLASSYE\?;"&?)
DAT

advised on

November 4, 1964, he has known Mr. ABE FORTAS for approxi-

mately four years.

He said Mr. FORTAS is a close friend

and associate of President LYNDON B, JOHNSON and other high
Government officials closely associated with the White House.

of the

Advisory Committee on Criminal Rules and this Committee is a
part of the Committee on Rules of Practice and Procedures

of the Judicial Conference of the United States and Mr. FORTAS
has been a member of this Committee for the past four years.
Mr. FORTAS is highly regarded as a lawyer and legal advisor

Thia decument contains neither r dations nor

of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and

its contents are not to be distributed outs:de your agency
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DN 161-341

o33
and he considers him to be highly intellectual, honest, trust-

worthy, and reliable. It is his opinion Mr. FORTAS is soft-

spoken and unassuming and is a person who knows what he wants Ee
when studying or attacking a problem. said
the only close association he has had with Mr. FORTAS has been

during the times his Committee has met, which 1s usually three

or four times a year, usually for one or two days per session,

and usually in Washington, D.C. All of the other contacts

with him have been through correspondence. During the times

he has been in personal contact with Mr. FORTAS, he has never known
him to drink intoxicating liquors except maybe on a social basis
and only very moderately., However, he has only been to one

or two social engagements with him.

k7C

bé
__Jstated he knows nothing adverse or b7c
derogatory about Mr. FORTAS and considers his character,

reputatio oyalty and associates to be above reproach.
said that to his knowledge, Mr. FORTAS associates
w Teputable attorneys, judges, and other high officials in

the Federal Government whose character and reputation are above
reproach.

b7D

b6

rﬁ |said he highly regards FORTAS and B7C

sincerely recommends him for any position of trust or security .
for which he may be considered.

2%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD
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commented favorably.
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Copy to-

Report of SAI

Date 11/9/04

Field Office File No : 1612419

Title: ABE FORTAS

Character, SPECIAL INQUIRY

Synopsis Assoclate
Passport record se
of HCUA set forth,

ENCLOSURES

TO BUREAU

Exhibit A = Article
Fortas?' Mission to the Middle
newspaper, Washington, D, C,,

Exhibit B - Artlcle
by FRANK C, WALDRCP, from the

entitled "011 Men Puzzled by
East", from the "Times Herald"
November 3, 1943,

entitled "A Little Prediction",
"Times Herald" newspaper,

Washington, D, C,, November 12, 1943,

DETAILS AT WASHINGTON, D, C.

ACQUAINTANCE

On November 5, 1964

o State, advised Sk

10114 ance fon Progress, Department

[that he has known the

appointee since 1952 through professional circles,
he met SORTAS 1n Pyerto Rico whil

He s3id

and the appointee was there on business 1In connectlon wlth his

firm handling legal matters for Puerto Rilco,

He stated that he

Joined the appolntee's law firm of Arnold, Fortas, and Porter,
in 1953, and was closely assoclited with him there until he left

This document contains neither rec dations nor concl

of the FBI, It Is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agemoy,

ita contents are not to be distrbuted outside your ageney.
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the firm in January, 1962, He added that he has had falrly
close soclal contact and very close professional contact with
the appointee since Jan
with the appointee's wif
He remarked that the appolntee enjoys an excellent personal
and profeaslonal reputatlon, and h&s moral character, personal
habits; and assoclates, are above question. He stated no one
has ever discussed the appolintee with him other than in the

highest terms, He described the appn1h+99 as "opne of fhe three
ar fonr creat Jlguwveps of our time! |

| Ile stated that they have no cnlldren and he added

that he did not know any of the appolnteetls relatives, He
highly recommended the appointee for any sensltlve position in
the =ervice of hils country,

MISCELLANEOQOUS

On November 6, 1964, Iq |reviewed
the appointeets fille at the Passport Office, Department of
State, which listed his hirth as June 19, 1910, at Memphis,
Tennessee,

He was 1issued Speclal Passport number 28485 on

April 12, 1943, for one month's travel to Jamaica, Trinidad, West

Indies, Cuba, Bermuda, Dominican Republic, and Haitl on
officlal business for the Department of the Interilor, His
passport was to expire in =ix months and was not valid for
travel 1n any country except: Jamalca, Trinidad, the West
Indles, Termuda, Cuba, Dominican Republie, and Haitl on
officlal husiness,

On October 14, 1943, his Special Passport number
28485 was revalidated to explre April 14, 1944, and stamped
not valid for travel in any country except. Palestine, Syria,
Lebanon, Iran, Irag, Arabla, The British Isles, and the
Continent of Africa, including Egypt and the Unlon of South
Africa - officilal business, Ireland and necessary countries en
route, The file contains copy of letter dated October 13,
1943, from HAROLD L, ICKES, President, Petroleam Reserves
Corporation, Washlngton 25, D, C,, to the Secretary of State
in which he referred to his letter of October 6, stating that
the Board of Directors of the Petroleum Reserves Corporation
has declded to send a group of representatives to the Persian

Gulf resion, and reguesting that passports be lssued to
|

He declded that appolntee, who was also sSecretary
of the Torporation, should also be a member of this group,

bé
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and he requested that the necessary arrangements be made
concerning his passport, -He stated that appointee was lssued
a speclal passport in April of 1943, in comnectlion with a
trip to the Caribbean, but he did not have occaslon to use
the passport,

The file contained a newspaper clipping from "Times
Herald", Washington, D, C,, dated November 3, 1943, entitled
"011 Men Puzzled by Fortas?! Mission to the Mlddle East". A
copy of this article 1s attached as Exhibit A,

The file shows that his Sﬁecial Passport number
28485, reissued to him on October 14, 1943, for travel in the
Middle East, was returned to the Passport Office for filing
on or about November 16, 1943,

On December 19, 1945, his Special Passport number
28485 was renewed to expire December 19, 194G, for his travel
abroad to serve as an Adviser on the American Delegation to
the General Assembly of the Unlted Nations Organization,

On January 11, 19456, his Special Passport number
28485 was validated, at the American Embassy, London, England,
to expire January 11, 1947, for the British Isles and rebturn
to the United States direct or via Eire, Newfoundland, and
Canada,

He was issued Passport number 333324 on August 2,
1950, for three weeks!'! travel to England, Holland, and France
for business conferences with Unllever and Lever, Limlited, He
had this passport renewed on June 10, 1953, for a two or three-
week trip to England and the Netherlands for conferences with
officials of Unllever, Limited, relating primarily to various
Tegal proceedings involving the Lever Brothers Company,

He was 1ssued Passport number 906572 on April 4, 1956,
for about two to three weeks'! travel to England, Netherlands,

France, and Italy for purpose of business in England, Netherlands,

and France, and holiday in Italy,

On April 3, 1958, he had his Passport number 906572
renewed for travel to England, Holland, and possibly France
and European countries, for purpose of buslness, In his letter
dated Mareh 28, 1958, to the Passport Office, he pointed out
that the "Travel Data"™ blanks in his application were only
partially filled in, as his travel plans at the moment were
incomplete. He stated that 1t was necessary that his passport
be kept active, as he was the legal representative 1n the United
States for Unllever, and ¢rips to England on short notice were
probable, He stated that he expected to make such a trip 1n

the spring or summer, and therefore requested renewal at this time,

~ 3 -
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He was issued Passport number B=066418 on March 7,
1961, for travel to England, Holland, France and Germany for
business purposes, He did not 1list his proposed length of
stay abroad,

On or about February 26, 1964, he had his Passport
B-066418 renewed, but he indicated in hils renewal application
that he had no proposed travel plans.,

In his 1964 renewel applicatlion he requested that
THURMAN ARNOLD, 1229 19th Street, N. W., Washington,35, D, C.,
be notified in the cvent of death or aceldent,

He listed his parents as WILLIAM FORTAS (deceased),
born 1372 at Kerson, Russla, resided in U, S., from 1905 to
1931 (death), naturalized before U, S, District Court &t
Memphis, Tennessee, on Januvary 15, 1923, and RAY BERSON FORTAS
(deccasad), born 1371 at Kowno, Lithuania, resided in United

States from 1905 to 1945 (death), acquired citizenship throuch
husbandt!'s naturalization He indicated he was warried on

rlg;v g, 1935, to
|

The file contained no additional pertinent information.

On November 5, 1964, SA| revicwed
the following hearings at the House Commlttee on Un-Amerilcan
Aetivities (HCUA) in which the appointee was mentioned,

llearings before a subcommittee of the Committee on
Foreign Relations, United States Senate, 81st Congress, Second
Session, State Department Employee Lovalty Investlgation,
Part 1, Pages 264 and 417,

Page 264 contained the testimony of the Honorable
PHILIP C, JESSUP, Ambassador at Large of the Unlted States of
America in April, 1950, Set forth was a letterhead from the
American Tau Studcntts Assoclatilon, Woolworth Bulldinz, Room
530, New York, New York, Among the members of the "Faculty

Advisory Board" of the association from Yale Law School, was
rrofessor ABE FORTAS,

Page 417 of the above hearings contalned the testimony
of Dr, OWN LATTIMORE on April 5, 1950, who was accompanied by
his attorneys, ABE FORTAS and PAUL PORTER.,

- .
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Hearings before the Committee on Un-American
Netivities, House of Representatives, 82nd Congress, First
Session, Communist Infiltpation of Hollywood Motlon-Plcture
Industry, Part 3, Page 553, held dvring May and June, 1951,

Page 553 contained the testimony of JOSE FERRER,
who was accompanied by his counsel, ABE FORTAS, of the firm
of Arnold, Fortas, and Porter, Washington, D, C,, and EDWIN
REISKIND, whose office was indicated as 1270 6th Avenue, New
York Cilty. L

Hearings befbre the Committee on Un-American Activities,
House of Representatives, 82nd Congress, Second Session,on
the Institute of Paciflc Relations, Page 2898, contained the
testimony of OWEN LATTIMORE, accompanled by hls counsel, ABE
FORTAS, of the firm of Armold, Fortas, and Porter,

These hearlngs were held between May 2, 1952, and
June 20, 1952,

Hearings before the 8ubcommittee to Investigate
the Administratlion of the Internal Security Act and Other
Internal Security Laws of the Commlttee on the Judlcilary,
United States Senate, 84th Congress, Flrst Session, Part 30,
Interlocking Subversion in Government Departments thBHarry
Dexter Wnite Papers), June, 1955,

Paﬁe XXXIV contalned the followlng informatlon under
the heading "ABE FORTAS",

"On January 4, 1945, ABE FORTAS, then Under Secretary
of the Interior, wrote to HARRY D, WHITE, congratulating
him on his appointment as Assistant Secretary of the Treasury,
FORTAS felt that the promotlon was '!'completely deserved! and
would 'tastrengthen the government considerably!, WHITE expressed
hils 'deep matisfactiont at the note, FORTAS was a member of a
dinner zroup which met on May 11 (year not given), at the Athens
Cafe, 804 9th Street, N, W,, Washington, D. C., including
Dr. LUBIN, DAVID NILES, Mr, APPLEBY, C. B, BALDWIN, Dr. EZEKIAL,
OSCAR CHAPMAN, L., B, CURRIE, and others.

"On a letterhead dated May 18, 1942, of the International
Juridical Assoclation, 100 5th Avenue, New York Clty, appears
the name of ABE FORTAS as a member of 1ts natlonal committee.
Among hls fellow members with records as members of the Communist

-5 -
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Party were JOSEPH R, BRODSKY, NATHAN WITT, LEO GALLAGHER, LEE
PRESSMAN, DAVID J, BENTALL, ISAAC E, FERGUSON, and others who
have been actlve in defendlng communist cases, The House
Committee on Un-American Activitles characterlzed the
International Juridicial Assoclation as an organlzation which
tactlvely defended Communists and constantly followed the
Communist Party Line'., It was an officlal offshoot of the
Internatlional Labor Defense, c¢ited by the Attorney General

as fthe legal arm of the Communlst Party!.

"The International Juridical Assoclation was succeeded
in the Communist Hierarchy by the National Lawyers Guild,
The leadership of the two organlzations interlock significantly,
In 1937, FORTAS was a member of the National Executive Board
of the Natilonal Lawyers Gulld whlch has been clted as subversive
by the Attorney General, In 1940, a split occurred in the
organization and there was a defection of a large group of well
knoun anti-communists, To our knowledge, FORTAS!' name har not
appeared on 1ts letterhead since then.

"A letterhead of the Amerilcan Law Student's Associlation
shows Professor ABE FORTAS, of Yale Law School, as a member
of 1ts faculty advisory board, The American Law Studentts
Asmoclation was a part of the American Youth Congress which
has been cited as subversive by the Attorney General., It was
also an affillate of the Unlted States Peace Commlttee, a part
of the Communist controlled peace front, Its letterhead shows
Union Label 209, of the Prompt Press, which prints Communist
Party literature,

"ABE FORTAS was a member of the Washington Committec
for Democratlce Action, which has defended the interests of
individral Communists and whose meetlings have been addressed
by such uell mown Communists as ELIZABETH GURLEY FLYNN, LEDR
PRESSMAN, and DOXEY WILKERSON, It was actlvé in 19’0 and 1941
during the period of the STALIN-HITLER pact."

Page LIX of the above hearings contalned the following
Iinformation under the heading 'Bullding a Group Within the
Government!.

"Mor some undisclosed reason, WHITE's office arranged
gatherings of a number of selected, hlgh-ranking, policy-making
officlals from various Departments of the Government, one on
May 11 (vesr not given, but cstimated during the perlod 1942~
19ﬁ4) at the Athens Cafe and the other on November 15, 104,
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in the Treasury Private dinlng room, . Since there were an
insignificant number of Treasury officlals present, the
gatherlngs obviously were not called primarlly to deal with
Treasury Metters, It does not appear the proceedings were
glven to the publlc,

"Mpr, HWNRY MORGENTHAU, JR,, Secretary of the Treasury,
vas not present, nor 1s there any indlcation that the meetings
were called by any other higher rankling official than WHITE.

If the purpose of the meeting was to coordinate polilcy, in
executive departments, why were not all departments represented
and why were they called by WHITE®? The fact that the llst

of guests was kept and checked 1n WHITE's office would indicate
that he initiated the gatherings, for the possible purpose of
exchanging opinions and Influencing policy, Although 1t was
wartime, no high military men were present so it is not likely
that military matters were discussed., With WHITE as the
initlator and activist, such a gatherin% could result in
far-reaching changes in our Government,

Set forth was a list of the individuals attending
the above mentloned gatherings which indluded "ABE FORTAS",
Under Secretary of the Interior,

"A detailled study and analysls by the subcommittee
staff of the documents obtained at Concord through Attorney
Ceneral UYIIAN have revealed striking new phases in the life
and career of HARRY DEXTER WHITE. They also emphasize the
importance of WHITE!s part in the conspiracy of astrateglcally
nlaced individuvals in Government to subordinate the interests
of the United States to the imperiallstic designs of the
Soviet Union,"

On November 5, 1964, IC WAYNE E, HOLLAND, reviewed the
records of the House Committee on Un~American Actilivitiles, which
contalned the followling informatlon concernlng the appolintece,

Special Committece on Un~American Actilvities, House of
Representatives, 78th Congress, Second Session; Investigation of
Un-American Propaganda ‘ctivities in the United States, Appendix-
Part IX, Communist Front Organizations,

On page 795 appeared a list captioned "Officials of
the International Juridical Association", which contained the
name "ABE FORTAS",
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On page 812, "ABE FORTAS" is listed as a member of
the National Committee of the International Juridical Assoclation,
date not shown,

Page 1093 revealed Professor ABE FORTAS, Yale Law
School, was listed as a member of the faculty advlsory board,
American Law Student's Associlatlon, date not shown,

House Committee on Un-American Activities files
contained a pamphlet of the Washington League of Women Shoppers
1010 Vermont Avenue, Washington, D, C., dated May, 1940,

The pamphlet gave thanks to "CAROL AGGER and the psychic ABE
FORTAS", for thelr performance in the sideshow at the Skv-top
Fair, held in the Washington Hotel, date not shown,

The League of Women Shoppers was cited as "an
organlzation which this committee found to be a communist
controlled front by indlsputable documentary evidence obtalned
from the files of the Communist Party in Philadelphia. By the
Specilal Commlttee on Un-American actlivitles, House report
1311 on the CIO Political Actlon Committee, March 29, 1044,
pages 121 and 181,

The files contained a newapaper clipping from the
"Washinzton Star" newspaper dated May 12, 1943, entitled
"Roosevelt Rejects FORTAS! Resignation from Interior Post",

The article revealed President ROOSEVELT had rejected the
vesignation of ABE FORTAS, 32-year=~old "Under Secretary of the
Interlor", who sought to give up the elvilian post because of
fear of bringing criticism on himself and the administration,
according to Secretary of Interior ICKES, who had urged that
the resignatlion not be accepted, According to the article, the
Presldent urote Mr, FORTAS, "I appreciate the motives which
onrompted rou to send me your resignation, VYou can best serve
sour country by continuinz to do your job as Undersecretary

of the Tnterior, which is responsible for so many war activities,
and as a member of the various committees to which veourhave
heen appointed, I shall not accept your resignation,”

The article referred to a letter to the President
from Mr, ICKES in which he stated that FORTAS had submitted
his resignation only because he did not want ICKES or the
administration to suffer as a result of public attacks upon
him by rewaining in a clvilian post,

-8 -
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The May 15, 1943, edition of the "Washington Star"
contained an article entitled "ICKES and ROOSEVELT Criticlzed
for Stand in ABE FORTAS Case".

The article revealed Secretary ICKES and President
ROOSEVELT were oritlclzed in the House today by Representative

HARNESS, Republican of Indiana, who saild that they were endeavoring

to circunmvent selective service routine in the case of ABE
FORTAS, "Hitherto little known Under Secretary of the Interior”,

HARNESS, a member of a speclal subcommittee of the
House Military Affalrs Committee Which was investigating
draft practices, stated that FORTAS was "the young man who
has recently achleved considerable prominence by reason of the
strenuous efforts of hils chlef, Interlor Secretary ICKES and
Precaident ROOSEVELT, to keep him out of mlilitary service,
HARNESS stated that there was apparently nothing in FORTAS!
training and brief administrative experience to indicate he
could f£111 the Job of Under Secretary of the Interlor any
better, " 1f indeed, as well, ay hundreds of more experienced
men, well over the age for military service,® According to
the artlcle, HARNESS stated he was perfectly wllling to accept
at- face value %he report that FORTAS was ready, for his own
part, to resign his clvilian post and offer himself for
induction. He sald in fact, FORTAS was to be commended for his
attitude and to be consoled for the official attitude which
=tood in the way of emwbarrassing him, He said the fault did
not lie with FORTAS but with the administratlon policyv,

The "Times Herald" newspaper, Washington, D, C.,
edition of June 2, 1943, contained an article entitled "Appeal
Against Deferment of 2 U, S, Aides Urged". The article
revealed lMajor General LEWIS B. HERSHEY, director of the draft,
vas called upon yesterday to appeal two draft deferments on
behalfl of the government. It vas indicated that representative
POREST HARNESS of Indiena, had urged the draft director to use
the government's right Bf appeal against the deferment of ABE
FORTAS, Under Secretary of Interior, and LEON H, KEYSERLING,
General Counsel of the National House Agency.

Tie "Times Herald" newspaper, Washington, D, C.,

edition of November 12, 1943, contalned an article by FRANK C,
WALDROP, under the heading "A Little Prediction”, 1In the article

-9 -
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WALDROP predicted that FORTAS would soon fall into an
unexpected physical dec¢line and suddenly become unfit for
military service. A copy of this artlicle is enclosed as
Exhibit B,

The December 14, 1943, edition of the "Washington
Post" newspaper contalned an article entitled "Navy Rcleasecs
FORTAS For Eye Allment", The artic2e revealed FORTAS had
been dlscharged from the Navy for physical reasons after
serving one month as an apprentlce seaman, It was stated
that Secrcectary of the Interior ICKES in a statement had sald
that FORTAS had an arrested case of ocular tuberculosls and
had spent all except one day of his term at Camp Sampson,
New York, Training Station, in the hospital., The artilcle
revealed that FORTAS had been in and out of the Navy
twice in%two months! period. Until October he was kept out
of the service by 1lntercession by Secretary ICKES and President
ROCSEVETT on the ground he was necessary in his job, After
congressional criticism, ICKES and ROOSEVELT withdrew thelr
objectionn and FORTAS volunteered for induction in the Navy,
The day he reported, ICKES persuaded the Navy to give him a
30-day leave to head a mission of the Petroleum Reserves
Corporation to the Middle East, Mission was delayved Iin leaving
and FORTAJ resigned and entered the Navy and was shipped to
Cawmp Sampson, The article stated that the Navy saild that a
resular medical examining board made this finding concerning
TORTASS

"This man 1s not qualified for retention and was

not qualified for enlistment in the U, 3, naval sarvice,"

The files of the House Committee on Un-American
Activites contained a list of menbers of the Washington
Committee Tor Democratic Action, date not indicated, which
contalned the followlng names:

lir, and Mrs, ABE FORTAS, 13@0 30th Street, N, l,, B7C
MI 1005,

Attached to this liszt was a memorandum dated
Maweh /t, 1207, uyhich revealed the membership list was TMirnished
to the Dies Committee in 1941, by the Metropolitan Police
Danartment, and the Committec could not vouch for its
acecuracy,
- 10 -
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The newspaper "P,'i', edition of Augcust 25, 1947, contained

an article on page 3 entitled "Doubt 1n Toyalty Findings

May Force Fair Trials", The article reported that "six of the
dismissed people turned up In the law office and sought help?,
THURMAN ARNOLD, the former trustbuster in the Department of
Justice; ABE FORTAS, former Under Secrefary of Interilor;

and PAUL PORTER, ex-adminlstrator of OPA and more recently
Press Eml=sary to Greece, ars about as Red and Revolutionary

as would he the average vice president of a bank. But they
hecame alarmed at the accounts of what bhad been going on bchind
the blaclted-out security doors of the Departmpent of State,

The files of the House Committee on Un-American
Activities contained no additional pertinent information,

k6
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ABEFORTAS DATE 2/3 /55 BY <p-2724
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ReBuairtel dated 10/20/64.
On 11/9/64, Mr, OSCAR L, CHAPMAN, attorney

and if;mgx_yngggggg;gjg;x_g% the Interior, was interviewed
by 8 at his office in the
Pennsylvania Building, 13th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.,W,
He stated that he has known the appointee for approximately
25 years during which time he has always found him to be

a loyal American of impeccable character, reputation and
assoclates, He characterized the appointee as being one

of the outstanding attorneys currently practicing in the

U. S, and as an attorney of unquestioned professional
ethics, He highly recommended FORTAS for a position of ,
trust and responsibility with the government.
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
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Re Bureau airtel dated 10/20/64,

On 11/12/64, I1c| leviewed the

which contained no additional pertinent information.

Office of Secretary of Defense and Immigration
and Naturalization checks outstanding.
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM; SAC, WFO (161-2419) (Rﬁc) ALL INFORMATION CONTAITiED

apxQormas HERELL IS UJSLASSIFED

SPI DATE2/3¢ 25~ BY-=p- ZfA_lfA
ReBuairtel dated 10/20/64, e
On 11/16/64, SA| | reviewed the bre

official personnel file regarding the appointee at the

Office of the Secretary of Defense, Pentagon, which revealed

on 9/4/62, he was appointed Member, President's Committee

on Equal Opportunity in the Armed Forces (without compensation-
intermittent). On 7/1/63, the appointment was renewed. On

6/30/64, he terminated due to expiration of appointment. ghe
file contained no additional pertinent information. (*/’
b

6

On 11/16/64, SA reviewed the file “X;f’ b7
regarding FORTAS at the Security services Branch, 0SD, which
revealed he was granted an interim '"Secret" clearance by OSD
on 7/19/62, in connection with his appointment to the
President's Committee on Equal Opportunity in the Armed
Forces. OSD completed a background investigation of FORTAS
in 1963, and he was granted a "Secret" clearance on 9/13/63.
This clearance terminated on 6/30/64, when appointees
employment terminated. The file contained no additional
pertinent information.

on 11/16/64. 1d byvie

cC

08

L7C

din

at thé Central Office, Immigration and Naturallzation
l;_ erVJ.:ce, which revealed he was naturalized on 12/5/44, and
issued Cértificate of Naturalization 6571577. On his Petition

for Naturalizatlion filed on 7éﬁﬁ%&4*'2ABE'EQRTAg 2204 0
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! Department of State, Loyalty of_J
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Chairman, Loyalty Review Board, Civil Service Commission
advised the Bureau the disposition was "retained.”




ne<.oluy> L 2y

c 18
[ IName Searching Unit - Room 6527
Service Unmit - Room 6524
Forward taFale Beview e
t ion | ]
i eturn to B BIe

Sﬂpe?vfsor Hoom EXxt.

Type of References Requested:
%&q&lu/rl%quest (Analytical Search)
All References (Subversive & Nonsubversive)
Subversive References Only

Nonsubversive References Only
Main References Only

Type of Search Requested
Restricted to Locality of

Sub]ect . Z
Birthdate lace Ed
Address T “') 557

Searcher

Initials _d_
S & NUMBER SERIAL
1 JOos oS

fol-/¢ 5?'—444 Seens E/2¢/3
=257 S Doe /3/3/63

gz

] /P Secaun /i1 /6 Y
7/ =~ PP

éﬁ LP - 2FTo% 3776 LTS/

/ﬁ LS PrsT- ISP 2

ML -0 D& LM E/03/ 43
b - A3 oM - OO0

Ll -/ 228 P- P

(| 2ottiall Whil, szecida s/00 32 407
. J - ~
&/~ ™ - al &

CLe 258D /238 L7285 Fo/
£r/3 /093

CT 21964 T @




SEARCH SLIP

b, Lo Fai s

\

Superyléor Room
/ ] Searcher
““ /"“ Date Lol Initial _ﬁ
g )
v é

FILT NUMBESR SERIAL
/P, £/~ /o/#é'_ G 2 oty 1A
PV TYIR P DTN N Ve
4 £2-0 3323 /3
Edoy 7 PO 607 cncl P 73&s
4 G- APy - A
| &zéaa@f&i Ry LY Vv
7 platy 202,
f/?.?d_cﬁf’ *r0

/ﬁ 3. 23°7233-4

Hemecs Rleraldl /1/20/50
/A

J’ G Z- AS7F3 ~/2F

f &P S¥H 34 -Fo X3

£3- 382452

5t g Vi 1 %
z &- é3&07 /«5 (N d

e \
_.L. L2 72787 - 5577 ‘rﬁ%ﬁﬂ

0CT 21964 &2




SEARCH SLIP

Suby: _ééef jﬂ/‘w/

Supervisor |

RoomZM
y Searcher
R#_ ’/é _Date TV’ Jnitial _:d
i = J v p-
Prod. il 6 L
FILE NUMBER SERIAL

B3 - FI3 73~ 29
Zttak. ey SS5 iz

L2 FF Q) 7 - ST

C2- FEIFES— A
Temer Al eraldd 13/5/ 52

GI- /03I 38~/

bR O35 [/

C L3-/0%02/-/ -
..-dﬂ“""—)

Q-0 Fvco - /442#?34

_/a—: 2>

- NN

ER-ro /- “/. 4374
e 2- 09433 ~F

S -8 7P3 - 745"

4
se . oy

ES3 - S RIZ -3¢ /P %2/

E
V)

S-S0 P - 4741/°‘79i; o

/53 2 J2UTE "Su,;

D304 /”“74//, 125,
J324 L %53

P ED 28walT3

IF5 2L >/ 24,
Jiiﬂ)ﬁ ) ;J.? "

v 4 JF30 £ /920

NCT <1943

A N

p7C



Suby: Pl  FnaZan

SEARCH SLIP

-
Supervisor : Room JQ_‘,‘L
' Searcher
R#_." Nate __,LQAJ_L_,_[mtml _ﬁ
Prod. gjﬁﬁﬁc !1 o
LAY R
FILEC NUMBER T 21 ’Q*.*,HSERIAL
4, . -
L S Sl 0373 F 7 29 gO, £/
Dl 5 S Lapo ot s P *ra
> 7
A T
—t
7(
g
P
)~
g S
/ (
L 2E5L 2EFP ="
//}/ FFG2, IF3 s
ey -
= =4
%JJ'J/#JL?—/é
ES- L3330 -23/
\«-Cr I@(. ‘1‘]&)
e &S, 44?;/-/&&/,225 -y
o7
_ 403,

£L /329 -$ - b .

2~ /333 - £ 2

/‘ /: ! LY
N e 73/-o-03,47§ é >
L B é;oo—/o/\,ﬂaQL F&
/ -
i// AR FI R JJZ//_’[%&L

.—l'—'"‘
=

‘ =
0072119642 s, 122

|

/Ao &

b7C



Suby e  FmiFaa »

4 e s s rme 4 bea A

SEARCH SLIP

Superv1soE_\‘ Room/pZiﬁl_ b7C

B Searcher
Rﬂome sofar _Inma 22l

NNA £.%

FILE NUMQ@, ‘ . SERIAL
: d 1,?\:":‘; -5

T, v s333 S35y, I3 A
2: QédU’,é?EZD l"'"
" it
- 28397, 999, sH"
"f« 22-/3¢22- 50, /:Lgcf”/"ggy
5
Lr*‘ 7 7. LIS - /&
p———
L. - af 2 - ST
———
b Gof -~ 224 -5
-
= Guf - 34577 - T e P38
_/L Sl IS HET - 43
=
A Guf - CO/E7- /
j ST I/ 27~ 33 Mf".//%
S
d—} P23 2 L7/
= G DGO~ JF

ke




SEARC: SLIP ;
Suby: % / /
Supervisor — Room z_é_L

Searcher
R# @Date __Zd e_’._lnmcl _J%
/S o~

Prod.

FILE NUMBER SERIAL
*13!

——

U505

-5 0d ¥

NS p S5

- L 5
-L25F
- 245%0/7
i3~ 24415 M_Jw}( Loy S5

1
-
e
L
= IR} &JMM\M?MMQZM
Tt
_t
J-r

/1D 750/ - &

VAN

Lt
%J/i s

IZ&M@ZL_

nT £ 1QM ‘

o7C



WNUMMLNOWUOD 1L L N

—

SEARZ SLIP;

-Room /M

Searcher ;-;
ate M_lmtml

D
Prod. _i%.‘v

FILE NUMBER

1"

SERIAL

A

LW 7R24- Ravk

AVe2- //i524- )

333.24/
A3

' =y YN eso

b R

L - 00/

/

;;.W__

X -4740

y

4D - 2585 /2

Y & f rrs

Z

2

Moﬂ’ 26ii 25 498, 10

By

2L AT/ L

(7

neT aq oA

L B>

bé

n7C



—

SEARCYH SLIP
Subj. —

Supervisor I_ Room /-&i_‘_/
Searcher L
R /‘23 Nate /&'éz _Initial
J
Prod.
FILE NUMBER SERIAL

’jé "X T

Y

[ A
W smar 57
£

7

{

/- 4{%— P77 s %3
A28 7 402YE

j: —/O?/Jg‘a L7358 739 3017 TkdS

It 20z 2055 20z 524

] = 9
}‘ L3 o /95

-/Jw_ 432) 4355 434

Y375 -43584 4343 -

3

Wnit & It

bl
/02248 2/- - 7). 5 -5-4%
VALY = VY
Y - L245/8 - /76

Tz

(&- LdS5/5&-/F

Y

Y2 - L3IZS Y 27 Jodf

h¥4

e e T

&

g . J/ L
ot

b7C



Prod.

:JR?! SLIP
Subj
Room AZiZ

Supervlsor

Searcher
G‘;)/ Date _ L___Imtlcl .l%-
28

FILE NUMBER SERIAL

Al

>3

3
L4

0D - /7447 -.22,

/42 B ld - 545

2 -t

T -257

L 7%%e19

ol VP70 7~ 3

(7AR &5 177) 4 7

‘Rw?\\\“%v\‘n\‘&.\\\\\‘ ™ ~R [

palia

b7C



. SE
Suby: 1_4” y }‘0/
Superv;,so’i,. Roomm
wl 0D e a2t S
Prod. ”&LKJ

FILE NUMBER SERIAL
.
1
- /ZJWM
=7 jl/ﬁ IR g Z A/a.g%_zgﬂ
““Dw /-3¥Y7
7-/4
B —-/7
-7/

7 )} G55

L D /DS~ AP e0.5.3
g 4
I ss-c2972- 5
s
~7
/
2

U/ -20290~ &
/- 2541 -5
41 2404 74
0/ 2545 - /8

-

bo

b7C



AN IVILad I 0 a0 o

——

. SEARCH SLIP
Subj: L ‘7

Super_)s-? Room A&;.‘A
Searcher
R t(\.__i‘_ Date /¢ -2l Initial _4

Prod T ! .
1
FILTZ NUMBER SERIAL
///.
| i
vy
7

b6

B7C



-~

SEARCH SLIP

Sub): /é/d—— //“ p (Clp

( 06
Supetwisor Room p7C
éA¢ Yz 2/ Searcher |,

L A/ Date \ Initial _L[—lf'

S - ) Ao Ty
F"tod.“'/ ML S

FILC NUMBER SERIAL

-~

ue”

7~

X, {

VPV B aq/(ﬁ Aicer ///1//,///
VRN AT IR

WZEYA R )

VNS VAN

=L
=
7
_%‘/.2 /- Tl s
o Y,
A/
P N,
/oy
o R I A
j g2/ VAL~ 25 7
%8
-7
-
T

12/ =1 2GS =22

Ja) -2/ o

J2/ - 23447~ FF
)2 - 2T '/’/—4/7

L ;
vy
~ P / [p 7[‘/ o/
4/@{/ o 0

- ‘-w;ﬁi “
W
~
4
Sory
~X
S
r
t
~
e



Subj: M/ﬁd
Supervis, —
R Searcher
%;5 D‘ate /7/ Initial — )

SEARCH SLIP

Room AZ)’_Z

Prod

/}K Ny

F

—-F' o . '
= 7

ILC NUMBER SERIAL

Sy =

/2= P85 p0f- b7

(2 = Ze YT =3y

W\

795 - JGeol ~ /b

= 2 f

r/

J2f = JR 5 -

L

ISt = e L;/ ‘Jd-.
)7~ F5 -

_ ., /-_ \:_ . z‘//
140 - (of3E- 7 522y

)5l e JOLL

IEPEVEEY

M@%_

/- 235359 - /D 2/ /

S ==Y (
L2 P5-Y>> ol

=
_
=
%
£
-
-

L EVRR R RO N VXY

LSOO ~3.-206 - 543P%

s PPy

zL

L SO0 -3 85" )T ur

A

Jod «ﬂ!

200 -/ D35S~ SIF

Lt A

oo holpetins 22/ Zat-Lemradoet @

b7C



[
m November 19, 1964

BY COURIER SERYICE

1 - Mr. Belmont

1 - llr Evans
Hoasrable Bill D. Noyers Cleveland

The mt:u'.u‘t:nt to the Presideat &[ [}r Hudson
Vashington, D. ¢. AL INFORMATION CONI 03

| Dear Mr. Moyers: HEREIN 15 U CLASSIEI{;E___&, =

' Transmitted th is & summary memorandum
f‘ i / eontaining the results of imvestigation comcerning Mr. Abe Fortas,
f““ )/ which was requested by the President on October 30, 1964.

An investigation was coaducted eoncerning Mr. Yortas
in 1941 and 19438 under the provisions of the Hateh Act amd
the enclosed summary wemorandum contaians the resultsof that
investigation as well as the results of ewurrent iagquiries -1y
concerning him.

ol AON

b3 Title 26, USC, Seetion 6103 (@ 0]

NODY SNIQV - .7 4x
3 Hd 9¢ +

The investigations of Mr. Yortas, which were 11;.%
to the Umited States, covered iries his character,

loyslty, géasril standing amd ability, nquiries were
Mutotﬁlmmofmlm
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7/3//,{ also m:: as Abraham Fortas

An investigation vas conducted coaceraing Mr. Fortas
under the provisioas of the Eatch Act in 1941 and 104%,and
this summary memoraadum coantaias the results of that
iavestigation as well as the results of the curreat inguiries
ooncerning him,

BIOGRAPHICAL DATA
Birth

Mr, Fortss was born Jume 19, 1210, ax Mesphis,
h_w. as Abrakam Yortas,

C
Séueation %’B

In September, 1958, Mr. Fortas eatered Southwestefn

at Memphis, Menphis, Tonnessee, and received a B.A. degree in p! ’
“”9 1’300 b?”i};l'//
During the Summer of 1839 he attended the fq G,
University of Wiscomsin, Nadison, Wiseemsism, C///
Mr, Fortas eatered Yale University, New Haven, ) ‘31
Mu September, 1930, and received his LL.B. /
gree cum laude in Jume, 1033,

During the time he was at Yale University he was
slected Editor in Chief, "Yhle Law Joursal”™; was awarded the
Jewell Prizse, the highest scholastic bonor given to law
students; and was elected to the Order of the Coify W I&W
school homoraty seglety, f" ;'ﬂ“‘

CLmIoN
FJH: jh
"M Excluded sutomatic downgrading T
. and decl ication,
¥
L

T AN o)
) i e

v

l i J
wat roon 3 recerve s (3 ENCLOS / é /,.‘zg 40—39



SEME L
Abe Fortas

lo nt

In July, 1933, Mr. Fortas entered on duty as an
attorney, Agricultural Adjustment Administration (AAA),
Department of Agrioulture, Washingtoa, D, C. In February, 1934,
he was transferred to New Haven, Coanecticut, and remained
there until July, 1934. During that period he was in a
"when actually employed” status, From Pebruary, 1934, to
June, 1934, he was also a teachiag fellow at Yale University.

Upon his return to Washingtom, D, C., im July, 1934,
he was employed as a senior attorney with the AAA aad in
September, 1934, he was reassiganed as chief attormey. MNr. FYortas
remained in that position until his resigmation in
November , 1934.

Mr., Fortas entered on duty as a principal attormey
with the Securities and Exchange Commission in Washingtonm,
D. C., in November, 1934, and wvas reassigned as an assistant
director in February, 1835, In Jamuary, 1936, he was
transferred to Xew Haven, Connecticut, where he remained umtil
June, 1936, when he returmed to Washington, D. C. 1In
September, 1936, he was again trangferred to New Haven,
Connecticut, and in Jamuary, 1937, was reassigned to a "when
actually employed” status. BEffective in Jume, 1937, he wvas
transferred to ¥Yashington, D. C., as a full-time employee.
In Beptember, 1837, he returned to New Haven, Conmecticut, in
A "when actually employed"” status where he remained until
February, 1938, at which time he was reassigned as Assistant
Director (Head Attorney), and transferred to the Public
Utilities Division, Securities and Exchange Commission,
Yashington, D, C., In July, 1938, he was reassigned as
Assistant Director (lxportf. The latter employment was
terainated in April, 1939,




1y
werree SEMET

During the period Mr. Fortas was in the New Haven,
Coanecticut, arez he was on the faculty of Yale University.

Ia May, 1839, Mr. Fortas was employed as Qeneral
Couasel with the Fedoral Emergency Admiaistration of Peblic
Yorks in Washiagtoa, D. C.

In July, 1939, he was employed as (emeral Counsel
with the National Bituminous Ceal Commissien, Departaent of the
Interior, Washingteoa, D. C. Effective Narch, 1941, he was
transferred as Jemseral Counsel of the Natiomal Power Pelicy
Committee, and in July, 1941, he wvas reassigned as iActing
Birector and transferred to the office of the Becretary of the
Divigion of Power, Im November, 1941, he was reassigned as
Pirector of the Division of Power. In June, 1942, he was
reashigned as Under Secretary of the Interior. He remained
ia that position watil Janwary, 1948, with the exception
of the period from Nevember 16, 1943, to January 85, 1944, wvhen
he was on military leave.

During the time Mr. Fortas was associated with the
Department of the Iaterior he also served on various boards
and committees, including the War Resources Ceuncil;
Emergency Resources Committee of the National Resources
Planmaing Board; Food Advisory Committee: Board of lLegal
Examiners; Committee on International lioctric Power Matters;
Civil Service Commission; Committee on Legal Personnel; and
the Committee to Study Orgamic Law of Puerto Rico. He was
also adviser to the United Btates delegatiom to the United
Mations in San Framcisco, California, in 1948, and in
London, England, in 1946,

In June, 1982, he was appointed a member of the
President's Committee on Equal Opportunity in the Armed Yorces
and in August, 1964, he was appointed a member of the Board
of Trustees of the John Fitsgerald Kennedy Ceanter for the
Performing Arts,



Abe Yortas

Since leaviang the Department of the Interior,
My, Fortas has been engaged in the private practice of law
with the firm of Armold, Portas aad Porter ian Vashingtoan, D. C.

Nr, Fortas is also a member of the Board of
Directors of the Federated Department Stores, Incorporated,
Cincinnati, Ohio; BSuCrest Corporatioa, New York, New York;
and Madison National Bank, Washimgtom, D, C.

~

f=1

Marital Status b7C

Mr, Fortas is married toI |
and they reside at 3088 N 3treet, Hor st, ¥ashington, D. C.

Military Service

Mr. Fortas enlisted in the United Btates Naval
Reserve on October 28, 1943, and entered om asctive duty oa
November 16, 1943, at Sampson, New York., He served on active
duty until December 9, 1943, and was issued a good discharge
as an apprentice seaman at ¥Washiagton, D, C,, dus to the
approved recommendation of a medical survey because of
chorioretinitis.

The "Washinjton Times Herald,"” the daily newspaper
formerly publisbed in Washimgton, D. C., contained an article
in the November 12, 1943, issue captioned, "Prediction" by
Frank C. Waldrop. The columsn atated im part that Mr. Fortas
would soon fall iato an unexpected physical decline and would
be physically unfit for military service. 7The column further
stated, "In May of this year, as it became news that the
draft boards would have to eall up fathers to fill quotas,
the question arose as to why Fortas should not be drafted
from his $10,000 a year job as Underseecretary of Interior
--a job customarily filled by some political hack and in
which any reasonably literate lawyer can do as well as he.”

The column further alliegad that Mr. Fortas had
previously received deferments.
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Abe Yortas
RESULTS OF INYESTIGATIONS ]
b
Intervisws b7C
I b7D
| Department of the Iaterior, advised in
Bg C., he worked under Mr. Yortas from 1943 until

1948. !. ltltod that he had a great deal of professional
contact with him and that he considered Mr. Fortas to be

ar extremely able and intelligeat man. Ke said tas was
well regarded at the Department of the latortor[fi::fff:ff:::;]
continued that he was not acquaianted with Mr. Yortas' persona
friends. He concluded by I‘Vllil, that he never had

any reason to question Mr. FYortas'’ iantegrity, character,

loyalty or reputation and he recommended him for a position
of trust and confidence.

! Arnold,
Fortas an er, Aady n WA ngton, ¢ Lirst met

Mr. Yortas in 1934 when Nr. Yortas was atttlintoﬂ with the
Securities and Rxchange Commission. He stated he contimued
& clomse professional as well as social as

Mr. Fortas from that time until the prolo::Tf:::f::::f::L-aid b6
that Mr, Yortas is a man of the highesat integrity, a is B7C
honesty has never been gquestioned by either his clients or
opposing legal counsel and that he has never been known to
comproaise on any issue. He said Mr. Yortas is classified

a8 one of the foremost attorneys in the United States. Ho
said most of his clientele is composed of larger copporations
throughout the United States. He said Mr. Portas is sctually
responsible for the setting up of the legal eoncept under
which the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico is presently governed,
and that the Commonwealth 1 argest retainers that
Mr. Fortas has st this ti-ot:ff:;:f:ft;;izllo advised that

Mr. Fortas is very close to President on B, Johason and b6
Mr. Fortas advises hin on many legal matters.

LD

b7C

continued that his association with b7Dh
Mr. Fortas is very close. He stated they have traveled arouad

the world on a nusiber of occasions, and visited in each others homes
numerous times each month. He said he has never encountered

Al
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Abe Fortas

aaything which would cauwse him to question Mr, Fortas' bé
character, associates, reputatioa or loyalty aand he
recommended him for a positioa of trust aand coafidence.

L l
Armold, Fortas and Porter, advised im Washiagtoa, D. C., that
he first met Mr. Fertas in 1834 vhen they were both working
for the Securities and Exchange Commission. Ne said that hig
association with Mr. Fortas coatinued and that he joined the
law Zirm when it was formed in the late 1940°s. He comtinwed
that Mr. Fortas is a moderate man in his actioms and said
that he is a man who believes that compromise is it part
of his way of doing things. Ne said there could aever be
any question regardiag the morale and personal habits of
Mx, Fortas and added that his reputation, oharacter and
associates are unimpeachable. He said Mr. Fortas is a
loyal citimen of the United States and he recommended him
for a position of trust and confidence,

Charles Fahy, Judge, United States Court of Appeals,
for the District of Columbia Circuit, sdvised ia Washiagton,
D. C., that he has known Mr. Fortas both professionally and
socially for the last twenty-five years. He said their paths
have crossed oftem and he has gained a very high opiniom and
regard for Mr. Fortas® legal ability. He said they had
served together oa the Judicial Conferemce of the District of
Columbia Circuit and that Mr, Fortas bhas submitted several
written briefs to the Uanited States Court of Appeanls. Judge
Fahy said all of Mr, Fortas' work has been outstaauing. BHe
said Mr., Portas' reputation, conduct and loyalty are above
reproach and he recommended him for a position of trust
and confidence with the Govermment.

b7C

b7D

Clark Clifford, a senior partaner:in the law firm
of Clifford and Miller, advised in Washimgton, D. C., that he
has known Mr, Fortas for over fifteea years., He said he has had
a great deal of _oceitdet with' Mr. Fortas during the past year
in connection with their duties as counsels tc President
Johnson, He described Mr. Fortas as an honest, intelligeat,

ZaN



Abe Fortas

reliable, loyal and dedicated public servant. He said

Mr. Fortas has excellent judgmeat, is discreet and added that
his morals, character and personal habits are above question,
Ne recommended him for a position of trust and confidence
with the Governmanat,

Bugene V. Rostow, professor and chairman,
Department of Law, Yale University, advised in New Haven,
Connecticut, that he has been personally acquainted with
Mr, Fortas since 1934, BHe said that he is a former student
of Mr. Fortas’ at Yale University. He continued that they had
remdined mocially and professionally close since the 1930's
and that he has worked with Mr. Fortas on many delicate matters
in comnection with their association with the Government. He
advised there is no question or doubt concerning Mr., Fortas'
capability or his character, associates, reputation and
loyalty. Ee recommended him for a position of trust and
confidence with the Government,

I | SuCrest 20
Corporation, advised in New York, New York, that he has known p7C
Mr . Fortas since kr., Fortas was Under Secretary of the 57D

Interior, He described him as one of the really great msen of
this age. He said Mr, Fortas® moral: character was of the

highest and thlr_hil_lllnﬂilﬁ;l. reputation and loyalty are
above reproach, ecommended Mr, FYortas for a
position of trust and confidence with the Government.

Adolf A, Berle, attorney, advised in Waghington, D, C.,
that he is a former Assistant Secretary of State and that he
has known Mr. Fortas very well for over twenty-five years.
He said they were closely assocliated in Government and since
leaving the Goveranment they have served together on the
Board of Directors of SuCrest Corporation. He said Mx., Fortas
possesses high moral character and that he is an honorable man.
He concluded there has never been any question concerning his
character or loyalty and he recommended him for a position of
trust and confidence with the Government.

-7 -
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| advised inl___ Ith.;_hr
has known Mr. Fortas for approximately four years

] Advisory Committee on

Criminal Rules, which is an advisory committee to the

Committee 0f Rules of Practice the Judicial
Conference of the United States continued that
Mr. Fortas had been a member of the committee for

four years and he highly regards him as a lnvyer.[fff;:::f::::::]
stated he knows nothing which would cause him to question
Mr. Fortas' character, associates reputation or loyalty and he

recommended him for a position of trust and confidence with
the Government.

Pifty-three other persons consisting of professional
associates, social acquaintances, Government officials and
former co-workers were interviewed during the prior investiga-
tion and the current inquiries. Those well acquainted with
Mr, Fortas advised he is a man of outstanding legal ability
whose character, associates, reputation and loyalty are above
reproach and they recommended him for a position of trust and
confidence.

Miscellaneous

Hatch Act Inveat;gation

During 1941 and 1942 an investigation was conducted
regarding Mr. Fortas under the provisions of the Hatch Act.
The basis was that the name Abe Fortas, 1300 30th Street,
Northwest, Washington, D. C,, appesared cn a list of the Special
Committee Investigating Un-American Activities of the House of
Representatives as a member of the Washington Committee for
Democratic Action.

During the investigation a confidential source*
advised that the name of Mr. Fortas did not, in fact, appear
on the active indices of the Washington Committee for Democratic
Action,

The Washington Committee for Democratic
Action has been designated pursuant to
Executive Order 10450,

SE T
* highly confidential source
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[::::fffffTr confidential source*advised that the name :¢
of Mr Abe Yortas, 1300 30th Street, Northwest, b7e
appeared in the active indices of the American Peace

Mobilization, subseguently known as the American Peoplds
Mobilization,

The American People’s Mobilimation has been
designated pursuant to Executive Order 10450.

During the Hatch Act investigation Mr. Fortas was
interviewed under oath on Spptember 1, 1842, and denied that
he had ever been a member of the Washington Committee for
Democratic Action, the American Peace Mobilization or the
American Peoples Mobilization. He did advise that he had been
a member of the National Lawyers Guild but had resigned
approximately two years prior to the time of the interview,

The National Lawyers Guild has been cited
a8 a communist front by the House Committee
on Un-American Activities.

International Juridical Association

A letterhead of the International Juridical
Assoclation, 100 5th Avenue, New York City, dated January 7,
1952, listed the National Committee of the Association, and
included among the members under the heading "District of
Columbia” appeared the name Abe Fortas.

The International Juridical Association was
cited as "a communist front and an offshoot
of the International Labor Defense" by the
House Committee on Un~American Activities.

Southern Conference for Human Welfare

The October, 1944, issue of the "Sonuthern Patriot”
in referring to the Southern Conference for Human Welfare
indicated "The Washington, D, C., Chapter under

s
* highly confidential source E
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Under Secretary of tha Inter:or, Abe Fortas, had its last dinner
meeting attended by over 785 Southerners in the Capital."

The "Southern Patriot"” was cited as an
"organ"” of the Southern Conference for
Human Welfare by.the House Committee

on Un-American Activities which cited

the Southern Conference for Human

Welfare as a communist front organization.

Association with Alger Hiss b6

biC

an investigation co -
were interviewed atl I
They advised that among the friends of Alger an
risc a Hies were Abe | hbrtal. During the course

of that investigation Mr. Fortas was interviewed and advised

he firat became acquainted with Alger Hiss in 1933 when they

both worked in the Department of Agriculture, He said they

were employed in different areas but that they were in

contact with each other considerably. He described Alger Hiss

as one of the "finest, most decent persons" he had ever

knowvn. He said he was "unutterably shocked when he first

heard the allegations’”made against Alger Hiss by

Whittaker Chambers. He said that although he, Mr, Fortas,

may have been "politically unsophisticated" at that time in

that communism was "merely a word” to him, he never had

any reason to question the "loyalty, decency and character”

of Alger Hism, Mr. Fortas said that subsequent to their
employment with the Department of Agriculture he had seen

Mr, Hiss on two occasions; once at the San Francisco, California,
Conference of the United Nations and later |, at the First
General Assembly of the United Nations at london, England.

The records of the United States District
Court, Southern District of New York,
disclosed that Alger Hiss was convicted

on two counts of perjury on January 20, 1950,
resulting from his testimony before a

grand jury wherein he (1) denied furnishing

- 10 ~
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Government documents or other information
to Jay David Whittaker Chambers er any
other unauthorized person and (2) denied
having meen Chambers subsequent to
Janmiary 1, 1937. On January 25, 1950, he
was gentenced to five years in prison on
each count, the sentences to run
concurrently. On November 27, 1954, Hiss
was released on a conditional release,
following the statutory allowance for time
off for good behavior.,

Jay David Whittaker Chambers, a self~
confessed member of the Communist Party
and Soviet espionage agent, acoused
Alger Hiss of furnishing classified
Government documents and information

to him, Chambers, for transmittal to the
Soviet Union,

Association with Owen J Lattimore

Mr, Fortas represented Owen J. Lattimore at
hearings before a Subcommittee of the Foreign Relations
Committee, United States Senate, in 1950, which were hearings
concerning the charges of disloyalty against the Govermment
by employees of the Department of State and other agenctes
which were made by the late Senator Joseph R, McCarthy of
¥isconsin, The May 18, 1950, issue of "The Evening Star,"

a Washington, D. C., daily newspaper, contained an article
indicating Mr. Fortas had publicly said he was completely
convinced that Mr. Lattimore never was a communist.

The mational weekly news magazine, "Newsweek,'
issue of March 10, 1952, contained information
that lLouis F, Budenz, self-admitted former

member of the Communist Party, testified before
the Senate Internal Security Subcommittee of

the Senate Judictary Committee, Washington, D. C.,
that Owen Lattimore had been a member of the
Communist Party.

s
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Owen Lattimore was indicted by Federal Grand Juries
in the District of Columbia during 1952 and 1954, He was
charged with committing perjury while testifying before a
United States Senate Committee during 19351 and 1952, in that
he denied personal communist sympathy or activities and
association with persons known to him as communists, In 1955
certain counts of the indictasnt were dismissed by court
order, while the remaining counts were dismissed on motion
of the Government,

I— js b1
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Association with Dr, Edward U. Condon

Mr. Fortas has served as attoraney for Dr. Edward U.
Condon in the past, Dr, Edward U, Condon was investigated
in 1948 under the provisions of Executive Order 9835, during
which time he was Director of Natiomal Bureau of Standards (NBS),
United States Department of Commerce, Washington, D, C. The
results of this investigation were furnished to the Civil
Service Commigsion, By letter dated March 4, 1949, the Civil
Service Commission advised that the disposition of his case was
"retained.”

The "New York Times" a daily mewspaper published
in New York City, dated March 5, 1948, carried
an article stating that the Americas Physical
Society aad faculty members at Princeton
University had sent telegrams to several
branches of the Federal Governmeat attesting
to the loyalty to the United States of

Dr. Edward Condom, Director, NBS., The
article stated that Dr. Condon had been under
attack by the Committee on Un-American
Activities, United States House of
Representatives.

- 13 -
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Counsel for the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico

As has been mtated previously Mr, Fortas serves
as legal counsel for the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico,.
"The Evening Star," a dally newspaper published in Washington,
D, C., dated October 1, 1947, contained an article written
by Harold L., Ickes which stated in part that Mr. Fortas' law
firm was under a retaiper of 315,500 & yoear to represent
Puerto Rico before the Department of the Interior and as
counsel in any litigation on the mainland, The article
further stated, "Thig contract with Puerto Rico was made by
Mr ., Fortas shortly after his resignation as Undersecretary,
S0, naturally, he has an interest in the permonality of the
director of this particular bureau which is in direct charge
of Puerto Rican affairs.” The article further stated, "When
Mr. Fortas was Undersecretary of the Interior, Puerto Rico
wanted to employ its own counsel in Washington. But
Mr. Fortas protested. Under date of March 13, 1945, as
Undersecretary of Interior, he wrote to the then Governor,
Rexford G. Tugwell, of Puerto Rico to the following effect:
'I believe that continuing representation of & government
or a governmental agency by private attorneys is unsound and
unwise #%*¢, In my opinion, it is neither seemly nor
appropriate for governmental agencies to be represented by
counsel who are not regularly constituted public officials. »*»
The United States Government cannot be in the position of
assisting private attorneys in litigation, regardless of the
identity of interest that might exist in a particular matter;
nor can the United States Government make an arrangement
directly or indirectly with private attorneys which as a
practical matter would be construed as, and would have the
effect of , excluding other private attorneys from
participation in the law business which is being farmed out
to private counsel *s# !

"Thus did Undersecretary Fortas write in a precise
and monitorizl manner to the Governor of Puerto Rico. But
when he engaged in the private practice of law, his view
changed drastically. He lost no time in making a remunerative

- 14 -
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contract for his firm to attend to the legal affairs of

Puerto Rico although, only a short time previously, he had
insisted that it would be both *‘unsound and unvise‘to
entrust public business to a private practitioner.” b2

L s
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Close Relatives

Mr. Fortas' parents, William and Ray Fortas,
are deceased.

b

I b7C

He has two ]
Fain, and one brother [all residing in
Memphis, Tennesses.

Credit and Arrest Checks

Information has been received from the appropriate
credit reporting and law enforcement agencies indicating
that their files contain either no record or no additional
pertinent information concerning Mr. Fortas or his close
relatives,

Bar Affiliations

Mr. Fortas has been admitted to practice law in
the State of Connecticut and the District of Columbia and
before the United States Supreme Court and the Federal
Communications Comaission.

He is a member in good standing of the District of
Columbia Bar Association, Federal Bar Assocliation, Federal
Communications Bar Associstion, and the American Bar
Assocliation,

The records of the appropriate grievance
comnittees were reviewed and no information was located
concerning Mr, Fortas with the exception of the Committee
on Admissions and Grievances of the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia. Those records disclosed
that the November, 1951, issue of "Harper's Magazine"
contained an article written by Louis Cassels entitled
"Arnold, Fortas, Porter and Prosperity” which related to the
successful reputation the firm of Arnold, Fortas and Porter
had attained. The Subcommittee on Grievances was to review

- 16 -~
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the article to determine if it vioclated Camon 27 of the
Camons of Professional Ethics of the American Bar Association
and alsoopimions 42, 62, 140 and 162. Camon 27 relates to
Advertising, Direct and Indirect, and states it is
unprofessional to solicit professional employment by
circulars, advertisement, through touters or by personal
communicationg or interviews not warranted by personal
relations. The opinions mentioned state a lawyer may not
pose for pictures, portray incidents of a case nor

furnish pictures or material to s newspaper or a magazine.
The opinions also state it is a lawyer's duty to bring about
the discontinuance of advertisements in his behalf and state
it is &mproper for a lawyer to inspire or furnish newspapers
comnents about cases in which he is engaged,

The subcommittee investigated the matter and by
letter dated March 2, 1952, the law firm of Arnold, Fortas
and Porter was advised that a conclusion had been reached
and the Subcommittee on Grievances would not be justified
in taking any action on the grievance,

Agency Checks

The records of the following governmental agencies
have been searched and no additional pertinent information
was located concerning Mr. Fortas:

United States Secret Service; Office of
Security and Employee Conduct, Department
of Agriculture; Bureau of Personnel
Investigations, Civil Service Commission;
Investigative Files, Public Works
Administration; Office of Naval Intelligence;
Central Intelligence Agency; the House
Committee on Un-American Activities, and the
Office of the Secretary of Defense.

- 17 -
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The records of the Passport Office, Department of
State, disclosed that Mr. Fortas has been issued numerous
passporte since 1943 for travel throughout the world in
connection with official matters and for personal reasons.
Those files contain no additional pertinent information
regarding Mr. Fortas,

The central files of the FBI, including the files
of the Identification Division, contain no additional
pertinent information concerning ir., Fortas.
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FD-36 (Rev 10-29-63)

FBI

Date 3/4/65

Transmat the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

Vi AIRTEL

(Priority)
________________________________________________ I, '_. —
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
P FROM: SAC/{NEW YORK (161-1428)(RUC) o
-4 SUBJ: ABE PORTAS ALL INFORMAT! ! QO LED

Re WFO airtel to Ny, 2/25/8Al

para. 2 of reference alrtel refers to NY Memo to 7e
Detroit, cc WFO, dated 2/8/65 re “COMMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE
FOR MORTON SOBELL (CSJMS), IS-C" (NY 100-107111) (Bufile

100-387835). pPage 5 of above memo indicates that at a_month
Effi;:;g of the ¢SIJMS held 1/6/65 at 940 Broadway, NYC
on

TN : vt ‘KS“’:&‘L
HERUIN 1y vl WW{/
3) /5 BY 1

reported that Dr. UREY had to be in Washington, D.T.

22/04 for meetings with NASA, and he tried to get an
appointment with the president but was referred to Attorney b
General NICHOLAS KATZENBACH. However, on the advice of friends
who said it would be a waste of time because he (KAFZENBACH)
was a cold unfeeling man, UREY instead met with gg§¥§§§§g§’ Sy
a former lawyer of the president (possibly ABE F ~1

YELEN SOBELI, further related that UREY came away feeling
hopeful that this interview would be passed on to the President.

Dr .\ UREY, mentioned above, appears identical with . -
Dr. HAROLD C.X , Nobel Prize winner and University of /14

california physicist, mentioned on page 5 of Ieport Of SA ;-
FRANK S. PERRONE dated 11/27/64 at San Francisco, re "CSIMS,
TS-C; ISA, 1950". 1Info set forth therein indicates that UREY
had "recently” sent letters to each member of Congress urging
intervention to free MORTON SOBELL and that as principal
speaker at the Bay Area Cltizens' Full Pardon Meetlng for

MORTON SOBELL, held 5/15/64 at the Sir Franc rake Hotelgl

quief 6 - =235
1 - Bureau (RM) T RECORDED
1 - washington Field (161-2419)(RM) 12 113% 5 1965

1l - New York

%?;I:etm — \,ijﬂv// (
W‘bé& ™™ Sent Mo D Sr{ 7 .
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NY 161-1428

San Francisco, UREY explalned he became interested 1n the
SOBELL Case as a result of readlng the transcript on the case,
and because of the difficultles he experlenced in Rome, Italy,
where he was looked upon as a '"possible Communist spy".

From the above information, i1t appears that UREY
contacted ABE FINNES (FORTAS) only in an effort to get his
feelings made Krown to President LYNDON B. JOHNSON in regard
to freedom for MORTON SOBELL Therefore, this info 18 not
being set out in form suitable for dissemlnation, TUACB.

S s
e 7

A

7

_ég;/lgffl” ﬂgayfywx_



